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Financial Highlights 7 E
2007 2000
HKS$'000 HKS$'000 % change
Turnover 795,252 702,810 +13%
EBITDA 65,673 57,205 +13%
Net Assets 224,490 132,117 +70%
Cash and Bank Balances 181,662 100,362 +81%
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¢-KONG Group's principal operating subsidiaries are in the business of providing telecommunication services. The Company
is listed on the main board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (SEHK: 524) and maintains a sponsored Level 1 ADR
programme through The Bank of New York Mellon (Ticker Symbol: EKONY).

The Group's key operating business ZONE, currently having operations in the United States, China, Hong Kong and
Singapore, provides a diverse range of voice and data telecommunication solutions and services, utilising the latest technology
and TP-based facilities that offers customers a variety of features and value-added services tailor-made to suit their needs
while empowering them with tools to manage their telecommunications requirements. ZONE also offers global IP-based
communication services under the brandname ZoiPPE which, besides allowing users to stay connected with their friends
and family via a softphone, also offer web-enabled click-to-call and multi-party conferencing features.



Chairman’s Statement

The Group continued to build up its core ZONE
telecommunication business in 2007. We achieved a
record annual turnover of HK$795.3 million with a
double digit year-on-year increase of 13.2%, while
during the same period EBITDA and net profit
increased by 14.8% and 8.8%, respectively, over
last year. These encouraging results further enhance
our strong balance shect and cash position. The
above revenue and profit growth was achieved amid
mounting pressures on profit margins resulting from
an increasingly competitive market and inflationary
operating costs in the countries which our business
is located. Ongoing efforts and innovations by the
ZONE operating units, including our commitment to
deliver high quality services, streamlining of business
processes and procedures, maintaining long-term
parinerships with key suppliers, ntroducing new
products and services and expanding into offshore
markets, have been a vital ingredient to maintaining

our business growth in 2007.

Over the past few years, we have been able to
sustain our growth by progressively evolving the
ZONE business model to keep abreast with the rapid
changes in the telecommunications industry. ZONE,
which started out as a reseller of “commoditised” IDD
and domestic long distance voice services, is gradually
transforming itself to become a solution-based telecom
service provider by offering a diverse range of telecom
products and value-added services tailor-made to suit

customers’ needs.

During 2007, ZONE made further progress in
remodelling itself so as to evolve with the changes in

this dynamic industry.

ZONE, having recognised early the need
to embrace Next Generation Networks (NGN)
technologies, has progressively replaced its TDM-
based equipment with IP-based switch technology
having softswitch functionalities and multiple protocol
capabilities. Benefiting from the upgraded service
platform, we have extended our international market

reach, increased our routing and carrier flexibility and

infroduced new suites of products and services. For
example, in addition to providing traditional voice
services over local telephone lines, we are able to
broaden our revenue bhase by utilising these facilities
to provide new and high quality service offerings
such as IP-transport and wholesale services as well
as innovative web services such as ZoiPPE softphone
and other web applications like Zoip-Me click-to-call
services and the upgraded ZoiPPE Link-up with malti-

party teleconference features.

The rapid growth in demand for mobile services as
well as the development of fixed-mobile convergence
(FMC) is likely to cause a significant ongoing impact
on the Group’s existing business. This evolution in the
telecommunications industry is progressively blurring
the distinciion between fixed and mobile networks
and offerings as well as diminishing the demarcation
between voice and data services. Again recognising
the challenges and opportunities of this development,
and capitalising on the management team’s expertise
and experience in operating wireless networks around
the world, the Group has made its initial foray into
the wireless industry by entering into the mobile voice
and data services market in the United States as a
Mobile Virtual Network Operator (MVNQ). ZONE
US is rolling out these services first to its existing
independent local exchange carrier (ILEC) customers,
while at the same time it has achieved some early
success in securing contracts with other local exchange
carriers including competitive local exchange carriers

(CLECS).

In Asia, further liberalisation of the
telecommunications industry and the issuance of new
licences such as the Broadband Wireless Access (BWA)
and Unified Access Services Licence (UASL) have
also presented copious opportunities for the Group to
participate in acquiring some of these licences. Also,
the deployment of advanced BWA technologies, such
as the “disruptive” Worldwide Interoperability for
Microwave Access (WiMAX) technology, offers non-
incumbent players like us the ability to quickly and

cost-effectively offer broadband services via wireless




access, particularly in the developing markets and
the multimedia infotainment services in the more
developed and mature markets. The timely alignment
of these factors is attracting the interest of many global
industry players and financial investors to participate
in this potentially lucrative business. Realising the
strategic importance of penetrating into the wireless
business in Asia, we will invest substantial resources
and efforts in pursuing BWA opportunities in various

Aslan countries.

Looking ahead. the Group expects that ZONE
will continue its growth path through an increasing
contribution from the non-traditional voice business
such as international IP-wholesale and direct dedicated

services, and also a growing contribution from its

operations im China. [n line with the market trend
moving towards fixed-mobile convergence of services,
we will focus on promoting our mobile services in
the United States and actively pursue opportunitics
to participate in the roll out and provision of BWA

services in Asia.

On behalf of the board, I would like to extend
our appreciation to all employees for their invaluable
efforts. dedication and commitment to the Group and to
thank all customers, shareholders, business associates
and professional advisers for their continuous

support.

w0

Richard John Siemens

Chairman
1 April 2008



Business Review

For the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group’s
core telecommunicalion business maintained its
momentum with steady growth. The Group achieved
a record turnover of HK$795.3 million. representing
a year-on-year growth of 13.2%. The increase in
revenue was mainly contributed by operations in the
United States. The Group’s net profit rose by 8.8%,
from HK$40.6 million in 2006 to HK$44.2 million.
EBITDA increased 14.8% to HK$65.7 million when
compared to HK$57.2 million for the previous year.
The Group's balance sheet position remained healthy
with total net assets of HK$224.5 million. representing
an increase of 69.9% over the prior year, while cash
and bank balances further strengthened to HK$181.7

million.

In 2007, ZONE operations in the United States
("ZONE US”) posted a year-on-year wrnover increase
of 16.7% from HK$599.0 million to HK$698.9
million. The increase in turnover was due primarily
1o facility improvements made to expand the offering
of IP-based services which attracted more application-
driven domestic US customers. Also, the IP technology
improvements allowed ZONE US to expand sales
outside the US to international customers. The
wholesale segment of business cxpanded beyond
the successful Independent Local Exchange Carrier
(“ILEC™) market to encompass smaller resellers
across the US, as ZONE US’s buying power with first
and second tier carriers improved due 1o increased
buying volume and technology improvements at its
facilities. ZONE US also continued. through the
collaboration with its counterparts in Asia. to provide
more competilive rates and quality routes to Asia for

its customers.

During the year under review, ZONE US entered
into an agreement with a first tier long distance
carrier to extend a national network to its facilities
in Los Angeles. This provides ZONE US with the
ability to offer direct dedicated services to enterprise
and wholesale customers and to allow for improved
margins while providing more competitive pricing to

customers. It also provides redundancy and diversity

routing for ZONE’s VoIP customers. a unique offering
which most VoIP providers in the US are not able to

olfer.

ZONE US. in addition, expanded its service
offerings to include mobile voice and data services
afier reaching an agreement with a major US wireless
nctwork provider in the first half of the year. Following
timely completion of technical and business process
integration, ZONE US successfully launched its Mobile
Virtual Network Operator (“MVNQ") services and has
signed contracts with both its ILEC and Competitive
Local Exchange Carrier (CLEC) customers for

reselling mobile services.

Turnover from ZONE’s operations in Asia
(“ZONE Asia™) for 2007 amounted to HK$94.4
million compared o HK$97.5 million for 2006.
ZONE operations in Singapore continued to be the
major revenue contributor in Asia. While ZONE
Asia’s turnover is mainly derived from the retail
IDD segment, contributions from the wholesale voice
business particutarly benefiting from the collaboration
between ZONE US and ZONE Asia, have recorded

gradual increases.

ZONE Hong Kong operations made significant
progress in strengthening its presence in the telecom
market in China. Its wholly foreign-owned enterprise
(“WFOE") was incorporated in March 2007 and its
plan to penetrate the marketing and reselling sector
of the Chinese telecommunication market have
been progressing well. During the year, the WFOE
successfully concluded business management and
consullancy arrangements with two local Chinese
enterprises which have contracted with Chinese state-
owned telecom operators, namely, China Netcom (H
[# 483y and China Tietong (PEIEE), in reselling
their voice and data products and services in Shenzhen.
Through these busingss arrangements, the China
operation has started to contribute towards the Group's
turnover. In March 2008, the WFOE also concluded an
agreement with another Chinese state-owned telecom

operator, China Telecom (B fF). to market and




resell its Internet Data Centre {IDC) facilities in
Shenzhen. This is an important milestone achieved
by ZONE Asia as we have been able to create
close business ties with three incumbent telecom
operators in China within such a short period while
at the same time expanding into the data-related

segment of the China telecom market.

ZONE Singapore forged ahead with ils
business strategies for 2007 and delivered on its
business plan. Initiatives to broaden its revenue
base to a diverse range of corporate customers
and aggressive marketing efforts resulted in turther
turnover and income growth despite operating in a
mature and competitive market. ZONE Singapore
effectively harnessed the benefits of new [P-based
technology deployments which facilitated the
increase in business volume. For 2008. ZONE
Singapore will continue to create opportunities to
expand its service offerings and widen its revenue
base while differentiating itself through innovative
sales and marketing efforts in order to stay ahead

of the competition.

ZONE Asia’s global offering ZoiPPE
{(www.zoippe.com) continues to explore and
implement different innovative and creative
methods of expanding its user base. Besides viral
marketing and co-branding / white labelling of its
“softphone”, ZoiPPE has also expanded its user
reach through Zoip-me web applications which
allow people to “click-to-call” users via normal

phones. Such web applications are made available

at the ZaiPPE service platform, other mass-market
community websites (including popular websites
such as Facebook. Friendster and MySpace) and e-
commerce marketplace websites. ZoiPPE has also
recently expanded the social networking element of its
service (www.zoippefriends.com) through partnership
with a company that currently has more than a million
members. Users of this social networking platform
are now able to enjoy an enhanced level of social
interaction through the added Zoip-me functionalities

including voice and SMS features.

Looking ahead to 2008, while the Group
continues to focus on growing its core business, it
is also pursuing other business opportunities that
are complementary te its existing businesses or have
polential capabilitics in offering significant return on
investment. In parallel with expanding ZONE's MVNO
services in the Uniled States, the Group anticipates
itself actively participating in the wireless industry in
Asia, in particular in the Broadband Wireless Access
(BWA) arena. The Group, having in-depth knowledge
on the development of the WiIMAX technology and
its applications as well as the regulatory and operating
landscape in Asia. believes now is the opportune
time to enter the broadband wireless market in Asian
countries, including Hong Kong. The Group will
carefully evaluate different business models. identify
potential investors, technology vendors and operating
partners and establish an appropriate strategy for

entering into these markets.




Financial Review

Results

For the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group
achieved a record consolidated turnover of HK$795.3
million representing an increase of HK$92.4 million,

or 13.2%, as compared to 2006.

Operating costs for 2007 amounted to HK$185.1
million compared to HK$148.3 million in 2006.

ZONE US recorded a 16.7% increase in turnover
from HK$399.0 million in 2006 1o HK$698.9 million
in 2007, while turnover from ZONE Asia, comprising
the Group’s telecommunication business in China,
Hong Kong and Singapore, decreased by 3.2% to
HK$94.4 million for 2007 as compared to HK$97.5
million for 2006.

The Group’s gross profit increased by 9.7% from
HK$193.1 million in 2006 to HK$211.8 million in
2007.

The operating profit for the year increased by
2.3% to HK$48.6 million when compared to HK$47.5

million for the previous year.

The consolidated net profit for the year was up
HK$3.6 miltion to HK$44.2 million, compared to a
net profit of HK$40.6 million for 2006.

EBITDA for the Group increased by 14.8%, or
HK$8.5 million, from HK$57.2 million for 2006 to
HK$65.7 millton in 20{07.

Assets
The Group's liquidity position was further

strengthened as a result of contributions from the

profitable ZONE telecommunication business, as well

as the private placement of shares of the Company
and the allotment of 3% shareholding interest in a
subsidiary in February 2007. The net assets of the
Group rose to HK$224.5 million as at 31 December
2007 (2006: HK3132.1 million).

Liquidity and Financing

With an enhanced capital structure and positive
operating cash flow, cash and bank balances (excluding
pledged bank deposits) reached HK$181.7 miilion
as at 31 December 2007 (2006: HK$100.4 million).
The Group had pledged bank deposits amounting
to HK$2.1 million as at 31 December 2007 (2006:
HK$1.5 million} to banks for guarantees made by them
to certain telecommunication carriers for payments

due by the Group.

As at 31 December 2007, the Group’s bank
borrowings, represented by the bank loan advanced
to a subsidiary for the purpose of the WRLD Alliance
transaction in 2006, reduced to HK$14.7 million
(2006: HK$31.8 million) as a result of partial early
repayment of principal during the year. The Group’s
bank borrowings are in United States dollars at a fixed
interest rate and secured through, among others. a

pledge of the trade receivables of the subsidiary.

As at 31 December 2007. the Group’s liabilities
under equipment lease financing amounted to HK$0.4
million (2006: HK$0.6 miilion).

The Group’s gearing ratio, measured on the basis
of total borrowings as a percentage of net assels,
improved to 6.7% (2006: 24.5%) primarily due to
the partial repayment of the bank loan, the enhanced

capital structure and profits for the year.




Foreign Exchange Exposure

Since most of the Group’s assets and liabilities,
revenue and payments are denominated in Hong
Kong and United States dollars. the Group considers
there are no significant exposures to foreign exchange
fluctuations so long as the Hong Kong-United
States dollar exchange rate remains pegged. As cash

contributions from the Singapore operations continue

1o grow, the Group will closely monitor the Singapore-
United States dollar exchange rate and. whenever
appropriale, takc any necessary action to reduce such

exchange risks.

Contingent Liabilities and
Commitments

As at 31 December 2007, there were no material

contingent liabilities or commitments.



Board of Directors and Senior Management

Board of Directors

Richard John Siemens. 63, Chairman. was
appointed in January 2000. Mr. Siemens is the
Chairman and a founding member of the Distacom
Group. a privately-held group of companies engaging
in mobile telecommunication business. Trained as a
Chartered Accountant, Mr. Siemens’s financial acumen
and entrepreneurial leadership has been tnstrumental
in the establishment of many well-known international
telccommunication and broadcasting companies
such as Hutchison Telecom, Orange. AsiaSat, STAR
TV, Metro Radio, and mobile telecommunication
businesses in Hong Kong, Italy, India, Japan and

Madagascar led by Distacom.

Lim Shyang Guey, 438, Executive Director, was
appointed in October 1999, Prior to coming to Hong
Kong, Mr. Lim gained wide-ranging international
exposure in the telecommunications and technology-
related industries. including in New Zealand, Russia,
Mualaysia and Singapore. Mr. Lim holds a Bachelor
of Engineering degree and a Master of Engineering
degree. both from the University of Auckland in New
Zealand.

William Bruce Hicks, 45, Non-executive
Director. was appointed in December 2001. He is
cutrently a founder of TPIZ Resources Limited. a
Hong Kong-based firm which invests in and develops
environmental projects in China. Mr. Hicks has been
a director of various Distacom Group companies since
1994, Prior 1o that. Mr. Hicks worked at Hutchison
Telecom in Hong Kong and Motorola, Inc. in the
United States. He holds a B.S.E.E. degree from
Michigan Technological University and an M.B.A.
from the International Management Institule in

Geneva, Switzerland.

Shane Frederick Weir, 53, Independent Non-
executive Director, was appointed in August 2001. Mr.
Weir is a qualified solicitor and consultant with Weir
& Associates, Solicitors & Notaries, He has practiced
in Hong Kong since 1985, including several years as
an associate with Phillips & Vineberg. Mr. Weir is
qualified as a solicitor, barrister, and notary public
in Canada and a solicitor in the United Kingdom and

Hong Kong.

John William Crawford J.P, 635. Independent
Non-executive Director, was appointed in September
2004, He is also an independent non-executive director
of Titan Petrochemicals Group Limited and Regal
Portfolio Management Limited (being the manager of
Regal Real Estate Investment Trust} as well as Elixir
Gaming Technologies, Inc. He was a founding pariner
of Ernst & Young, Hong Kong and vice chairman of
the firm. Since his retirement from accounting practice.
Mr. Crawford has been particularly involved in the
education sector, including setting up international
schools and providing consulting services. He is also
actively involved in various community service areas
such as being a founding member of UNICEF Hong
Kong Committee and the Hong Kong Institute of
Directors. In 1997, he was appointed a Justice of the

Peace.

Gerald Clive Dobby. 68, Independent Non-
executive Director, was appointed in December 2005.
Mr. Dobby, previously held senior positions within
the HSBC Group, is currently a director of several

companies in Hong Kong and overseas.




Senior Management

Chan Yee Bun. 56. Chief Financial Officer,
joitned the Company in January 2004. Mr. Chan
has over 30 years’ experience working in industries
ranging from telecommunications, infrastructure,
manufacluring to shipping and banking. Mr. Chan is a

fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified

Public Accountants.

Lau Wai Ming Raymond. 37, Legal Counsel
and Company Secretary, joined the Company in June
2000. Mr. Lau is qualified as a solicitor in Hong Kong.
Prior to joining the Company. he has been acting as
the legal advisor to another company listed on the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange. Mr. Lau graduated from
the University of Hong Kong with LL.B.. and holds a
Certificate in Civil and Commercial Law issued by the

China University of Political Science and Law.




Report of Directors

The board of directors (the “Board™) of the
Company herein presents its report and the audited
financial statements of the Company and its
subsidtaries (collectively, the “Group”) for the year
ended 31 December 2007.

Principal activities

The principal activity of the Company is

investment holding.

The Group's principal operating subsidiaries
are in the business of providing telecommunication
services. The Group’s ZONE telecommunication
business currently has operations in the United States,
China, Hong Kong and Singapore. The Group's
turnover during the financial year consisted primarily

of revenue generated from these operations.

In the United Staies, ZONE Telecom, Inc.
(“ZONE US”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, is a United States Federal Communications
Commission licensed telecommunication carrier.
ZONE US (www.zonetelecom.com} operates in the
consumer and corporate sectors as well as serving
a number of independent local exchange carriers
(ILECs) throughout the United States. ZONE US
provides switched iong distance voice services, IP-
transport services, dedicated local and long-distance
voice services, managed enhanced toll-free services,
and enhanced voice and web conferencing services. In
addition, ZONE US provides a number of data services -
including frame relay, international private lines, direct
internet access and other IP-centric offerings as well
as mobile voice and data services through a Mobile
Virtual Network Operator (“MVNO™) arrangement
with a major wireless network provider in the United
States.

In Hong Kong, ZONE Limited (“ZONE
Hong Kong™). a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, is a telecommunication service provider
licensed by the Telecommunications Authority
of Hong Kong. By using a web-enabled platform
(www.zonel511.com), ZONE Hong Kong allows

customers to choose from a range of value-added
services including SMS. international call forwarding,
virtual global calling cards and fax management
services o complement its basic IDD services. In
addition. ZONE Hong Kong offers conferencing.
fax-to-e-mail, call back and other value-added services
to meet with the business needs of its corporate
customers. Taking advantage of the latest 1P-based
technologies, ZONE Hong Kong is now able to offer
Voice-over-Internet Protocol (VolP) services with or
without local telephone numbers, particularly targeting
Hong Kong corporate customers with overseas

presences,

In China, IRHIBHERLAHREE] ("ZONE
China™), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.
was cstablished to penetrate into the marketing and
reselling sector of the Chinese telecom market.
Through its business management and consultancy
arrangemcnts with local Chinese enterprises, ZONE
China is engaged in marketing and reselling voice
and data products and services of China Netcom (*
R 43H) and China Tietong (FER#i3H) in Shenzhen.
In addition, ZONE China markets and resells [nternet
Data Centre (IDC) facilities of China Telecom (4

'qr_i;.ftn) in Shenzhen.

In Singapore, ZONE Telecom Pte Lid (“ZONE
Singapore™), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, is a telecommunication service provider
licensed by the Infocomm Development Authority
of Singapore. Besides offering basic IDD services,
ZONE Singapore (www.zonel! 511 .com.sg) also offers
a host of value-added services that help customers’

businesses improve operation efficiencies.

ZONE Resources Limited, a majority-owned
subsidiary of the Company, provides globa! IP-
based communication services under the brandname
ZoiPPE (www.zoippe.com). Besides allowing users
to stay connected with their friends and family via
a softphone with PC-to-PC. PC-to-Phone, Phone-to-
Phone, SMS, IM and email functionalities, its web
applications also offer click-to-call and multi-party

conferencing features.

]




Descriptions of the activities of other principal
subsidiaries are set out in note 13 to the financial
statements.

Segmental information

Analyses of the Group’s turnover and contribution
to operating results by geographical and business
segments of operations for the year ended 31
December 2007 are set out in note 27 to the finuncial
statements.

Results and dividends

The results of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2007 are set out in the consolidated income

statement on page 23.

The Board does not recommend the payment of
a dividend for the vear ended 31 December 2007
(2006: Nil),

Group financial summary

A summary of results, assets and liabilities of
the Group for the last five financial years is set out
on page 60.

Major customers and suppliers

In the year under review, the aggregate turnover
attributable to the five largest customers of the Group
accounted for approximately 21.4% of total turnover
for the year, and sales to the largest customer included
therein amounted 1o approximately 6.1%.

The aggregate purchases autributable to the five
largest suppliers accounted for approximately 69.9%
of total purchases for the yeur, and purchases from
the largest supplier included thercin amounted to
approximately 32.0%.

At no time during the year have the directors of
the Company, their associates or those shareholders
which, to the knowledge of the directors of the
Company, owned more than 5% of the Company’s
share capital. had any interest in any of the five largest

customers and suppliers,

Property, plant and equipment

Details of movements in the property. plant and
equipment of the Company and the Group during
the year are set out in note |l to the financial
statements.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the
Company and the Group during the year are set out in
note 21 to the financial statements.

Board of directors

The directors of the Company during the year and
up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:

Richard John Siemens (Chairman)
Kuldeep Saran (Deputy Chairman)
(passed away on 16 June 2007)

Lim Shyang Guey

Non-executive Director:
William Bruce Hicks
Independent Non-executive Directors:

Shane Frederick Weir
John William Crawford J.P.
Gerald Clive Dobby

Biographica! details of directors of the Company
are set out on page & under the section titled “Board
of Directors and Senior Management”.

The Company has received from each of the
independent non-executive directors an annual
confirmation of his indecpendence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Listing Rules™) and the Company censiders such
directors to be independent.

In accordance with bye-laws 86 and 87 of the
Company’s Bye-laws, Mr. Lim Shyang Guey and Mr.
Gerald Clive Dobby shall retire by rotation at the
forthcoming annual general meeting and are eligible
for re-election.

11
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Report of Directors (continued)

Directors’ interests in securities

As at 31 December 2007, the interests of the
directors and the chief executive of the Company in
the shares and underlying shares of the Company and
its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the

“SFQ™)) as recorded in the register required to be kept
under section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified
to the Company or the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed [ssuers (the “Model Code™) as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules are sel out below.

Approximate
Number of percentage I
Name of director Capacity Shares* held of shareholding
Richard John Siemens Held by controlled corporations 111,200,200 21.3%
{Note 1)
Kuldeep Saran, deccased Personal 341,200 0.1%
{Note 2}
Held by a controlled corporation 74.676,461 14.3%
{Note 2)
Willizin Bruce Hicks Personal 3949914 0.8%
Held by a controlled corporation 67.962 428 13.0%
{Note 3)
Lim Shyang Guey Personal 1,850,000 0.4%
Shane Frederick Weir Personal 10,000 0.0%
* “Shares” means ordinary shares of HK30.01 each in the share capital of the Company.
Notes:

1. 11200,000 Shares are beneficially owned by Siemens Enterprises Limited and 100,000,200 Shares are beneficially owned by
Goldstone Trading Limited, both companies being controlled by Mr. Richard John Siemens.

b2

Limited 1o date,

3. 67.962.428 Shares are beneficially owned by Great Wall Holdings Limited, a company controlled by Mr. William Bruce Hicks.

All interests disclosed above represent long
positions in the shares of the Company and there
were no underlying shares held by the directors as at
31 December 2007.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2007,

none of the directors or the chief executive of the

Company (including their spouse and children under
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Mr. Kuldeep Saran held 341,200 Shares as at the date of his death on 16 June 2007. In addition, 74,676,461 Shares are beneficially
owned by Future (Holdings) Limited. a company controlled by Mr. Saran until his death. So far as the Company is aware. since
the passing away of Mr. Saran. probate of the will of Mr. Saran has not been granted and the executor(s) thereof have not vet
registered as holders of the shares in the Company nor has there been any change in beneficial ownership of Future (Heldings)

the age of 18) had any interest or short position in
the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the
register required to the kept pursuant to section 352 of
the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

]



Arrangement to enable directors to acquire
shares or debentures

Apart from the share option schemes thal are
adopted or may be adopted by the Company or any of
its subsidiaries and referred to in the paragraph below
entitled “Share option schemes”, at no time during
the year was the Company or any of its subsidiarics a
party to any arrangements 1o enable any director or the
chief executive of the Company to acquire benefits, by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of,
the Company or any other body corporate, and neither
the directors. the chief executive of the Company nor
any of their spouses or children under the age of 18
had any interests in, or had been granted. any rights to
subscribe for shares in or debentures of the Company
or its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFO), or had exercised any such rights
during the year.

Directors’ service contracts

The service contracts with all non-executive
directors. including the independent non-executive
directors, will expire on 31 December 2008 or, in the
case of Mr. Gerald Clive Dobby, on 31 December 2009

and thereafier all will be renewable for fixed terms of

the appointment by giving to the other panty not less

than one month’s notice in writing.

As at 31 December 2007, none of the directors
proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract with the
Company or its subsidiaries which is not determinable
by the Group within one year, without payment of

compensation other than statutory compensation.

Directors’ interests in contracts of
significance

No contracts of significance to which the Company
or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which
a director of the Company had a material interest,
whether directly or indirecllly. subsisted at the end of

the year or al any time during the year.
Substantial shareholders

As at 31 December 2007, the interests and short
positions of the persons, other than the directors or
the chief executive of the Company, in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the
register required to be kept under section 336 of the
SFO, or as otherwise notificd 10 the Company. are set

three years provided that either party may terminate out below.
Approximate
Name of shareholder Number of Shares held percentage of sharcholding
Goldstone Trading Limited 100,000.200* 19.1%
Future (Holdings) Limited 74.676.461* 14.3%
Great Wall Holdings Limited 67,962,428% 13.0%
Cannizaro Asia Master Fund Limited 34,600,000 6.6%

¥ These interests represent the same interests as the corporaie interests of Mr. Richard John Siemens (being held through Goldstone

Truding Limited), Mr. Kuldeep Saran, deceased (being held through Furure (Holdings) Limired) and Mr. William Bruce Hicks

(being held through Great Wall Holdings Limited} as disclosed in the notes under the heading of “Directors’ interests in

securities” above.




TRV AL AT AT RTTE

Report of Directors (continued)

All interests disclosed above represent long

positions in the shares of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2007,
the Company was not notified of any persons, other than
the directors and the chief executive of the Company.
having any interest or short position in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the
register required to be kept under section 336 of the

SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company.
Share capital

Details of movements in the Company’s share
capital during the year are set out in note 19 to the

financial statements.
Share option schemes

Details of the share option schemes of the
Company and rules and procedures for share option
schemes of subsidiaries of the Company are set out in

note 20 to the financial statements.
Particulars of principal subsidiaries
Particulars regarding the principal subsidiaries of
the Company are set out in note 13 to the financial
statements.
Liquidity
As at 31 December 2007, the Group managed
to maintain stable liquidity with cash and cash
equivalents of approximately HK$183.8 million
(2006: HK$101.9 million).
Bank borrowings
Details of bank borrowings as at 31 December

2007 are set out in note 17 to the financial

statements.
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Retirement henefit schemes

Details of the retirement benefit schemes operated
by the Group are set oul in note 2 to the financial

statements.,

Remuneration policies and employee
relations

As at 31 December 2007, the Group had 176
(2006: 145) employees in the United States, China.
Hong Kong and Singapore. The Group’s total staff
costs amounted 10 HK$79.8 million (2006: HK$71.3
million). Pursuant to the share option schemes adopted
by the Company. share options may be granted to,
among others, eligible employees of the Group to
subscribe for shares in the Company under the terms
and conditions stipulated therein. Altogether, 132,500
share options remained outstanding as at 31 December
2007. The Group maintains good relationships with
its employees and none of the Group’s employees is

represented by a labour union.

The Group's remuneration policies are formulated
on the basis of the performance and experience of
individual employees and are in line with local market
practices where the Group operates. The Group has
established incentive bonus schemes to motivate
and reward employees at all levels to achieve the
Group’s objectives. In addition to salary and bonus
payments, the Group also offers other fringe benefits,
including provident fund and medical benefits. to its

employees.

Purchase, sale or redemption of the
Company'’s listed securities

During the year, neither the Company nor any of
its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the

Company’s listed securities.




Pre-emptive rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights
under the Company’s Bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda
although there are no restrictions against such righis
under such laws.

Public float

Based on information that is publicly available
to the Company and to the best knowledge and belief
of the directors, as at the date of this report, there
is sufficient public float of not less than 23% of the
Company’s issued share capital as required under the
Listing Rules.

Auditors

The Company announced on 5 June 2007 that
Messrs. Moores Rowland Mazars resigned as auditors
of the Group following the reorganisation of the firm
and Mazars CPA Limited was appointed as auditors of
the Group on | June 2007.

The financial statements of the Company for the
years ended 31 December 2005 and 2006 were audited
by Messrs. Moores Rowland Mazars, while those for
the year ended 31 December 2007 were audited by
Mazars CPA Limited, Certifiedd Public Accountants.

A resolution will be submitted to the annual

general meeting to re-appoint Mazars CPA Limited as
auditors of the Company.

By Order of the Board

Lau Wai Ming Raymond

Company Secretary

1 April 2008
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Corporate Governance Report

introduction

The directors of the Company are committed to
maintaining high standards of corporate governance in
discharging their obligations to act in the best interests
of sharcholders and enbance long-term shareholder

value,

The board of directors (the “Board™} of the
Company has adopted the principles as set out in the
Code of Best Practice under the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules’™) which was in
force prior to | January 2005 and, where applicable,
has established various self-regulatory monitoring

mechanisms.

The Board has also established written policies that
provide a framework and guidelines for its members
so that they are able to discharge their respective
duties in an efficient and consistent manner, whereby
corporate governance practices of the Company are
strengthened. the corporate image is improved and the
confidence of shareholders, regulators and the public
can be assured.

In November 2004, The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited {the “Stock Exchange”) issued
the Code on Corporate Governance Practices {the
“Corporate Governance Code”) which came into effect
for accounting periods commencing after 1 January
2005. The Stock Exchange thereatter made further
amendments to the Listing Rules relating to corporate
governance practices. The Board has amended the
written policies of the Company and taken other
necessary steps to align with all code provisions and
certain recommended best practices in the Corporate
Governance Code. The Board reviews these written
policies regularly and is committed to continuously
improving the practices and ensuring an ethical

corporate culture is maintained,
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Board of directors

The Board is collectively responsible for all
business and affairs of the Company. Pursuant to the
Company's Bye-laws, the Board has delegated the
day-to-day management of the Company’s business
to the executive directors and focuses its attention
on overall strategic matters related to policies,
finance and shareholding issues, while matters such
as determining mechanisms for setting the Group’s
remuneration structure and policies and approving the
annual remuneration and incentive plans of the Group
are delegated to the Remuneration Committee.

As at 31 December 2007, the Board was
comprised of two executive directors, namely, Mr.
Richard John Siemens and Mr. Lim Shyang Guey, a
non-executive director, Mr. William Bruce Hicks. and
three independent non-executive directors. namely,
Mr. Shane Frederick Wetr, Mr. John William Crawford
J.P. and Mr. Gerald Clive Dobby.

Code provision A.2.1. of the Corporate Governance
Code stipulates that the roles of chairman and chief
executive officer should be segregated and should
not be performed by the same individual so that the
responsibilities are not concentrated with any one
person. The Company has, by formulating as part
of its written policies. established and recorded in
writing the respective responsibilities of the Chairman
and the chief executive officer (being undertaken by
the Managing Director) of the Company, in which it
is specified that the Chairman is responsible for
providing leadership to and effective running of the
Board, while the Managing Director is delegated with
the authority and responsibility for overseeing the
realisation of the budgets and objectives set by the
Board. During the year under review, the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer were respectively
performed by the Chairman, Mr. Richard John Siemens,
and the Deputy Chairman and Managing Director.
Mr. Kuldeep Saran, until 16 June 2007 when Mr.
Saran passed away. Since then, with the unanimous
approval of the Board, Mr. Siemens assumed the
role of the Managing Director of the Company. The
Board anticipates that the assumption of the role of
the Managing Director by Mr. Siemens is only an

interim measure.




The Board meets regularly and on those occasions
when a Board decision is required for major issues.
Members of the Board are provided with adequate

and timely information prior to Board meetings to

ensure that the directors can make informed decisions
when fulfilling their responsibilities. During the year
under review, the Board held four meetings and the

attendance record is set out below.

Attendance / Number of Attendance
Name of Director Board Meetings in 2007 Rate
Richard John Stemens {Chairman) 474 100%
Kuldeep Saran (Deputy Chairman}

{until 16 June 2007) 1/2 50%
Lim Shyang Guey 414 100%
William Bruce Hicks 3/4 75%
Shane Frederick Weir 4/4 100%
John William Crawford J.P. 474 100%
Gerald Clive Dobby 474 100%

On those occasions where it was not practical
to convene physical meetings, in lieu thereof,
written resolutions of the Board together with full
copies of relaied documents were circulated to all
directors for consideration and approval. All such
wrilten resolutions were approved by all directors

unanimously.

Minutes of meetings and written resolutions of
the Board as well as its committees are kept by the
Company Secretary and such records are available for

inspection at any reascnable time by u director.
Appointment and re-election

All non-executive directors are appointed for
specific terms and upon expiry thereof, the terms are
rencwable for fixed terms of three years provided that
either party may terminate such appointment by giving
to the other party not less than one month’s nolice
in writing. All directors, including the executive und
non-executive directors, retire from office by rotation

and are eligible for re-election at annual general

meetings,

In accordance with the Compuny’s Bye-laws,
not less than one-third of the directors for the time
being will retire from office by rotation at each annual
general meeting, provided that every director shall be
subject to retirement by rotation at least once every
three years. Any director appointed to fill a casual
vacancy on the Board or as an addition to the existing
Board shall held office only until the foilowing annual
general meeting of the Company and shall then be
eligible for re-election at that meeting.

Board committees

The Board has delegated certain powers,
authorities and discretion to a number of Board
committees consisting of such directors as it deems
appropriate. Such committees act in conformity with
the guidelines and regulations (where applicable)
as provided in the code provisions in the Corporate
Governance Code and the written policies as
promulgated by the Board. and in fulfilment of the

purposes for which the committees were appointed.




Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Executive Management Committee

The Executive Management Committec is
currently comprised of the two executive directors.
The committee is principally responsible for directing,
planning and managing the Group’s businesses and
operations. formulating strategies and policies for the
consideration of the Board and implementing the same
to best achieve the Group’s overall business objectives

in an effective and efficient manner.

The commitiee meets regularly every month to
review the Group's business performance with the
senior management of each operation within the Group.
Ad hoc meetings are also held on an as-needed basis
and the committee is also engaged in frequent informal
discussions. In 2007, fourteen formal meetings were

held and the attendance record is set out helow.

Attendance / Number of

Executive Management Attendance

Name of Director Committee Meetings in 2007 Rate

Richard John Siemens 14/14 100%
{Chairman of the Committee)

Kuldeep Saran (unrif 16 June 2007) 6/7 86%

Lim Shyang Guey 13714 %

Audit Committee reviews. It also assesses the effectiveness of the

The Audit Committee was established on 29
September 1999 by the Board and comprises three
Board members, all of whom are independent
non-executive directors. A set of written terms of
reference, which describes the authority and duties of
the committee as well as proceedings of its meetings
and is based on the recommendations as set out in “A
Guide For Effective Audit Committees™ issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
was adopted by the Board in the past and subsequently
revised in accordance with the Corporate Governance
Code and incorporated in the written policies of the
Company. Such terms of reference and related written
policies of the Company are under regular review by
the Board to ensure alignment with the Corporate

Governance Code and market practices.
The committee’s principal role is to review the

quality and fairness of the financial reports of the

Company and consider the nature and scope of audit
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accounting, financial and internal control systems of

the Group.

The committee is granted the autherity to conduct
or authorise investigations into any activities within its

terms of reference.

In 2007, two meetings were held to review and
make recommendation to the Board on the consolidated
{inancial statements of the Group for the interim and
annual results, and, in particular, assess any changes
in accounting policies and practices, major judgmental
areas and compliance with applicable legal and
accounting requirements and standards, and other
matters like an assessment of internal control systems,
In particular, the Audit Commirttee also reviewed, with
the management and the auditors of the Company. the
accounting principles and practices adopted by the
Group and discussed auditing, internal control and
financial reporting matters, including a review of the
audited consolidated financial statements of the Group
for the year ended 31 December 2007,




The attendance rate at the meetings in 2007 was
100% as set out below. As deemed necessary by the
committee. the external auditors and executive officers
of the Company attended the meetings (o answer any

questions raised. Full minutes of the mectings were

Name of Director

recorded and submitted to the Board for its information
and review. In addition, several ad hoc meetings were
held during the year with the management of the

Company to discuss accounting, reporting and other

John William Crawford J.P.
(Chairman of the Committee)

Shane Frederick Weir

Gerald Clive Dobby

The Company’s external auditors carried out, in
the course of the statutory audit process, a review of
the effectiveness of the Company’s material internal
financial controls to the extent of the scope as laid
out in their audit plan. Any non-compliance matters
and internal control weaknesses noted during their
audit and the auditors’ recommendations thereon were

reported to and dealt with by the commitice.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on
18 December 2001 and comprises the Chairman, Mr.
Richard John Siemens, and Mr. Shane Frederick Weir
and Mr, John William Crawford J.P., both independent
non-executive directors. Mr. Lim Shyang Guey,
another executive director, is the alternate member for
Mr. Richard John Siemens. A set of written terms of
reference, which describes the authority and duties of

the committee as well as proceedings of its meetings,

issues.
Attendance / Number of Audit Attendance
Committee Meetings in 2007 Rate
2/2 100%
212 100%
212 100%

was adopted by the Board in accordance with the
Corporate Governance Code and incorporated in
the written policies of the Company. Such terms of
reference and related written policies of the Company
are under regular review by the Board to ensure
alignment with the Corporate Governance Code and

market practices.

The committee is responsible for determining
mechanisms for setting the Group's remuneration
structure and policies with reference to fair and
objective standards, approving the annual remuneration
and incentive ptans of the Group. and. in particular,
determining the remuneration packages of executive
directors and senior management, reviewing
and approving performance-based remuneration
programmes with reference to corporate goals and
objectives and dealing with such other matters relating
to remuneration issucs as directed by the Board. During
the year under review. two meetings were held and the

attendance record is set out below.

Attendance / Number of

Remuneration Committee Attendance

Name of Director Meetings in 2007 Rate

Richard John Siemens 212 100%
(Chairman of the Commitiee)

Shane Frederick Weir 212 100%

John William Crawford J.P. 212 100%
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Consideration on Nomination Committee

In addition to the establishment of the above
committees, the Board has considered and reviewed
the establishment of a nomination committee as
recommended in the Recommended Best Practices in
the Corporate Governance Code. but given the current
size of the Board and the scale of operation of the
Group, it was concluded that at this moment it was
not efficient te create another committee to regulate
matters on nomination and appointment of directors

and left those responsibilities to the Board.

Internal control

The Board has overall responsibilities for
maintaining the Group’s systems of internal control
and reviewing their effectiveness. The internal
control systems of the Group are designed 1o provide
reasonable assurance against material misstatement
or loss. to manage the risk of system failures, and
to assist in the achievement of Group goals. The
systems are also structured to safeguard Group assets.
to ensure the maintenance of proper accounting
records and compliance with applicable laws, rules

and regulations,

The Board considers that it is a continuous process
for the Group to review and improve its internal control
systems in order to ensure that they can meet with
the dynamic and ever-changing business environment
and regulatory framework. A review of the Group's
internal control systems is conducted annually
by the Audit Committee in conjunction with work
undertaken by the auditors of the Company. During
the year under review, as part of an on-going process
for identifying. evaluating and managing material risks
faced by the Group, the Board engaged a professional

firm to conduct an independent review of the key
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internal control systems of the Group. The Board
considers that the Group’s internal control systems are
reasonably implemented. Nevertheless. the Group will
continue the process of reviewing the effectiveness of
the internal control systems of the Group. focusing
on specific business processes, and will consider, if
deemed necessary in future. to set up an internal audit
department to assist in fulfilling the objectives of the

process.
Directors and officers liability insurance

The Company has arranged for appropriate
liability insurance to indemnify directors and officers
of the Group for their liabilities accrued in respect
of, among others. legal actions against them and
arising out of cerporate activities, as recommended
in the Recommended Best Practices in the Corporate
Governance Code. The insurance coverage is reviewed

on an annual basis.

Model code for securities transactions
by directors

The Company has adopted the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers,
as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules,
(the *Meodel Code™) as its own securities code. All
directors have confirmed, following specific enguiries
by the Company. that they have fully complied with
the required standards set out in the Model Code
throughout the year ended 31 December 2007.

Auditors’ remuneration

For the year ended 31 December 2007, the
remuneration payable to the auditors of the Group
amounted to approximately HK$1.479.000, of
which HK$1,332,000 related to audit services and

HKS$147,000 10 taxation and other non-audit services.




Independent Auditors’ Report

M N MAZAR S Mazars CPA LIMITED

vy B € & ot i e B 9 A7 24
34th Floor, The Lee Gardens,
33 Hysun Avenue, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
T HE 54 R R AT WO 3390 B [ B 35 3494
Tel TLik: (852) 2909 5355
Fax )L (852) 28100032
Email % info@mazars.com.hk
Website #8hk: www.mazars.com.hk

To the members of

e-Kong Group Limited

{incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of e-Kong Group Limited (the “Company™) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the "Group™) set out on pages 23 to 59, which comprise the consolidated and the Company’s
balance sheets as at 31 December 2007, and the consolidated income statement. the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended. and a summary of significant accounting policies

and other explanatory notes.
Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRS") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA™) and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This
responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and
fair presentation of financial statements that are [ree from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error: selecting and

applying appropriate accounting policies: and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on thesc financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 90 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended). and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the HKICPA. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the

financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditors’ Report (continued)

VIS M A ZARS

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures sclected depend on our judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control
relevant 1o the Group’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall prescntation of the financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffictent and appropriate (o provide a basis for our audit

opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and the Company as

at 31 December 2007 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended in accordance with HKFRS and

have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Mazars CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountaniy
Hong Kong. 1 April 2008

Eunice Y M Kwok
Practising Certificate number: P0O4604

22




Consolidated Income Statement
For the vear ended 31 December 2007

2007 2006
Notes HK$ 000 HK$ 000
! Turnover 3 795,252 702,810
i Cost of sales (583,405) (509,718)
|
| Gross profit 211,847 193,092
Other revenue and income 4 21,788 2723
233,635 195815
Selling and distribution expenses (57,144) (55.343)
Business promotion and marketing expenses (7,143) (4,635)
Operating and administralive expenses (99,234) (76,419)
Other operating expenses (21,549) (11.928)
Profit from operations 48,565 47.490
Finance costs 5 (1,951) (2.859)
Profit before taxation 5 46,614 44 631
Taxation 7 {2,394) (3.999)
Profit for the year 8 & 21 44,220 40,632
Profit for the year attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 44,303 40.632
Minority interests (83) -
Profit for the year 44,220 40,632
EBITDA 9 65,673 57.205
HK cents HK cents
Earnings per share 10
Basic 8.6 8.6
Diluted N/A N/A
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2007
2007 2006
Notes HK$'000 HK$ 000
Non-current assets
Property. plant and equipment 1 18,799 17.117
Intangible assets 12 41,504 51,659
Deferred tax assets 26 13,634 10.866
73,937 79,642
Current assets
Trade and other receivables 14 91,589 86.630
Pledged bank deposits 15 2,137 1.547
Cash and bank balances 181,662 100,362
275,388 188.539
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 16 104,935 99.686
Current portion of bank borrowings {7 10,430 9,188
Current portion of obligations under finance leases 18 206 198
Taxation payable 4,288 3,996
119,859 F13.068
Net current assets 155,529 75471
Total assets less current liabilities 229,466 155,113
Non-current liabilities
Bank borrowings 17 4,250 22,577
Obligations under finance leases 18 213 419
Deferred tax liabilities 26 513 -
NET ASSETS 224,490 132,117
Capital and reserves
Share capital 19 5,229 4,709
Reserves 21 218,256 127.408
Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company 223,485 132,117
Minority interests 21 1,005 -
TOTAL EQUITY 224,490 132,117

Approved and awthorised for issue by the Board of Directors on I April 2008

Richard John Siemens Lim Shyang Guey
Director Director
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Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2007

| 2007 2006
| Notes HKS$'000 HK$ 000
Non-current assets
Property. ptant and equipment i 3,737 5.387
Interests in subsidiaries 13 101,146 75.787
104,883 81,174
Current assets
Trade and other receivables 14 1,380 1.389
Pledged bank deposits 15 910 886
Cash and bank balances 88,497 30,227
90,787 32,502
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 16 18,126 2.011
Net current assets 72,661 30,491
NET ASSETS 177,544 111,665
Capital and reserves
Share capital 19 5,229 4,709
Reserves 21 172,315 106,956
TOTAL EQUITY 177,544 111.665

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 1 April 2008

Richard John Siemens Lim Shyang Guey
Director Director




Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2007

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Capital Accumulated
Share Share  Exchange  redemption Contributed profiis / Minority Total
capital premiumn reserve reserve surplus {losses) Total interests equity

HKS00 HKS000 HES000 HES 00 HKS 000 HKS000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS000

Asat ) January 2006 4,709 23461 (1.011) 6 607,462 {543.559) 91.072 - 91,072
Exchange differences on iranslation

of foreign subsidiaries - - 413 - - - 413 - 413
Profit for the vear - - - - - 40,632 40,632 - 40,632
Transfer beiween reserves - - - - (33975 39 - - -
As at 31 December 2006 40 13461 (398) 6 81489 21.030 132117 - 130147
New shares issved 50 46.280 - - - - 46,800 - 46,300
Shares issue expenses - (1.400) - - - - (1.400) - (1,500}
Exchange difierences on translation

of foreign subsidiaries - - 1665 - - - 1665 - 1,663
Deemed partial disposal of a subsidiary - - - - - - - 1,088 1,088
Profit / (Loss) for the vear - - - - - 44303 4.303 {83) 4.220
As at 31 December 2007 519 68,341 1067 6 83489 65,353 13485 1,008 124,490
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2007

2007 2006
Note HK$ 000 HK$ 000
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations 22 45,948 75,932
Income taxes paid (4,350) (71)
Interest received 4,206 2.326
Interest on bank loan paid (1,931 (2,832)
Interest on obligations under finance leases (20) 2N
Net cash generated from operating activities 43,853 75.328
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for intangible assets (460) (56,070}
Purchases of property. plant and equipment (9,095) (10.212)
Proceeds from disposals of property. plant and equipment 9 72
Proceeds from deemed partial disposal of a subsidiary 18,490 —
Net cash generated from / (used in) investing activities 8,944 (66,210}
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
New bank loan raised - 46,800
Repayment of bank loan (17,085) (15,035)
Repayment of obligations under finance leases (198) (192)
Issue of shares 45,400 -
Net cash generated from financing activities 28,117 31,573
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 80,914 40,691
Cash and cash equivalents as at | January 101,909 61.218
Exchange gains on cash and cash equivalents 976 -
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 183,799 101,909
Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
Pledged bank deposits 2,137 1,547
Cash and bank balances 181,662 100,362
183,799 101,909
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company with limited liability and its ordinary shares are listed
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”}. The Company’s principal place of business is
located at 3705 Gloucester Tower, The Landmark, 15 Queen’s Road Central. Hong Kong. The principal activity of the
Company is investment holding. Details of the principal subsidiaries of the Company are disclosed in note 13 to the
financial statements.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

28

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS™),
which collective term includes all applicable individual HKFRS, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (*“HKAS™) and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong, the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and applicable
disclosure requirements under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules™).

These financial statements have been prepared on a basis consistent with the accounting policies adopted in the 2006
financial statements. The adoption ot the new / revised HKFRS that are relevant 10 the Group and effective from the
current year has had no significant effects on the Group’s results and financial position of the Group and the Company
for the current and prior years, except for the presentation and disclosures of certain financial statement items have been
revised. Comparative information has been restated to achieve a consistent presentation. A summary of the principal
accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out below.

Adoption of new / revised HKFRS
HKAS I (Amendment) Capital disclosures

The amendment requires financial statements to provide additional disclosures in relation to the Group’s objectives,
policies and processes for managing capital, These new disclosures are shown in note 24 1o the linancial statements.

HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures

HKFRS 7 superseded HKAS 30 Disclosures in the Financial Statements of Banks and Similar Financial Institutions and
incorporates all the disclosure requirements previously in HKAS 32 Financial Instrument: Disclosure and Presemtation,
while the presentation requirements in HKAS 32 remain unchanged. HKFRS 7 requires financial statements to disclose
information for the purpose of evaluating the significance of the Group's financial instruments, the nature and risks
arising from those financial instruments to which the Group is exposed to and how the Group manages them. The new
disclosures are included throughout the financial stalements.

Basis of measurement
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is historical cost.




2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POULICIES (coniinued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries as
at 31 December each year. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting year as the
Company using consistent accounting policies.

All inter-company balances. transactions, income and expenses and profits and losses resulting from inter-company
transactions are eliminated in fulk. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which the Group obtains
control and continue to be consolidated until the date that such control ceases.

Minority interests represent the portion of profit or loss and net assets not held by the Group and are presented separately
in the consolidated income statement and within equity in the consolidated balance sheet, separately from the equity
helders of the parent. Losses applicable to minorities in excess of the minority interests in a subsidiary’s equity are
allocated against the interests of the Group except to the extent that the minority have a binding obligation and are able
to make an additional investment to cover the losses.

The Group applies a policy of treating transactions with minority interests as transactions with parties external to the
Group. Disposals to minority interests resulting in gains or losses to the Group are recorded in the income statement.

Subsidiaries
A subsidiary is an entity (including special purpose entities) in which the Group has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

In the Company's balance sheel. investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less impairment losses. The carrying
amounts of the investments are reduced to their respective recoverable amounts on an individual investment basis. The
results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and reccivable.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated rmpairment losses.

The cost of an item of property. plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the assel to its working condition and location for its intended use. Repairs and maintenance are charged to
the income stalement during the year in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost, net of accumulated impairment losses, of property. plant and equipment
over their estimated useful lives as set out below from the date on which they are available for use and after taking into
account their estimated residual values, using the straight-line method, at the following rates per annum:

Leaschold improvements Over the remaining lcase terms
Machinery and equipment 20% - 33%

Office equipment, furniture and fittings 20% — 33%

Mator vehicles 20%

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter of their expected useful lives or the terms of the
leases.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets acquired separately and with finite useful lives are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is charged on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives which is
5 years in the case of the existing intungible assets. The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at
the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective
basis.

Research and developmenr costs

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Costs incurred on development activities, which involve the application of
research findings to a plan or design for the production of new or substantially improved products and processes. are
capitalised if the product or process is technically and commercially feasible and the Group has sufficient resources to
complete the development. The capitalised expenditure includes the cost of materials, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of overheads. Other development expenditure is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.
When the asset is available for use, the capitalised development costs are amortised and subject to impairment review
on the same basis as intangible assets acquired separately.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset
to which it relates. All other expenditure, including expenditure on internally generated goodwill and brands, is expensed
in the income statement when incurred.

Financial instruments
Financial assets and financtal liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instruments and on a trade date basis. Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured as set out below.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables including trade and other receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market and are not held for trading. They are measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, except where receivables are interest-free loans and without any fixed repayment term
or the effect of discounting would be insignificant. In such case, the receivables are stated at cost less any impairment
loss. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discounts or premiums on acquisition, over the year to
maturity. Gains and losses arising from derecognition, impairment or through the amortisation process are recognised
in the income statement.

Impairment of financial assets

At each balance sheel date, the Group assesses whether there is objective evidence that financial assets are impaired. The
impairment loss of financial assets carried at amortised cost is measured as the difference between the assets’ carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flow discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest
rate. Such impairment loss is reversed in subsequent periods through the income staternent when an increase in the asset’s
recoverable amount can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was rccognised, subject to a
restriction that the carrying amount of the asset at the date impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised
cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised.




2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, bank loans and other borrowings and obligations
under finance leases. All financial habilitics are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method, unless the effect of discounting would be insignificant, in which
case they are stated at cost.

Derecognition of financial assets and liabilities

A financial asset is derecognised when the Group’s contractual rights to future cash flows rom the financial asset
expires or when the Group transfers the contractual rights o future cash flows to a third party. A financial liability is
derecognised when. and only when, the liability is extinguished.

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash equivalents represent short term highly liquid investments
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, net of bank overdrafts.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At cach balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets with finite useful lives and investment in subsidiaries 1o determine whether there are any indications that such
assets have suffered impairment losses or that impairment losses previously recognised no longer exist or may be
reduced, If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the latter is reduced to
its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of
its recoverable amount, to the extent that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised as income immediately.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can
be measured reliably.

Income in respect of telecommunication services provided to customers is recognised when the services are rendered.

Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis on the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable.

Leasing
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of the Group at the lower of the fair value of the leased asset
and the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance
sheet as a finance lease obligation. Finance costs, which represent the difference between the total leasing commitments
and the fair value of the assets acquired, are charged 10 the income statement over the terms of the relevant lease so as
to produce a constant periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance of the obligations for each accounting period.

Rentals payable under operating leases are recognised as an expense on the straight-line basis over the terms of the
relevant leases,

Lease incentives are recognised in the income statement as an integral part of the net consideration agreed for the use
of the leased asset.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currency translation

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities arc measured using the currency of the primary
economic cnvironment in which the entity operates (“functional currency™). The consolidated financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates
of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised
in the income slatement.

On consolidation, the balance sheels of entities denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars, being the
presentation currency. are translated at the approximate rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date while the
income statements are translated al average rates for the year. All exchange differences arising from the translation of
an entity are recognised as a separate component of equity.

Taxation
The charge for current income tax is based on the results for the year as adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowed. It is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is provided. using the liability method. on all temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. However, if the deferred 1ax
arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time
of the transaction affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss, it is not accounted for.

The deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is recovercd or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted al the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assels are recognised to the extent it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, tax losses and credits can be utilised.

Retirement benefit schemes

Since December 2000, the Group, other than overseas subsidiaries, has operated Mandatory Provident Fund (“MPF”)
schemes to provide retirement benefits for its full time permanent employees in Hong Kong. The obligations for
contributions to retirement benefit schemes are recognised as expenses in the income statement as incurred. The assets
of the schemes are held separately from those of the Group with independent trustees.

Under the MPF schemes, both the Group and each eligible employee are required to contribute 5% of the employee’s
basic manthly income, up to a maximum of HK$1.000 (as mandatory contributions) and they may choose to make
additional or voluntary contributions. The Group makes the same additional contribution if an employee chooses to
make a voluntary contribution of up to a maximum limit of HK$1,000.

Under the MPF schemes. employees are entitled to the Group’s mandatory contributions in accordance with the provisions
in the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance. and are entitled to 100% of the Group’s voluntary
contributions after completion of the first year of service.

Overseas subsidiaries also operate pension schemes or similar arrangements for their employees in accordance with the
statutory requirements prescribed by the relevant legal authorities.

As at balance sheet date, the Group had no significant forfeited voluntary contributions which arose as a result of employees
leaving the MPF schemes and which are available to reduce the contributions payable by the Group in future years.




2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Share based payments

The fair value of share options granted to employees is recognised as an employee cost with a corresponding increase in
a capital reserve within equity. The fair value is measured at the grant date, taking into account the terms and conditions
upon which the options were granted. Where employees have to meet vesting conditions before becoming unconditionally
entitled to share options, the total estimated fair value of the share options is spread over the vesting period. taking into
account the probability that the options will vest.

During the vesting pertod. the number of share options that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any adjusiment to the
cumulative fair value recognised in prior years is charged / credited to the income statement for the year of the review,
unless the original employee expenses qualify for recognition as an asset, with a corresponding adjustment to the equity.
On the vesting date, the amount recognised as an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of share options that
vest with a corresponding adjustment to the equity account.

Related parties

A party is related 10 the Group if (a) directly. or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, the party controls,
is controlled by or is under common control with the Group; or has an interest in the Group that gives it significant
influence over the Group: or has joint control over the Group; (b) the party is an associate of the Group; (¢) the party
is a joint venture in which the Group is an investor; (d) the party is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group; (e) the party is a close member of the family of any individual referred to in {a) or (d); (f) the party is an entity
that is controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by or for which significant voting power in such entity
resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual referred to in {d) or (e}; or (g) the party is a post-employment benefit
plan for the benefit of employees of the Group or of any entity that is a related party of the Group.

Critical accounting estimates and judgements
Allowance for bad and doubtfiul debts

The provisioning policy for bad and doubtful debts of the Group is based on the evaluation of collectability and ageing
analysis of the trade receivables and on management judgments. A considerable amount of judgment is required in
assessing the ultimate realisation of receivables, including the current creditworthiness and the past collection history
of each customer. If the financial conditions of these customers were to deteriorate. resulting in an impairment of their
ability to make payments, additional allowance will be required.

Recognition of deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised principally for unused tax losses carried forward 1o the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which the unused tax losses can be utilised. based on all available evidence.
Recognition primarily involves judgment regarding the future performance of the particular legal subsidiary in which
the deferred tax asset has been recognised. A variety of other factors are also evaluated in considering whether there
is convincing evidence that it is probable that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will ultimately be realised.
such as the existence of taxable temporary differences. tax planning strategies and the periods in which estimated tax
losses can be utilised. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets and related financial models and budgets are reviewed
at each balance shect date and. 1o the extent that there is sufficient evidence that taxable profits will be available within
the utilisation periods to allow utilisation of the carry-forward 1ax losses. the asset balance will be increased and such
increase will be charged in the income statement.

Future changes in HKFRS

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the Group has not early adopted the new / revised HKFRS issued
by HKICPA that are not yet effective for the current year. The directors do not anticipate that the adoption of these new /
revised HKFRS in future periods will have a material impact on the results of the Group.
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3. TURNOVER

Turnover, recognised by category, is analysed as follows:

Group
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000

Turnever
Telecommunication services income 793,261 696,494
Other 1,991 6.316
795,252 702,810
4, OTHER REVENUE AND INCOME

Group
2007 2006
HK§ 000 HK3 000
Interest income on bank deposits 4,206 2,326
Gain on deemed partial disposal of subsidiary (Nere) 17,402 -
Other 180 397
21,788 2,723

Note:  The gain on the deemed partial disposal of a subsidiary arose from the subscription by an institutional investor for 5% of the

share capital of the subsidiary.
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5. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Profit before taxation is stated after charging / (crediting) the following:

Group
2007 2006
HEK3$’000 HK3$'000
{a) Finance costs
Interest on bank loan and other borrowings
wholly repayable within five years 1,931 2,832
Finance charges on obligations under finance leases 20 27
1,951 2.859
(b} Other items
Employee salaries and other benefits 77,401 69,343
Retirement benefit scheme contributions 2,381 2,005
79,782 71,348
Auditors’ remuneration 1,332 1,167
Cost of services provided 583,405 509,718
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 6,493 5,304
Amortisation of intangible assets included in other
operating expenses 10,615 4411
Bad debts written off 14 337
Allowance for doubtful debts 1,978 1,348
Losses / (Gains) on disposal of property, plant and equipment 971 8
Operating lease charges on premises 6,819 5,475
Exchange losses / (gains), net 244 (618)
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6. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES' REMUNERATION

The aggregate amounts of remuneration received and receivable by Company directors are as follows:

2007
Salaries, Retirement
gratuities benefit
Director and other scheme
fees emoluments contributions Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK3'000
Executive directors
Richard John Siemens - 1,500 24 1.524
Kuldeep Saran - 1,849 12 1.861
Lim Shyang Guey - 2,240 24 2,264
Non-executive director
William Bruce Hicks 38 - - 38
Independent non-executive directors
Shane Frederick Weir 150 - - 150
John William Crawford J.P. 150 100 - 250
Gerald Clive Dobby 150 - - 150
488 5,689 60 6,237
2006
Salaries, Retirement
gratuities henefit
Director and other scheme
fees emoluments contributions Total
HK3'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Executive directors
Richard John Siemens - 1,500 24 1,524
Kuldeep Saran - 1,826 24 1,850
Lim Shyang Guey - 1,950 24 1,974
Non-executive director
William Bruce Hicks - - - -
Independent non-executive directors
Shane Frederick Weir 100 - - 100
John William Crawford I.P. 100 100 - 200
Gerald Clive Dobby 100 - - 100
300 5,376 72 5,748
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES' REMUNERATION (conrinued)

Individuals with highest emoluments

Of the five {2006: five) individuals with the highest emoluments. two (2006: two) are directors whose emoluments
are disclosed above. The aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the other three (2006 three) individuals are as
follows:

2007 2006

HK3$'000 HK$000

Salaries. gratuities and other emoluments 6,639 5.116
Retirement benefit scheme contributions 39 122
6,678 5.238

The emoluments of the three (2006: three) individuals with the highest emoluments are within the following bands:

2007 2006

Number of Number of

individuals individuals

HK$1,500.001 to HK$2,000,000 - 3
HK$2.000.001 o HK$2.500,000 2 -
HK$2.500.001 10 HK$3,000.000 1 -
3 3

The executive directors of the Company, together with the above-mentioned three (2006: three) highest paid individuals,
are regarded as the key management personnel of the Group for disclosure purposes,

TAXATION

Hong Kong Profits Tax has not been provided as the Group’s assessable profit for the year is wholly absorbed by
unrelieved tax losses brought forward from previous years.

Overseas taxation represents income tax of certain subsidiaries, calculated at the 1ax rates prevailing in the countries in
which the subsidiaries operate,

Group
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$ 000
Current tax
Overseas income taxes (4,642} (3.964)
Deferred tax
Depreciation allowances (623) (%
Tax losses 2,871 (26)
2,248 (35)
(2,394) (3.999)

Further details of the Group's deferred taxation status arc set out in note 26.
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TAXATION (continued)

Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Group
2007 2006

To %
Applicable tax rate 26 27
Non-deductible expenses 1 3
Tax exempt revenue (5) 4)
Unrecognised tax losses arising in current year 5 5
Utilisation of previousiy unrecognised 1ax losses (21) iamn
Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses (7 (2)
Reversal / (Recognition) of previously unrecognised

deferred 1ax assets 4 (4)

Other 2 1
Effective tax rate for the year 5 9

The applicable tax rate is the average of the tax rates prevailing in the territories in which the Group operaltes.

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

The profit for the year includes a profit of HK$20,479,000 (2006. HK$20.355,000) which has been dealt with in the
financial statements of the Company.

EBITDA

10.

EBITDA represents earnings before interest expenses, taxation. depreciation and amortisation.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

38

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2007 is based on the consolidated profit
attributable 1o equity holders of the Company of HK$44,303,000 (2006 HK$40,632,000) and on the weighted average
number of 514,773,652 (2006: 470,894,200) shares in issue during the ycar.

Diluted earnings per share for the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006 have not been presented as the exercise
prices of the share options were higher than the average market price of the shares.




11. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Group
Office
equipment,
Machinery furniture
Leasehold and and Motor
improvements eguipment fittings vehicles Total

HK$'000 HK3$ 000 HK3'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

As at | January 2006 2,016 4,687 5441 - 12,144
Additions - 5,086 2,326 2,800 10,212
Disposals - - (124) - (124)
Write-back of accumulated

depreciation on disposals - - 60 - 60
Depreciation (685) (2.100) (1.959) (560) (5.304)
Exchange adjustments - n 130 - 129
As at 31 December 2006 1.331 7,672 5,874 2,240 17,117
As at | Janvary 2007 1,331 7,672 5874 2,240) 17.117
Additions 125 5.698 3.272 - 9.095
Disposals - (8,882) {(1,906) (1.400) (12.188)
Write-back of accumulated

depreciation on disposals - 8.882 1.906 420 11.208
Depreciation (701) (3.303) (2.009) (420) {6.493)
Exchange adjustments - - 60 - 60
As at 31 December 2007 755 10,067 7,137 840 18,799
Representing:
Cost 2,091 50,277 24,257 2,800 79,425
Accumulated depreciation (760) (42.605) (18.383) (560) (62.308)
As at | January 2007 1,331 7,672 5.874 2,240 17,117
Cost 2,216 47,439 26,229 1,400 77,284
Accumulated depreciation (1.461) (37.372) (19.092) (560) (58.485)
As at 31 December 2007 755 10,067 7,137 840 18,799

The carrying amount of the Group's property, plant and equipment as at 31 December 2007 includes an amount of
HK$397.000 (2006: HK3596,000}) in respect of assets held under finance leases.
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11. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (comsinued)

Company
Office
equipment,
furniture
Leasehold and Motor
improvements fittings vehicles Total
HK$'000 HK§ 000 HK$'000 HKS$ 000
As at | January 2006 1.631 1,924 - 3,555
Additions - 393 2,800 3,193
Disposals - (3% - (3%
Write-back of accumulated
depreciation on disposals - 33 - 33
Depreciation (593) (208) (560) (1.361)
As at 31 December 2006 1,038 2,109 2,24 5,387
As at | January 2007 1,038 2,109 2,240 5,387
Additions - 533 - 533
Disposals - - (1.400) (1,400)
Write-buck of accumulated
depreciation on disposals - - 420 420
Deprectation (593) (190) (420) {1,203)
As at 31 December 2007 445 2,452 840 3,737
Representing:
Cosl 1,631 2,707 2.800 7.138
Accumulated depreciation (593) (598) (5600 (1,751}
As at | January 2007 1,038 2,109 2,240 5,387
Cost 1.631 3.240 1.400 6,271
Accumulated depreciation (1,186) (788) (560) (2,534)
As at 31 December 2007 445 2,452 840 3,737
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12.INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Group
Development Customer

costs contracts Total

HK$'000 HK$000 HKS 000

Additions 3,137 52.933 56.070

Amortisation - {4411 4411

As at 31 December 2006 3,137 48.522 51,659

As at 1 January 2007 3,137 48,522 51,659

Additions 460 - 460

Amortisation - (10.615) (10,615)

As at 31 December 2007 . 3,597 37,907 41,504
Representing:

Costs 3.137 52,933 56,070

Accumulated amortisation - 4411 4411

As at 31 December 2006 3,137 48.522 51.659

Costs 3.597 52,933 56,530

Accumulated amortisation - (15,026) (15.026)

As at 31 December 2007 3,597 37,907 41,504

13.INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
Company

2007 2006

HK$’000 HK$ 000

Unlisted shares, at cost - -

Due from subsidiarics 601,068 683.683

Less: Provisions (499,922) (607,896)

101,146 75.787

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed term of repayment, except for an
amount of HK$57.948,000 (2006: HK$57,948,000) which bears interest at 5.5% per annum, is unsecured and repayable
on 23 April 2009. The carrying values of the amounts due approximate their fair values.
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13.INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Details of the principal subsidiaries at the balance sheet date are as follows:

Place of Particulars Eifective ownership
incorporation of issued interest held
Name of subsidiary and operation share capital by the Company Principal activities

Directly  Indirectly

ZONE USA. Inc. (i) United States of USs$10 - 100% Investment holding
America

ZONE Telecom Pte Ltd Singapore S$100,000 - 100% Provision of

telecommunicalion services

ZONE Telecom, Inc. (i) United States of USs10 - 1009 Provision of

America telecommunication services

ZONE Resources Limited British Virgin USs$i0,000 - 95% Provision of IP-based

Islands communication services

ZONE Limited Hong Kong HK§$2 - 100% Provision of

telecommunication services

ZONE Global Limited British Virgin Ussl - 100% Investment holding
[slands

ZONE Channel Services Hong Kong HK$2 - 100% Provision of marketing

Limited and promoetion services

speedinsurg.com Limited Hong Kong HK$10.000 - 70.3% Provision of sales

and fulfilment solutions

speedinsure Global Limited British Virgin US$10,102 - T70.3% Investment holding
Islands

e-Kong Pillars Holdings Limited British Virgin US$! 100% - Investment holding
Islands

e-Kong Pillars Limited British Yirgin Usst - 100% Investment holding
Islands

Cyber Insurance Brokers Limited Hong Kong HK$5.000.000 - 70.3% [nsurance brokerage

China Portal Limited British Virgin USsl1 - 100% Provision of

[slands consultancy services

PRI B R A B (i) The People’s RMB1.000,000 - 100% Provision of technical

Republic of China  Registered capital consultancy services

(i) - Companies not audited by Mazars.
(ii) — A wholly foreign-owned enterprise established in the People's Republic of China.

The above summary includes those subsidiaries which, in the opinion of the Company’s directors, principally affected
the results or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. The classes of shares held are ordinary shares
unless otherwise stated. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars
of excessive length.
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14. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables
Allowance for doubtful debts

Other receivables
Deposits. prepayments and
other debtors

Group Company

2007 2006 2007 2006
HK§'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
87,367 80.627 - -
(4,570) (4.508) - -
82,797 76,119 - -
8,792 10,511 1,380 1,389
91,589 86,630 1,380 1,389

The Group’s credit terms on sales mainly range from 30 to 90 days. Included in trade and other receivables are trade
debtors (net of allowance for doubtful debts) with the following by invoice date ageing analysis:

Less than | month
1 to 3 months
More than 3 months but less than 12 months

The Group's credit policy is set out in note 23.

Group
2007 2006
HK3000 HK3$ 000
74,197 68.042
8,377 7.858
223 219
82,797 76.119
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continved)
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14. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES {continued)

The movements in allowance for doubtful debts are as follows:

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$ 000 HKS$’000 HK$'000
As at 1 January 4,508 5.650 - -
Increase in allowance 1,978 1,348 - -
Amounts written off (1,916) (2.490) - -
As at 31 December 4,570 4,508 - -

The ageing analysis of trade debtors that are neither individually nor collectively considered to be impuired are as

follows:
Group

2007 20006
HK$’000 HK$000
| to 3 months past due 9,783 9.579
More than 3 months but less than 12 months past due 635 522
Amounts past due 10,418 10,101
Neither past due nor impaired 72,379 66,018
82,797 76.119

The Group has not provided for any impairment losses on the above trade debtors as there has not been a significant

change in credit quality and the directors believe that the amounts are siill considered receivable. The Group does not

hold any collateral over the balances,

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a wide range of customers for whom there has been no

history of default.

15.PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS
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Al the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company had pledged bank deposits amounting to HK$2,137,000 (2006:
HK$1,547.000) and HK$910.,000 (2006: HK3886,000), respectively, 10 banks for guarantees made by them to certuin

telecommunication carriers for due payments by the Group,




16. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
Trade payables 51,203 44,924 - -
Other payables
Accrued charges and other creditors 53,732 54.762 1,458 1,232
Due to subsidiaries - - 16,668 779
104,935 99.686 18,126 2,011
The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed term of repayment.
Included in trade and other payables are trade creditors with the following by invoice date ageing analysis:
Group
2007 2006
HKE'000 HK3 000
Less than 1 month 40,462 26,733
|l to 3 months 10,284 17.992
Maore than 3 months but less than 12 months 457 199
51,203 44.924
17. BANK BORROWINGS
The bank loan is repayable as follows:
Group
2007 2006
HK$000 HK$'000
Within one year 10,430 9.188
After one year but within two years 4,250 9,860
After two years but within five years - 12.717
14,680 31.765
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17. BANK BORROWINGS (continued)

Group
2007 2006
HK$ 000 HK3$'000
Reported as:
Current liabilities 10,430 9,188
Non-current liabilities 4,250 22,577
14,680 31,765

The loan requires monthly principal and interest payments of US$118,575 (equivalent to HK$924 885). It also requires
a quarterly payment equal to 10% of EBITDA for the previous quarter. The loan bears interest at 7% per annum and is
secured by all assets of two subsidiaries in the U.S.A., with an aggregate carrying vatue of HK$182,547.000 (consisting
of intangible assets of HK$37,907,000, property, plant and equipment of HK$11.215,000. trade and other receivables
of HK$73,028,000 and cash and bank balances of HK$60,397,000).

18. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES
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The obligations under finance leases are repayable as follows:

Group
Minimum Present value of
lease payments minimum lease payments
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$ 000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK§'000
Finance leases due:
Within one year 218 218 206 198
After one year but within two years 217 218 213 198
After two years but within five years - 217 - 22]
435 653 419 617
Future finance charges (16) (36) - -
Present value of lease obligations 419 617 419 617
Group
2007 2006
HK3000 HK$ 000
Reported as:
Current liabilities 206 198
Non-current liabilities 213 419
419 617

The finance lease payments are repayable in 60 instalments, mature in December 2009 and bear interest at 3.7% per
annum. The carrying value of the finance leases approximate their fair values.




19. SHARE CAPITAL

2007 2006
Number of Number of
shares Amount shares Amount
HK$'600 HK$'000
Ordinary shares
Authorised
| 12.000.000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$0.01 each 12,000,000,000 120,000  12,000.000,000 120,000
Issued and fully paid
As al | January 470,894,200 4,709 470,894,200 4,709
New shares issued 52,000,000 520 - -
As at 31 December 522,894,200 5,229 470,894,200 4,709

On 27 February 2007, the Company completed a top-up placement of 52,000,000 ordinary shares in the Company at a
price of HK$0.90 per share. The net proceeds of HK$45.400.000 were reported o be for use as general working capital,
capital expenditure and business expansion.

Details of the above are set oul in the announcement of the Company dated 16 February 2007.

The shares issued during the year rank pari passu with the then existing shares in issue in all respects.

20. SHARE OPTIONS

(a) The Company
Pursuant to an employee share option scheme of the Company adopted in a special general meeting held on 25
October 1999, the directors of the Company, at their discretion, could invite eligible employees of the Group,
including executive directors of the Company, to take up options to subscribe for shares in the Company under
the terms and conditions stipulated therein. This scheme was subsequently terminated in a special general meeting
held on 28 June 2002 but the share options granted that were not yet exercised thereunder remain effective and are
bound by the scheme terms.

On 28 June 2002, the Company adopted a new share option scheme. Under the new share option scheme, the directors
of the Company may at their discretion grant share options to (i) any director, employee, consultant. customer,
supplier, business introduction agent, or legal, financial or marketing adviser of or contractor to any company in
the Group or any affiliate and / or (ii) any discretionary trust the discretionary objects of which include any of the
foregoing, under the lerms and conditions stipulated therein. No share options have been granted by the Company
under the new share option scheme since adoption.
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20. SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

48

(b)

Subsidiaries

On 28 June 2002, the Company adopted scheme rules and procedures for share option schemes for its subsidiaries
(the “Subsidiary Scheme Rules and Procedures™). In accordance with the Subsidiary Scheme Rules and Procedures,
the subsidiaries may adopt their own respective share option schemes in line with the terms and conditions of the
Subsidiary Scheme Rules and Procedures, pursuant to which the board of directors of each of the relevant subsidiaries
may at its discretion grant share options to (i) any director. employee, consuitant, customer, supplier, business
introduction agent, or legal. financial or markeling adviser of or contractor to the subsidiaries and their subsidiaries,
any of their holding companies or any affiliate and / or {ii) any discretionary trust the discretionary objects of which
include any of the foregoing. No subsidiaries have activated their share option scheme powers pursuant to the terms
and conditions of the Subsidiary Scheme Rules and Procedures since adoption.

Summary of principal terms
A summary of the principal terms of the new share option scheme of the Company and Subsidiary Scheme Rules and
Procedures is as follows:

(i)

(i)

Purpose

The schemes are designed to cnable the board o grant share options to eligible participants as (i) incentives
and / or rewards in recognition or acknowledgement of the contributions that eligible participants have made and
will make to the Group and (ii} motivation to worthy employees for high levels of performance in order to enhance
long-term shareholder value.

Muaximum number of shares

The total number of shares in respect of which share options may be granted (together with share options exercised
and then outstanding) under the schemes and to be granted under any other share option schemes of the Company
or the relevant subsidiary, shall not in aggregate exceed 10% of the shares in issue as at the date of approval of the
schemes unless shareholder approval has been obtained. As at 1 April 2008, 13,689,261 shares of the Company,
representing about 2.6% of its issued share capital, are available for issue under the new share option scheme.

The maximum number of shares issued and which may fall ro be issued upon the exercise of the share options
granted under the scheme and any other share option schemes (including both exercised and outstanding share
options) to each eligible participant shall not exceed 1% of the shares in issue for the time being in any 12 month
period up to and including the date of grant.

{(iii} Exercise period and payment on acceptance of share options

A share option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the scheme at any time during a period o be
determined and notified by the directors to each grantee, subject to a maximum period of 10 years from the date
of grant.

A share option shall be deemed 1o have been granted and accepted and to have taken effect when the duplicate letter
comprising acceptance of the offer of the grant of a share option duly signed by the grantee (for the new share option
scheme) or the acceptance of the offer of the grant of a share option duly acknowledged by the grantee in such form
as the board may from time to time determine (for the Subsidiary Scheme Rules and Procedures) together with a
remittance in favour of the Company of HK$1.00 (or its US$ equivalent) in consideration of the grant thereof is
received by the Company on a business day not later than 28 days from the offer date.




20. SHARE OPTIONS (continned)

Summary of principal terms (continued)

(iv) Basis of determining the subscription price

(v}

New share option scheme of the Company

Subject to the terms of the scheme and the provisions of the Listing Rules, the subscription price in respect of any
share option shall be at least the highest of (i) the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotations sheets on the date of grant; (i) the average closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotations sheets over the 5 business days immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal
value of a share.

Subsidiary scheme rules and procedures

Subject 10 the terms of the scheme and the provisions of the Listing Rules, the subscription price in respect of any
share option shall not be less than the par value of a share provided that if the share option is intended to qualify
as an incentive stock option under the tax laws of the United States, the subscription price thereof shall not be less
than the fair market value of a share as detailed therein,

Remaining life of the scheme

The Company scheme is valid and effective, at the discretion of the board of directors. subject to a maximum period
of 10 years from the date of its adoption,

During the year, no share options were held by the directors, chief executive or substantial shareholders of the Company.
suppliers of goods or services or other participants, other than eligible employees under the old share option scheme.

Details of the share options grunted and remaining outstanding at the balance sheet date were as follows:

Numbher of share options

As at Lapsed Asat Lapsed As at

Exercise 1 January during 31 December during 31 December

Date of grant  Exercisable period price 2006 2006 2006 2007 2007

HKS

25.10.1999 25.10.2000 - 24.10.2009 1.40 15.000 - 15.000 - 15,000
16.11.1999 16.11.2000 - 24.10.2009 1.60 7.500 - 7.500 - 1.500
23.12.1999 23.12.2000 - 24.10.2009 2.00 35,000 - 35.000 - 35000
28.04.2000 28.04.2001 - 24.10.2009 3.30 40.000 - 40.000 (15,000} 23.000
09.08.2000 09.08.2001 - 24.10.2009 230 30,000 - 30.000 - 30.000
25.10.2000 25.10.2001 - 24,10.2009 1.20 20,000 - 20.000 - 20.000
Total 147.500 - 147.500 {15.000) 132,500

The options outstanding as at 31 December 2007 had an exercise price of between HK$1.20 and HK$3.30 (2006: benween
HK$1.20 and HK$3.30) and a weighted average remaining contractual life of 1.83 years (2006. 2.83 years).
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21. RESERVES
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
Capital Accumulated
Share  Exchange redemption Contributed profits / Minority Total
premium reserve reserve surplus {losses) Total interests equity
HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HK3'000 HK$ 000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS 000
Group
As a1 1 January 2006 23461 (Lot 6 607,462 (543.555) 86,363 - 86,363
Exchange differeaces on (ranslation
of foreign subsidiaries - 413 - - - 413 - 413
Profit for the year - - - - 40,632 40,632 - 40.632
Teansfer between reserves (Nore) - - - (523.973) 523973 - - -
As at 31 December 2006 23461 (598) 6 83.489 21.050 127.408 - 127,408
New shares issued 46.280 - - - - 46,280 - 46,280
Shares issue expenses {1.400} - - - - {1.400} - (1,400}
Exchange differences on translation
of foreign subsidiaries - 1,665 - - - 1,665 - 1,665
Deemed partial disposal of a subsidiary - - - - - - 1.088 1.088
Profit / {Loss) for the year - - - - 44303 44,303 8 44 220
As at 31 December 2007 68.341 1,067 6 B3.489 65,353 218,256 1,005 219,261
Company
As at | January 2006 23461 - 6 607,462 (544.328) 86.601 - 86,601
Profit for the year - - - - 20,355 20,355 - 20,355
Transfer between reserves (Note) - - - (523.973) 523973 - - -
As at 31 December 2006 23461 - 6 83,489 - 106.956 - 106.956
New shares issued 46.280 - - - - 46.280 - 46.280
Share issue expenses {1.400) - - - - (1.400) - (1.200)
Profit for the year - - - - 20479 20479 - 20,479
As at 31 December 2007 68,341 - 6 83,489 20,479 172,315 - 172,315

Contributed surplus represents the amounts transferred from the share premium account as a result of the capital
reorganisation undertaken by the Company in November 2002. Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
contributed surplus is distributable to shareholders, subject to the condition that the Company cannot declare or pay a

dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus, if there arc reasonable grounds for believing that:

(i) thc Company is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as they become due: or

(ii) the realisable value of the Company’s assets would thereby be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued

share capitul and share premium account.




21.

22.

RESERVES (continued)

Subject to the conditions mentioned in the foregoing paragraph, the Company had the following reserves available for
distribution to shareholders at the balance sheet date:

2007 2006

HES 000 HK$'000

Contributed surplus 83,489 83,489
Accumulated profits 20,479 -
103,968 83,489

Note: Parsuant to a board resolution on 21 December 2006, contributed surplus amounting to HK$323.973.000 was approved for

application towards set-off against accumulated losses of the Company.

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Group

2007 20006

HK$'000 HK$'000

Profit before taxation 46,614 44,631
Interest income (4,206) (2.326)
Interest expenses 1,931 2,832
Interest on obligations under finance leases 20 27
Depreciation 6,493 5,304
Amortisation of intangible assets 10,615 4411
Gain on deemed partial disposal of a subsidiary (17,402} -
Exchange differences 622 367
Losses / (Gains) on disposals of property, plant and equipment 971 (8)
Bad debts written off 14 337
Allowance for doubtful debts 1,978 [.348

Changes in working capital:

Trade and other receivables (6,549) (21.175)
Trade and other payables 4,847 40.184
Cash generated from operations 45,948 75932
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23.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

52

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprise bank borrowings, finance leases, cash and shori-term deposits.
The main purpose of these financial instruments is to raise or maintain financial resources for Group operations. The
Group has various other financial instruments such as trade receivables and trade payables which arise directly from
its business activities.

Exposure to currency. credit and liquidity risks arise in the normal course of the Group’s business. Management of the
Group monitors and manages these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and effective
manner. The key policies on monitoring and controlling these risks are set out below.

Currency risk

The transactions of several subsidiaries are denominated in fereign currencies which expose the Group to foreign currency
risks. However, most of the Group's assets and liabilities. revenues and payments are denominated in Hong Kong dollars
and United States dollars in which the Group considers there is no significant exposure to foreign exchange fluctuations
as long as the Hong Kong-United States dollar exchange rate remains pegged. [n addition to United States dollars there
are also transactions made in Singapore dollars for which the Group closely monitors the Singapore-United States dollar
exchange rate and, whenever appropriate. takes any necessary action to reduce the exchange risk.

The carrying amounts of the Group's and the Company’s foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary
liabilities at the balance sheet date are as follows:

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK§000 HKS$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Assets

United Stated doilars 172,155 147,668 93,442 85301
Singapore dollars 32,435 17,512 - -
Renminbi 566 - - -
205,156 165.180 93,442 85.301

Liabilities
United Stated dollars 106,161 119.490 - -
Singapore dollars 8,426 6.058 - -
Renminbi 356 - - -
114,943 125,548 - -

Credit risk

The Group’s credit risks are primarily attributable to trade and other receivables. Management of the Group has a credit
limit policy in place and exposures to credit risks are monitored on an ongoing basis. In order to minimise credit risk,
management of the Group has established credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure
appropriate actions are taken to recover overdue debts.




23.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

Liquidity risk

Individual operating units within the Group are responsible for their own cash management. To minimize liquidity risks,

management of the Group regularly reviews the current and expected liquidity requirements of operating units to ensure

they maintain sufficient reserves of cash to meet their liquidity requirements in the short and longer terms.

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liubilities at the balance sheel date based on contractual undiscounted

payments are summarised below,

2007
After 1 year
On Less than Jto 12 but within
demand 3 months months 5 years Total
HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$'000
Imerest-bearing borrowings - 2.835 8511 4,538 15,884
Trade and other payables 10,001 93.753 1.181 - 104.935
10,001 96,588 9,692 4,538 120819
2006
After | year
Cn Less than 3to 12 but within
demand 3 months months 5 vears Total
HK3'000 HK§'000 HKS' 000 HK$ 000 HEK$'000
Interest-bearing borrowings - 2.836 8.503 24.858 36,197
Trade and other payables 10,793 §7.986 907 - 99.686
10,793 90,822 9410 24,858 135,883
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24. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The objectives of the Group’s capital management are to safcguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
and to provide returns for sharcholders. The Group manages its capital structure (o maintain a balance between liquidity,
investment and borrowings, and makes adjustments, including payment of dividends to shareholders or issues new
shares in the light of changes in the economic environment. No changes were made in the Group's objectives, policies
or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of its net debt-to-equity ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity. The
nel debt-to-equity ratio al the balance sheet dute was as follows:

2007 2006

HK$'000 HK§'000

Interest-bearing borrowings (15,099) {32.382)

Trade and other payables (104,935) (99,686)

Taxation payables (4,288) (3.996)

Less: Cash and short term deposits 181,662 100,362

Net surplus / (debts) 57,340 (35,702)

Total equity 224,490 132177

Net debt-to-equity ratio N/A 27%

25. COMMITMENTS
Capital expenditure commitments
Group

2007 2006

HK$'0060 HK$'000

Contracted but not provided for (net of deposit paid) 983 36
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Commitments under operating leases
At the balance sheet date, the total future minimum lease payments in respect of land and buildings under non-cancellable
operating leases are payable as follows:

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
HKS$’000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Within one year 6,062 8.031 1,385 2.659
[n the second to fifth years inclusive 4,228 10.369 - 1.997
Over five years - 64 - _
10,290 18,464 1,385 4,656

Operating leuse payments mainly represent rentals payable for certain office premises and director’s quarters. Leases
are negotiated for and rentals are fixed for an average of 2 1o 5 years,




26.DEFERRED TAX

The movements for the year in the Group's net deferred tax position were as follows:

Group
2007 2006

HK$'000 HK$'000
As at 1 Janvary 10,866 10,881
Exchange differences 7 20
Income statement credit / {charges) 2,248 (35)
As at 31 December 13,121 10.866
Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities

Group
Assets Liabilities
2007 2006 2007 2006
HEK$000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK3$'000
Depreciation allowances 131 234 {513) -
Tax losses 13,503 10,632 - -
As at 31 December 13,634 10.866 {(513) -
Unrecognised deferred tax assets
Group
2007 2006

HK$'000 HK$ 000
Tax losses 118,728 135,188
Deductible temporary differences 281 -
As at 31 December 119,009 135,188

The unrecognised tax losses of HK$430,064.000 (2006: HK$483,052,000) have no expiry dates under current tax
legislation, except for tax losses of HK$263,437.000 (2006: HK$306,990,000) which are related to a subsidiary in the
United States. These [ax losses have a carry-forward period of 20 years from the year they arose and will begin to expire

from 2020 onwards.
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27. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

Analyses of the principal geographical areas and business activities of operation of the Group during the year are set

out below.

(a) By geographical segments

In presenting information on a geographical basis, revenue, segment assets and capital expenditure are based on the

geographical location of customers, or the location of the assets, as appropriate.

Year ended 31 December 2007

North America Asia Pacific Eliminations Consolidated
HK$ 000 HK3'000 HRE'000 HK$'000
Turnover
External sales 698915 96,337 - 795.252
Inter-segment sales - 5,335 (5,335) -~
698.915 101.672 {5.335) 795,252
Results
Segment results 27.295 27,657 - 54,952
Finance costs (1,951)
Other operating income and expenses (6.387)
Profit before taxation 46,614
Taxation (2.394)
Profit for the year 44.2)
Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market prices.
Other information
Capital expenditures 5,700 3.395 - 9.095
Depreciation and amortisation 14,688 2,420 - 17,108
Significant non-cash expenses
{other than depreciation and amortization) 1.782 1.181 - 2.963
Assets
Segment assets 195,793 155,915 {2.383) 349,325
Liabilities
Segment liabilities 107.859 19.359 (2,383) 124,835
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27. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continued)

(a) By geographical segments {continued)

Year ended 31 December 2006

Turnover
External sales

Results
Segment results

Finance costs
Other operating income and expenses

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit for the year

Other information
Capital expenditures
Depreciation and amortisation
Significant non-cash expenses

(other than depreciation and amortisation)

Assets
Segment asscts

Liabilities
Segment liabilities

North America

Asia Pacific

HKS 000 HK§ 000
598,989 103,821
29,925 21,873
5,954 4,258
6,743 2,972
1,638 47
182,424 85,757
119,130 16,934

Consolidated
HKS$'000

702,810

57,798

(2.859)
(10.308)

44,631

{3,999)

40,632

10,212
9,715

1.685

268,181

136.064
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27. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continued)
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(b) By business segments

Year ended 31 December 2007

Turnover
External sales

Results
Segment results

Finance costs
Other operating income and expenses

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit for the year

Other information
Assels
— Business segments

— Unallocated assets

Capital expenditures
— Busincss segments

— Unaliocated assets

Tele-
communication
services Other Consolidated
HK$'000 HK3$'000 HK$ 000
793,261 1,991 795,252
55,003 {51) 54,952
(1,951
(6,387)
46,614
{2,394)
44220
254,373 413 254,786
94,539
349,325
8.539 23 8.562
533
9,095




27 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continued)

(b} By business segments (continied)

Year ended 31 December 2006

Turnover
External sales

Results
Segment results

Finance costs
Other operating income and expenses

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit for the year

Other information
Assels
— Business segments

— Unallocated assets

Capital expenditures
— Business segments

— Unallocated assets

Tele-
communication
services Other
HK$'000 HK$'000
696.4494 6316
57,192 6
229,908 383
7.019 -

Consolidated
HK$'000

702,810

57,798

(2.859)
{10,308)

44,631

(3,999

40,632

230,291

37.890

268,131

7,019

3.193

10,212
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Summary of Results, Assets and Liabilities of the Group

Tarnover

Profit / (Loss) before taxation

Taxation (charges) / credit

Profit / (Loss) for the year

Earnings / (Loss) per share
Basic

Diluted

Non-current assets

Current assets

Total assets

Non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets
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Results of the Group for the five years ended 31 December

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK3'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
795,252 702.810 422.5590 402,654 402,543
46,614 44,631 38,532 (132.976) (20,756}
{2,394) (3.999) 8.544 1,369 1.000
44,220 40.632 47,076 {131.607) {19.756)
HK cents HK cents HK cents HK cents HK cents
8.6 8.6 10.0 (28.0) (4.2)
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Assets and liabilities of the Group as at 31 December

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
HKS’000 HK$°000 HK3'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
73,937 79.642 23,025 12,179 154,150
275,388 188.539 128.358 92,763 31,666
349,325 268,181 151,383 104,942 235816
4,976 22,996 618 809 312
119,859 113,068 59,693 60,510 58.890
124,835 136,064 60,311 61.319 59,202
224,490 132,117 91,072 43,623 176,614




Shareholder Information

Annual General Meeting

The 2008 Annual General Meeting will be held
at The China Club, 13/F.,, The Old Bank of China
Building, Bank Street, Central. Hong Kong on
Thursday, 22 May 2008 at 10:00 a.m. A notice of
the Annual General Meeting is published on both
the websites of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited and the Company on 23 April 2008, and a copy
thereof is printed on the Circular to the sharcholders
of the Company (the “Shareholders™) dated 23 April
2008 and despatched to the Shareholders and other
recipients together with this 2007 Annual Report.

Shareholder Enquiries

Any enquiries relating to your shareholding,
for example transfers of shares, change of name or
address, or lost share certificates, should be sent to

the Registrars:

Share Registrar in Butterfield Fund Services
Bermuda (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke
Bermuda
Branch Share Tricor Secretaries Limited
Registrar 26th Floor

in Hong Kong Tesbury Centre
28 Queen’s Road East
Wanchai
Hong Kong

Any enquiries relating to your holding of the
Company’s ADRs should be sent to the Depositary,
The Bank of New York Mellon at BNY Mellon
Shareowner Services, P.O. Box 11258, Church Street
Station, New York, NY 10286-1258, USA.

Investor Relations

Enquiries may be directed to:

Investor Relations Team
e-Kong Group Limited
3705 Gloucester Tower
The Landmark

15 Queen’s Road Central
Hong Kong

Telephone: +852 2801 7188
Facsimile: +852 2801 7238
Email: ir@e-kong.net

American Depositary Receipt
Programme

In May 2003, the Company launched its Level
I American Depositary Receipt (ADR) Programme,
whereby the Company’s shares are now able (¢ be
priced and quoted in US Dollars and wraded as American
securitics under the ticker symbol "EKONY™ in the
United States.

For further information, please contact the
Depositary, The Bank of New York Mellon at BNY
Mellon Shareowner Services, P.O. Box 11258, Church
Street Station, New York., NY 10286-1258, USA or
through its website www.adrbny.com or toll-free
number 1-888-269-2377.

Corporate Communications

On 15 Septermber 2003, the Company sent a letter
to the Sharcholders to enable them to select, among
others, to receive all future corporate communications
of the Company in either the English language or
the Chinese language or both languages. This 2007
Annual Report, in either the English language or the
Chinese language or both languages. is being delivered
to cach Shareholder in accordance with his / her
selection made or, if no selection has been made by
the Shareholder, the arrangement as set forth in the

said letter.
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Shareholder Information (continued)

Shareholders may also obtain this 2007 Annual
Report in the language other than that he / she now
receives upon request to the Company’s Branch Share
Registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Secretaries Limited
at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong. For further enquiries, please
contact Tricor Secretaries Limited at telephone no.
2980 1766 or facsimile no. 2861 1465.

REHIOR A ) A 20 Bl 2 R i P il R
S{ERTEAARAT (M AFERFER
28 S .L2688) R B T-LAREHRY
F#BEXAE - MMEMBP L EH > B {E
MW ERAE - BFEIEEI2980 17665 ML 3E
2861 1465 «

=
1

This 2007 Annual Report, in both the English
and Chinese languages and in accessible format has
been made available on the Company’s website and
a soft copy thereof has been submitted to The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
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Shareholders may at any time choose to receive
corporate communications in printed form or
electronically.

In order to elect to receive corporate
communications of the Company in the English
language or the Chinese language or both languages,
or to receive electronic communications, or to revoke
or amend an instruction previcusly made, Shareholders
may complete, sign and return to Tricor Secretaries
Limited, the Company’s Branch Share Registrar
in Hong Kong, at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28
Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong a prescribed
instruction slip, a copy of which is printed at the end
of this 2007 Annual Report and is available on the

Company’s website.




INSTRUCTION SLIP
ON RECEIVING FUTURE CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS

To: e-Kong Group Limited (the “Company”)
c/o Tricor Secretaries Limited

26th Floor

Tesbury Centre

28 Queen's Road East
Wanchai

Hong Kong

(a)

(5)

Please tick anly one box of this instruction slip

1. PRINTED FORM

Full Financial Reports and other Corporate Communications (English, Chinese or both)
In future,

m] | / we would like to receive the printed copies of Full Financial Reports and other Corporate
Communications in the English language oaly; OR

0 I / we would like to receive the printed copies of Full Financial Reports and other Corporate
Communications in the Chinese language only; OR

) I / we would like to receive the printed copies of Full Financial Reports and other Corporate
Communications in both the English and Chinese languages.

Summary Financial Reports and other Corporate Communications (English, Chinese or both)
In future,

0 | / we would like to receive the printed copies ¢f Summary Financial Reports (if available} and other
Corporate Communications in the English language only; OR

0 | / we would like to receive the printed copies of Summary Financial Reports (if available) and other
Corporate Communications in the Chinese language only; OR

m) I / we would like to receive the printed copies of Summary Financial Reports (if available) and other
Corporate Communications in both the English and Chinese languages.

2.  ELECTRONIC MEANS

0  In future, ! / we would like to receive the Corporate Communications through electronic means in lieu of
any or all of the printed copies referred to in 1(a) and (b) above:
My / Our E-mail Address:
{for notification of Corporate Communication release)
0O 1/ We would like to change my / our E-mail Address as follows:
My / Our New E-mail Address:
{for notification of Corporate Communication release)
With effect from:
Signature: Date:
Name of Shareholder:
Address:
Contact telephone number;
Notes:
t. The above instruction witl apply to all future Corporate Communications to be sent to Shareholders of the Company
(”Shareholders™} until you notify the Company the otherwise by reasonable notice in writing.
2. All future Corporate Communications in both the English and Chinese languages will be available from the Company or
Tricor Secretaries Limited, the Company's branch share registrar in Hong Kong, upon request.
3. The Shareholders are entitled to change the choice of language of and means of receiving Corporate Communications at

any time by reascnable nctice in writing to the Company cr Tricor Secretaries Limited, the Company’s branch share registrar
in Hong Kong, by using this instruction slip.

4. A soft copy of this instruction slip is available on the Company's website.
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INSTRUCTION SLIP
ON RECEIVING FUTURE CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS

To: e-Kong Group Limited (the “Company”)

¢/o Tricor Secretaries Limited
26th Fioor
Tesbury Centre
28 Queen’s Road East
Wanchai
Hong Kong

Please tick only one box of this instruction slip
1. PRINTED FORM

(a) Full Financial Reports and other Corporate Communications (English, Chinese or both)
In future,

) | / we would like to receive the printed copies of Full Financial Reports and other Corporate
Communications in the English language only; OR

I} I/ we would like to receive the printed copies of Full Financial Reports and other Corporate
Communications in the Chinese language only; OR

u) | / we would like to receive the printed copies of Full Financial Reports and other Corporate
Communicatiens in both the English and Chinese languages.

{b)  Summary Financial Reports and other Corporate Communications (English, Chinese or both)
In future,

0 | / we would like to receive the printed copies of Summary Financial Reports (if available) and other
Corporate Communications in the English language only; OR

m | / we would like to receive the printed copies of Summary Financial Reperts (if available) and other
Corporate Communications in the Chinese language only; OR

0 | £ we would like to receive the printed copies of Summary Financial Reporis (if available} and other
Corporate Communications in both the English and Chinese languages.

2. ELECTRONIC MEANS

3O In future, | / we would like 10 receive the Corporate Communications through electronic means in lieu of
any or all of the printed copies referred to in 1{(a) and (b) above:

My / Qur E-mail Address:

(for notification of Corporate Communication release)
O |/ We would like to change my / our E-mail Address as {ollows:

My / Our New E-mail Address:

(for notification of Corporate Communication refease)

With effect from:

Signature: Date:
Name of Shareholder:
Address:

Contact telephone number:

Notes:

1. The above instruction will apply to all future Corporate Communications to be sent to Shareholders of the Company
(*Sharehalders*) uniil you notify the Company the otherwise by reasonable notice in writing.

2. All future Corporate Communications in both the English and Chinese languages will be available from the Company or
Tricor Secretaries Limited, the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, upon request.

3. The Shareholders are entitled to change the chaice of language of and means of receiving Corporate Communications at
any time by reasonable notice in writing to the Company or Tricor Secretaries Limited, the Company's branch share registrar
in Hong Keng, by using this instruction slip.

4. A soft copy of this instruction slip is available on the Company’s website.
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THIS CIRCULAR IS IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

If you are in any doubt as to any aspect of this circular or as to the action to be taken, you should

consult your stockbroker or other registered dealer in securities. bank manager, solicitor, professional
accountant or other professional adviser,

If you have sold or transferred all your shares in e-Kong Group Limited (the “Company™), you
should at once hand this circular with the enclosed form of proxy to the purchaser or transferee or to

the bank, stockbroker or other agent through whom the sale or transfer was effected for transmission
to the purchaser or transferee.

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this circular,

makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability

whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the
contents of this circular.

e-KON 28,
. ca oz m
e-Kong Group Limited zZ J @
{(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability) poalen: =@ -
(Stock Code: 524) RIS -
e O
D
GENERAL MANDATES TO ISSUE SHARES AND '~

TO REPURCHASE SHARES
REFRESHMENT OF GENERAL SCHEME LIMIT
AND

RE-ELECTION OF RETIRING DIRECTORS

A notice convening the annual general meeting of the Company to be held at The China Club, 13/F.,

The O1d Bank of China Building, Bank Street, Central, Hong Kong on Thursday, 22 May 2008 at
10:00 a.m. is set out on pages 14 to 18 of this circular.

If you are not able to attend and/or vote at the meeting in person, you are requested to complete and
return the form of proxy enclosed with this circular in accordance with the instructions printed thereon
to the Company’s Branch Share Registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Secretaries Limited at 26th Floor,
Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong as soon as possible and in any event not
less than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the meeting or any adjourned meeting (as

the case may be). Completion and return of the form of proxy will not preclude you from attending
and voting at the meeting should you so wish.

23 April 2008
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DEFINITIONS

In this circular, unless the context otherwise requires, the following expressions have the

following meanings:

A-AGMH

“Board”

“Bye-laws”

“Company”

“Drirector(s)”

“General Scheme Limit”

“Group”
CKH K$’1

“HOng Kongn

“Issue Mandate”

“Latest Practicable Date”

“Listing Rules”

“New Share Option Scheme”

the annual general meeting of the Compuany to be held at The
China Club, 13/F,, The Old Bank of China Building, Bank Street,
Central, Hong Kong on Thursday, 22 May 2008 at 10:00 a.m.,
and any adjournment thereof

the board of Directors

bye-laws of the Company as may be amended from time to
time

e-Kong Group Limited, a company incorporated in Bermuda
with limited liability and the Shares of which are listed on the
Stock Exchange

director(s) of the Company

the total number of Shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all options granted and to be granted under the Share Option
Schemes and any other share option scheme(s) of the Company
in aggregate not exceeding 10% of the Shares in issue as at the
date of adoption of the New Share Option Scheme

the Company and its subsidiaries
Hong Kong dollar(s), the lawful currency of Hong Kong

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the People’s
Republic of China

the proposed mandate to allot, issue and deal with additional
Shares not exceeding 20% of the issued share capital of the
Company as at the date of passing the resolution approving the
said mandate

17 April 2008, being the latest practicable date for ascertaining
certain information in this circular prior to the printing of this

circular

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange

the share option scheme of the Company adopted in a special
general meeting held on 28 June 2002




DEFINITIONS

“0Old Share Option Scheme”

“Option(s)”

“Repurchase Mandate”

“SFC”

‘ESFO!;

“Share(s)”

*“Share Option Schemes”

“Shareholder(s)”
“Stock Exchange”

“Takeovers Code”

the employee share option scheme of the Company adopted in a
special general meeting held on 25 October 1999 and subsequently
terminated in a special general meeting held on 28 June 2002

the option{s) granted or to be granted under the Share Option
Schemes to subscribe for Shares in accordance with the terms
and conditions thereof

the proposed mandate to exercise the power of the Company to
repurchase Shares up to a maximum of 10% of the issued share
capital of the Company as at the date of the resolution approving
the said mandate

the Securities and Futures Commission

the Securities and Futures Ordinance, Cap. 571, Laws of Hong
Kong

ordinary share(s) of HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the
Company

collectively the Old Share Option Scheme and the New Share
Option Scheme

holder(s) for the time being of Shares
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

the Code on Takeovers and Mergers issued by the SFC

In this circular, uniess the context otherwise requires, words importing masculine gender include

feminine and neutral genders, and vice versa.




LETTER FROM THE BOARD

e-kDBNG
| e-Kong Group Limited

‘ (Incorporated in Bermuda with Limited lability)
{Stock Code: 524)

| Directors: Registered Office:

Richard John Siemens (Chairman) Clarendon House

Lim Shyang Guey 2 Church Street

William Bruce Hicks* Hamilton HM 11

Shane Frederick Weir** Bermuda

John William Crawford I.P.**

Gerald Clive Dobby** Principal Place of Business:
3705 Gloucester Tower

*  Non-executive Director The Landmark

** Independent Non-executive Directors 15 Queen’s Road Central
Hong Kong

23 April 2008

To the Shareholders and, for information
. purpoeses only, holders of the Options

Dear Sir or Madam,

GENERAL MANDATES TO ISSUE SHARES AND
| TO REPURCHASE SHARES

! REFRESHMENT OF GENERAL SCHEME LIMIT
AND
RE-ELECTION OF RETIRING DIRECTORS
| INTRODUCTION
On 15 May 2007, general mandates were granted to the Directors (o issue Shares and to exercise
all the powers of the Company 1o repurchase its Shares. These general mandates will lapse at the

conclusion of the AGM. It is therefore proposed to refresh the general mandates to issue Shares and
to repurchase Shares at the AGM.
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The purpose of this circular is to provide you with information in relation to the resolutions
to be proposed at the AGM for the approval of (i) granting of general mandates to the Directors
to issue and to repurchase Shares, (1i) refreshing the General Scheme Limit and (iii) re-election of
retiring Directors.

GENERAL MANDATE TO ISSUE SHARES

Separate ordinary resolutions will be proposed at the AGM to approve (i) the granting of the
Issue Mandate to the Directors and (ii) the addition to the Issue Mandate of any Shares repurchased
by the Company under the authority of the Repurchase Mandate, in order to provide flexibility for
issuing new Shares when it is in the interests of the Company to do so, details of which are respectively
set oul in the proposed Resolutions Nos. 4A and 4C in the notice of the AGM. Assuming no further
Shares are issued and no Shares are repurchased after the Latest Practicable Date and up to the date
of the AGM, if the Issue Mandate will be granted by the Shareholders at the AGM, the Directors
will be given the authority to allot, issue and deal with up 1o additional 104,578,840 Shares until the
earliest of (1) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company, (ii) the expiration of
the period within which the next annual general meeting of the Company is required by the applicable
laws or the Bye-laws to be held and (iii) the date on which it 1s revoked or varied by an ordinary
resolution of the Shareholders in general meeting. The Directors have no present intention to issue
any new Shares pursuant to the Issue Mandate.

GENERAL MANDATE TO REPURCHASE SHARES

An ordinary resolution will be proposed at the AGM to approve the granting of the Repurchase
Mandate to the Directors, details of which are set out in the proposed Resolution No. 4B in the notice
of the AGM. The Shares which may be repurchased pursuant to the Repurchase Mandate are limited
to a maximum of 10% of the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of passing of the
resolution approving the Repurchase Mandate,

If the resclution for granting the Repurchase Mandate is passed at the AGM, the Repurchase
Mandate will be in force until the earliest of (i} the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of
the Company, (ii) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the
Company is required by the applicable laws or the Bye-laws to be held and (ii1) the date on which it
is revoked or varied by an ordinary resolution of the Shareholders in general meeting.

An explanatory statement as required by the Listing Rules is set out in Appendix [ to this circular,
The explanatory statement contains all information reasonably necessary to enable the Shareholders
to make an informed decision on whether or not to vote for or against the ordinary resolution to grant
the Repurchase Mandate to the Directors at the AGM.
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REFRESHMENT OF THE GENERAL SCHEME LIMIT

In a special general meeting held on 25 October 1999, the Company adopted the Old Share
Option Scheme. It was subsequently terminated in a special general meeting held on 28 June 2002,
nevertheless, the share options granted and not yet exercised thereunder remain effective and are bound
by the scheme terms. On 28 June 2002, the Company adopted the New Share Option Scheme.

An ordinary resolution will be proposed at the AGM to approve the refreshment of the General
Scheme Limit, details of which are set out in the proposed Resolution 4D in the notice of the AGM.
The total number of Shares which may be issued upon exercise of all Options to be granted under
the Share Option Schemes as “refreshed” must not exceed 10% of the Shares in issue as at the date
of approval of the refreshment of the General Scheme Limit provided that, pursuant to the Listing
Rules, Options lapsed in accordance with the terms of the Share Option Schemes will not be counted
for the purpose of calculating the 10% limit. Options previously granted under the Share Option
Schemes (including Options outstanding, cancelled, lapsed or exercised in accordance with the Share
Option Schemes) will not be counted for the purpose of calculating the General Scheme Limit as
“refreshed”.

The existing General Scheme Limit amounts to 23,496,310 Shares, being 10% of the Shares in
issue as at the date of adoption of the New Share Option Scheme on 28 June 2002 (after adjustments
made as a result of the capital reorganisation undertaken by the Company in November 2002). As at
the Latest Practicable Date, among the existing General Scheme Limit,

(a)  the total number of Shares which may fall to be issued upon the exercise of all outstanding
Options granted and yet to be exercised under the Share Option Schemes amounts to
132,500 Shares;

(b) 1,922,699 Shares were issued upon exercise of Options in accordance with their terms:

(¢}  the number of Shares that would have been issued upon exercise of those cancelled
Options amounts to 7,751,850 Shares; and hence

(d) unless and until the 10% General Scheme Limit is refreshed by the Shareholders at the
AGM, the number of Shares which may be issued upon the exercise of all Options to be
granted under the General Scheme Limit amounts to 13,689.261 Shares, which number
is inclusive of

(e) 5,811,200 Shares which would have been issued upon exercise of those Options lapsed
in accordance with terms of the Share Option Schemes.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, there were 522,894,200 Shares in issue. The maximum number
of Shares which may be issued upon the exercise of all the Options to be granted under the General
Scheme Limit as refreshed will be 52,289,420 Shares on the basis that no further Shares are issued
and/or repurchased by the Company between the Latest Practicable Date and the date of the AGM,
representing 10% of the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of approval of the proposed
refreshment of the General Scheme Limit by the Shareholders at the AGM. The total number of Shares
which may be issued upon exercise of the General Scheme Limit as “refreshed” of 52,289,420 Shares

5.
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together with those Shares which may fall to be issued or would have been issued and referred to as
items (a), (b), (c) and (e) above shall be 67,907,669 Shares, representing approximately 13.0% of the
total number of Shares in issue as at the date of the AGM. Assuming no further Shares are issued
and no Shares are repurchased after the Latest Practicable Date and up to the date of the AGM, such
percentage falls below the 30% limit as required by Rule 17.03 of the Listing Rules.

Since June 2002, the issued share capital of the Company has increased substantially, following
the rights issue in 2002 and the placement of Shares in 2007, and hence the Direciors consider that
it is in the interests of the Company to refresh the General Scheme Limit to reinforce the designed
purposes of the Share Option Schemes, that is, to permit the granting of Options so as to provide
incentives to, and recognise the contributions of, the eligible participants under the Share Option
Schemes. An ordinary resolution will be proposed at the AGM to approve the refreshment of the
General Scheme Limit.

Application will be made to the Stock Exchange for the listing of, and permission to deal in, the
Shares, representing 10% of the Shares in issue as at the date of the AGM approving the refreshment
of the General Scheme Limit, to be issued pursuant to the exercise of the Options to be granted under
the refreshed General Scheme Limit.

RE-ELECTION OF RETIRING DIRECTORS

In accordance with bye-laws 86 and 87 of the Bye-laws and in compliance with the Listing Rules,
Messrs. Lim Shyang Guey and Gerald Clive Dobby shall retire by rotation at the AGM and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election. Particulars of Mr. Lim and Mr. Dobby are set out below:

Mr. Lim Shyang Guey

Lim Shyang Guey, 48, Executive Director, was appointed in October 1999, Prior to coming
to Hong Kong, Mr. Lim gained wide-ranging international exposure in the telecommunications and
technology-related industries, including in New Zealand, Russia, Malaysia and Singapore. Mr. Lim
holds a Bachelor of Engineering degree and a Master of Engineering degree, both from the University
of Auckland in New Zealand. Mr. Lim did not hold any other directorships in public companies listed
in Hong Kong or any other major exchanges in the last three years preceding the Latest Practicable
Date.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, Mr. Lim had the following interests in the Shares as recorded
in the register required to be kept under section 352 in Part XV of the SFO:

Approximate percentage
Capacity Number of Shares held of shareholding

Personal 2,150,000 0.4%
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There is no fixed or proposed term for Mr. Lim’s length of service with the Company and he
is subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general meetings of the Company
in accordance with the applicable rules and the Bye-laws. Either the Company or Mr. Lim may
terminate the appointment by giving to the other party not less than three (3) calendar months’ notice
in writing thereof. Under the letler of appointment, Mr. Lim is entitled to an annual remuneration
and accommodation allowance and, if any, a discretionary bonus. Mr. Lim’s emoluments, comprising
the remuneration, accommodation allowance and discretionary bonus as aforesaid, were determined
by the provisions of the letter of appointment, which in turn were formulated with reference to his
duties and responsibilities within the Group, and the incentive plan of the Group as approved by the
remuneration committee of the Company. Such emecluments for the year ended 31 December 2007
amounted to HK$2.264,000.10. Mr. Lim is a director of China Portal Limited, Cyber Insurance Brokers
Limited, Cyberman Limited, E-Force Global Limited (in members’ voluntary liquidation), e-Kong
Pillars Holdings Limited, e-Power Group Limited, Karavos Global Limited, Karavos Holdings Limited,
TR & HE R 42 77 R 23 w1, speedinsure Global Limited, speedinsure.com Limited, ZONE Limited, ZONE
Channel Services Limited, ZONE Global Limited, ZONE India Holdings Limited, ZONE Resources
Limited (incorporated in Hong Kong), ZONE Resources Limited (incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands) and ZONE Telecom Pte Ltd, all being subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Lim is also an
authorised representative and a member of the executive management committee of the Company, and
an alternate member of the remuneration committee for Mr. Richard John Siemens.

Save as disclosed above, Mr, Lim is not connected with any directors, senior management or
substantial shareholders of the Company, there are no matters that are required to be disclosed in
accordance with Rules 13.51(2)(h) to (v) (both inclusive) of the Listing Rules and there are no other
matters that need to be brought to the artention of the Shareholders.

Mr. Gerald Clive Dobby

Gerald Clive Dobby, 68, Independent Non-executive Director, was appointed in December
2005, Mr. Dobby, previously hetd senior positions within the HSBC Group. is currently a director of
several companies in Hong Kong and overseas. Mr. Dobby was an independent non-executive director
of Tse Sui Luen Jewellery (International) Limited between 2000 and 2007. Save as disclosed above,
Mr. Dobby did not hold any other directorships in public companies listed in Hong Kong or any other
major exchanges in the last three years preceding the Latest Practicable Date.

As at the Latest Practicable Date. Mr. Dobby did not have any interests in the Shares within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO.

In accordance with the letter of appointment with Mr, Dobby, the term of his appointment shall,
subject to the applicable rules and provisions of the Bye-laws regarding retirement and re-election at
the annual general meetings of the Company. expire on 31 December 2009 provided always that either
the Company or Mr. Dobby may terminate the appointment by giving to the other party not less than
one (1) calendar month’s notice in writing, Mr. Dobby is also a member of the audit committee of the
Company. Mr. Dobby is entitled to an annual director’s fee of HK$150,000, which was determined
by the Board with reference to the prevailing market level of remuneration for a similar position.
Other than the aforesaid, Mr. Dobby is not entitled to any other emoluments for holding office as an
Independent Non-executive Director or as a member of any committees established by the Board.

-7-
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Save as disclosed above, Mr. Dobby does not hold any positions with the Company or its
subsidiaries. and is not connected with any directors, senior management or substantial shareholders
of the Company, there are no matters that are required to be disclosed in accordance with Rules
13.51(2)}h) to (v) (both inclusive) of the Listing Rules and there are no other matters that need to be
brought to the atiention of the Sharehoiders.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
A notice of the AGM is set out in Appendix II to this circular.

Pursuant to the Bye-laws, a resolution put to the vote of a general meeting shall be decided
on a show of hands unless (before or on the declaration of the result of the show of hands or on the
withdrawal of any other demand for a poll) a poll is demanded by (i) the chairman of such meeting;
or {ii) at least three Sharecholders present in person or {being a corporation) by its duly authorised
representative or by proxy for the time being entitled to vote at the meeting; or (iii) Shareholder(s)
present in person or (being a corporation) by its duly authorised representative or by proxy and
representing not less than one-tenth of the total voting rights of all Shareholders having the right
to vote at the meeting; or (iv) Shareholder(s) present in person or (being a corporation) by its duly
authorised representative or by proxy and holding Shares on which an aggregate sum has been paid
up equal to not less than one-tenth of the total sum paid up on all Shares.

A form of proxy for use at the AGM is enclosed with this circular. If you are not able to attend
and/or vote at the AGM in person, you are requested to complete and return the form of proxy in
accordance with the instructions printed thereon to the Company’s Branch Share Registrar in Hong
Kong, Tricor Secretaries Limited at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong as soon as possible and in any event not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for
holding the meeting or any adjourned meeting (as the case may be). Completion and return of the
form of proxy will not preclude you from attending and voting at the meeting should you so wish,

RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

This circular includes particulars given in compliance with the Listing Rules for the purpose
of giving information with regard to the Company. The Directors collectively and individually accept
full responsibility for the accuracy of the information contained in this circular and confirm, having
made all reasonable enquiries, that to the best of their knowledge and belief, there are no other facts
the omission of which would make any statement herein misleading.

RECOMMENDATION

The Directors consider that the granting of the Issue Mandate and the Repurchase Mandate,
the extension of the Issue Mandate to the Shares repurchased pursuant 1o the Repurchase Mandate,
the refreshment of the General Scheme Limit and re-election of the retiring Directors are in the best
interests of the Company and the Shareholders and, accordingly, recommend you to vote in favour of
the resolutions to be proposed at the AGM.
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MISCELLANEOUS

As at the Latest Practicable Date. to the extent that the Company was aware of having made
all reasonable enquiries, no Shareholder was required to abstain from voting under the Listing Rules
on any of the proposed resolutions as set out in the notice of the AGM.

The English text of this circular and the accompanying proxy form shall prevail over the Chinese

lext in case of inconsistency.

Yours faithfully,
By order of the Board
Richard John Siemens
Chairman



APPENDIX I EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

This Appendix serves as an explanatory statement given to the Shareholders, as required under
the Listing Ruies, in connection with the proposed Repurchase Mandate.

1. LISTING RULES

The Listing Rules permit companies whose primary listings are on the Stock Exchange to
repurchase their securities on the Stock Exchange subject to certain restrictions, the most important
of which are summarised below:

(a}) Shareholders’ approval

All repurchase of securities on the Stock Exchange by a company with its primary listing
on the Stock Exchange must be approved in advance by an ordinary resolution, either by way
of a general mandate to the directors of the company to undertake such repurchases or by a
specific approval in relation 1o specific transactions.

(b) Source of funds

Repurchases must be funded out of funds which are legally available for such purpose
in accordance with the company’s constitutional documents and the laws of the jurisdiction in
which the company is incorporated or otherwise established.

{c) Maximum number of shares to be repurchased and subsequent issue

A maximum of 10% of the issued share capital of the company as at the date of the
passing of the relevant resolution for granting the general mandate of share repurchase may be
repurchased on the Stock Exchange. A company may not, without the approval of the Stock
Exchange, issue new shares or announce a proposed issue of new shares for a period of 30
days immediately following a share repurchase, whether on the Stock Exchange or otherwise,
other than an issue of shares pursuant to the exercise of warrants, share options or similar
instruments requiring the company to issue securities, which are outstanding prior to the date
of the repurchase.

2. SHARE CAPITAL

It is proposed that up to 10% of the Shares in issue as at the date of passing the resolution to
approve the Repurchase Mandate may be repurchased. As at the Latest Practicable Date, the number
of Shares in issue was 522,894,200. On the basis of such figure (assuming no further Shares are
issued or repurchased following the Latest Practicable Date and prior to the date of the AGM), the
Company would be allowed under the Repurchase Mandate to repurchase Shares up to a limit of
52,289,420 Shares.
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3. REASON FOR REPURCHASES

Although the Directors have no present intention of repurchasing any Shares, they believe
that the flexibility afforded by the Repurchase Mandate would be beneficial to the Company and the
Shareholders. Such repurchases may, depending on market conditions and funding arrangements at the
time, lead to an enhancement of the net asset value and/or earnings per Share and will only be made
when the Directors believe that such a repurchase will benefit the Company and the Shareholders.

4. FUNDING OF REPURCHASES

Funds required for any share repurchase by the Company would be derived from those funds
legally permitted to be utilised by the Company in this connection in accordance with the Memorandum
of Association of the Company and the Bye-laws and applicable laws of Bermuda. Under Bermuda law,
a share purchase may only be effected by the Company out of the capital paid up on the purchased
shares or out of the funds of the Company otherwise available for dividend or distribution or out of
the proceeds of a fresh issue of shares made for the purpose. Any premium payable on a purchase
over the par value of the shares 1o be purchased must be provided for out of funds of the Company
otherwise available for dividend or distribution or out of the Company’s share premium account. In
addition, no share purchase may take place if, on the date on which the purchase is to be effected,
there are reasonable grounds for believing that the Company is, or after the purchase would be, unable
to pay its liabilities as they become due.

The Directors consider that there might be a material adverse impact on the working capital or
gearing position of the Company (as compared with the position disclosed in the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2007, being the latest published
accounts of the Company) in the event that the Repurchase Mandate is to be carried out in full at any
time during the proposed repurchase period. However, the Directors do not propose to exercise the
Repurchase Mandate to such extent as would, in the circumstances, have a material adverse effect on
the working capital requirements of the Company or the gearing levels which in the opinion of the
Directors are from time to time appropriate for the Company.

5. UNDERTAKING OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors have undertaken to the Stock Exchange that, so far as the same may be applicable,
they will only exercise the Repurchase Mandate in accordance with the Listing Rules, the Memorandum
of Association of the Company and the Bye-laws and applicable laws of Bermuda.

None of the Directors or, to the best of their knowledge and having made all reasonable enquiries,
any of their associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) have any present intention to sell any Shares
to the Company or its subsidiaries under the Repurchase Mandate in the event that the Repurchase
Mandate is approved by the Shareholders.

No connected persons {as defined in the Listing Rules) have notified the Company that they

have a present intention to sell any Shares to the Company, or have undertaken not to do so, in the
event that the Repurchase Mandate is approved by the Shareholders.
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6. EFFECT OF TAKEOVERS CODE

If as a result of a repurchase of Shares by the Company pursuant to the Repurchase Mandate,
a Shareholder’s proportionate interest in the voting rights of the Company increases, such increase
will be treated as an acquisition for the purposes of the Takeovers Code. Accordingly, a Shareholder,
or a group of Shareholders acting in concert, depending on the level of increase in the Shareholders’
interest, could obtain or consolidate control of the Company and thereby become obliged to make a
mandatory offer in accordance with Rule 26 of the Takeovers Code.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, to the best knowledge and belief of the Directors, Mr, Kuldeep
Saran, deceased (the “Deceased™), previously the Deputy Chairman and Managing Director of the
Company, together with Future (Holdings) Limited (“FHL"”), a company controlled by him until his
death, beneficially held 75,017,661 Shares in the Company (representing approximately 14.35% of
the issued share capital of the Company). So far as the Directors are aware, since the passing away
of the Deceased, probate of the will of the Deceased has not been granted and the executor(s) thereof
have not yet registered as holders of the shares in the Company nor has there been any change in
beneficial ownership of FHL. In addition, Mr. Richard John Siemens and Mr. William Bruce Hicks,
directors of the Company, together with companies controlled by them, beneficially held totalling
183,332,542 Shares in the Company (representing approximately 33.06% of the issued share capital
of the Company). Assuming the Repurchase Mandate is exercised in full and the aggregate number
of the Shares held in the name of the Deceased or FHL and those held by Mr. Siemens and Mr. Hicks
remains unchanged, the aggregate shareholdings aforesaid will be increased 1o approximately 54.90%
of the issued share capital of the Company, and in such event it would give rise to an obligation on
the part of Mr. Siemens, Mr. Hicks and, if so determined by the SFC, the executor(s) of the estate of
the Deceased to make a mandatory offer pursuant to Rule 26 of the Takeovers Code.

The Directors will exercise the powers conferred by the Repurchase Mandate to repurchase
Shares in circumstances which they deem appropriate for the benefit of the Shareholders. In addition,
the Directors have no present intention to exercise the Repurchase Mandaite to the extent that it will
give rise an obligation on the part of Mr. Siemens, Mr. Hicks and. if so determined by the SFC,
the executor(s) of the estate of the Deceased to make a mandatory offer pursuant to Rule 26 of the
Takeovers Code, or the number of Shares in the hands of the public would fall below the prescribed
minimum aggregaie percentage (under the Listing Rules) of 25%.

7. SHARE REPURCHASE MADE BY THE COMPANY

No repurchase of Shares has been made by the Company during the six months prior to the
Latest Practicable Date (whether on the Stock Exchange or otherwise).
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8. SHARE PRICES

The highest and lowest prices at which the Shares were traded on the Stock Exchange in each
of the twelve months preceding the Latest Practicable Date were set out below:

Price per Share

Highest Lowest
HK$ HKS$

2007
April 1.270 1.050
May 1.190 1.030
June 1.240 - 1.070
July 1.120 0.990
August 1.000 0.620
September 0.820 0.720
October 0910 0.650
November 0.800 0.610
December 0.800 0.610

2008
January (0.800 0.500
February 0.730 0.610
March . 0.650 0.510
April (Up to the Latest Practicable Date) 0.580 0.550
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APPENDIX II

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

€-KONG
e-Kong Group Limited

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

(Stock Code: 524)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Annual General Meeting of e-Kong Group Limited
{the “Company”) will be held at The China Club, 13/F., The Old Bank of China Building, Bank Street,
Central, Hong Kong on Thursday, 22 May 2008 at 10:00 a.m. for the following purposes:

As Ordinary Business

l. To receive and consider the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December

2007 and the reports of directors and of the auditors thereon.

2, To re-elect retiring directors and to authorise the board of directors to fix their remuneration.

3. To appoint auditors and to authorise the board of directors to fix their remuneration.

As Special Business

4, To consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resolutions, with or without amendments,

as ordinary resolutions:

A, “THAT:

(a)

(b

subject to puragraph (c) of this Resolution, the exercise by the directors of
the Company during the Relevant Period (as hereinafter defined) of all the
powers of the Company-to allot, issue or otherwise deal with additional shares
of HK$0.01 each in the capital of the Company, or securities convertible
into shares, or options, warrants or similar rights to subscribe for any shares,
and to make or grant offers, agreements or options which would or might
require the exercise of such powers, subject to and in accordance with all
applicable laws, be and is hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

the approval in paragraph (a) of this Resolution shall authorise the directors of
the Company during the Relevant Period to make or grant offers, agreements
or options which would or might require the exercise of such powers afier
the end of the Relevant Period;
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(©)

(d)

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital allotted or agreed conditionally
or unconditionally 1o be allotted (whether pursuant to an option or otherwise)
and issued by the directors of the Company pursuant to the approval in
paragraph (a) of this Resolution, otherwise than pursuant to issue of shares
as a result of:

(i) a Rights Issue (as hereinafter defined); or

(ii) any scrip dividend or similar arrangement providing for the allotment
of shares, in lieu of the whole or part of a dividend on shares of the
Company, pursuant to the Bye-laws of the Company from time to time;
or

(iii) the exercise of any option granted under any share option scheme or
similar arrangement for the time being adopted and approved by the
shareholders of the Company for the grant or issue to directors or
employees or eligible participants of the Company and/or any of its
subsidiaries of shares or rights to acquire shares in the Company; or

(iv) the exercise of subscription rights or conversion rights attaching to
any warrants or any other securities convertible into shares which may
be issued by the Company,

shall not exceed 20% of the aggregale nominal amount of the share capital
of the Company in issue as at the date of passing this Resolution and the
said approval shall be limited accordingly; and

for the purpose of this Resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this Resolution
until the earliest of:

(i)  the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;

(ii)  the expiration of the period within which the next annual general
meeting of the Company is required by the Bye-laws of the Company
or any applicable law to be held; and

(iit) the date on which the authority given under this Resotution is revoked

or varied by an ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the Company
in general meeting.
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APPENDIX 11
|
|

“Rights Issue™ means an offer of shares cpen for a period fixed by the
directors of the Company to holders of shares of the Company or any class
thereof on the register of members of the Company on a fixed record date in
proportion to their then holdings of such shares or any class thereof (subject
to such exclusiens or other arrangements as the directors of the Company may
deem necessary or expedient in relation to fractional entitlements or having
regard to any restrictions or obligations under the laws, or the requirements
of any recognised regulatory body or any stock exchange, in any territory
applicable to the Company}.”

B. “THAT:

(a)

(b)

(c)

subject to paragraph (b) of this Resolution, the exercise by the directors
of the Company during the Relevant Period {as hereinafier defined) of all
the powers of the Company to repurchase shares of HK$0.01 each in the
capital of the Company on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange™), or on any other stock exchange on which the shares of
the Company may be listed and which is recognised by the Securities and
Futures Commission and the Stock Exchange for this purpose (“Recognised
Stock Exchange™), subject 1o and in accordance with all applicable laws
and the requirements of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange and, if applicable, any other Recognised Stock Exchange, as
amended from time to time, be and is hereby generally and unconditionally
approved;

the aggregate nominal amount of shares of the Company to be repurchased by
the Company pursuant to paragraph (a) of this Resolution during the Relevant
Period shall not exceed 10% of the aggregate nominal amount of the share
capital of the Company in issue as at the date of passing this Resolution and
the said approval shall be limited accordingly; and

for the purpose of this Resolution:

*Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this Resolution
until the earliest of:

(i}  the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;

(ii) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general
meeting of the Company is required by the Bye-laws of the Company
or any applicable law to be held; and

(iii) the date on which the authority given under this Resolution is revoked

or varied by un ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the Company
in general meeting.”
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“THAT conditional upon Resolutions 4A and 4B above being passed, the general
mandate granted to directors of the Company for the time being in force to exercise
the powers of the Company to allot, issue and deal with additional shares of HK$0.01
each in the capital of the Company pursuant to Resolution 4A be and is hereby
extended by the addition to the aggregate nominal amount of share capital of the
Company which may be allotted, issued, and dealt with or agreed conditionally
or unconditionally to be allotted, issued and dealt with by the directors of the
Company pursuant to such general mandate of an amount representing the aggregate
nominal amount of the shares repurchased by the Company under the authority
granted pursuant to Resolution 4B, provided that such extended amount shall not
exceed 10% of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Company
in issue as at the date of passing this Resolution.”

“THAT subject to and conditional upon the Listing Committee of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited granting the listing of and permission to deal
in shares of HK$0.01 each in the capital of the Company which ‘may be issued
pursuant to the exercise of the options which may be granted under the Refreshed
General Scheme Limit (as hereinafter defined), the refreshment of the General
Scheme Limit of the share option scheme adopted by the Company in a special
general meeting held on 28 June 2002 and any other share option scheme(s) of
the Company in aggregate up to 10% of the number of shares of the Company in
issue as at the date of passing this Resolution (the “Refreshed General Scheme
I.imit") be and is hereby approved and any Director be and is hereby authorised
to do all such acts and execute such documents to effect the Refreshed General
Scheme Limit.”

By Order of the Board
Lau Wai Ming, Raymond

Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 23 April 2008
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Notes:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting convened by the above notice (or at any adjournment thereof} is
entitled 1o appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf at the meeting. A proxy need not be a member of the
Company.

2. To be valid, a form of proxy, together with the power of attorney or other authority, if any. under which it is signed,
or a notarially certified copy of such power of attorney or authority, must be deposited at the Company’s Branch Share
Registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Secretaries Limited at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong
Kong. not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the meeting or any adjournment thereof.

3. Completion and delivery of the form of proxy shall not preclude any member from attending and voting in person at the
meeting convened, if the member so desires and in such event, the form of proxy shall be deemed to be revoked.

4. In case of joint registered holders of any shares, any one of such persons may vote at the meeting, either personally or
by proxy, in respect of such shares as if he/she was solely entitled thereto, but if more than one of such joint holders
shall be present at the meeting personally or by proxy. that one of such holders so present whose name stands first in
the register of members of the Company in respect of such shares shall alone be entitled to vote in respect thereof.

5. Pursuant to the Bye-laws of the Company, a resolution put to the vote of a generul mecting shall be decided on a
show of hands unless {before or an the declaration of the result of the show of hands or on the withdrawal of any
other demand for a poll) a poll is demanded by (a) the chairman of such meeting; or (b} at least three members of the
Company (“Sharcholders™) present in person or (being a corporation) by its duly authorised representative or by proxy
for the time being entitled to vote al the meeting: or (c) Sharcholder(s} present in person or (being a corporation} by
its duly authorised representative or by proxy and representing not less than one-tenth of the total voting rights of all
Shareholders having the right to vote at the meeting; or (d) Shareholder(s) present in person or (being a corporation) by
its duly authorised representative or by proxy and holding Shares on which an aggregate sum has been paid up equal to
not less than one-tenth of the total sum paid up on all Shares.

6. An explanatory statement contairting further details regarding Resoclution 4B above is being sent to members and other
persons who are entitled thereto together with the Company's 2007 Annual Report.

7. As at the date of this notice, the Board of the Company comprises Executive Directors, Richard John Siemens and Lim

Shyang Guey; Non-cxecutive Director, William Bruce Hicks and Independem Non-executive Directors, Shane Frederick
Weir, John William Crawford and Gerald Clive Dobby.
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e-Kong Group Limited

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability) R E C F, V ED
(Stock Code: 524) 215

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING B 4PA 28 A § -7
FORM OF PROXY SFICE OF e

OO nan s R ATION
— LOMeE

3

No. of shares to which this
Proxy relates Ve )

being Sharchoider(s) of e-Keng Group Limited (the “Company™) HEREBY APPOINT ¥ %

of

or failing him, the Chairman of the meeting as my/our proxy to act for me/us at the annual general meeting of the Company
to be held at The China Club, 13/F., The Old Bank of China Building, Bank Street, Central, Hong Kong on Thursday, 22 May
2008 at 10:00 a.m. (or at any adjournment thereof) for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, passing the resolutions
set out in the notice convening the said meeting and at the said meeting (or at any adjournment thereof} to vote for me/us and
in myfour name(s} as hereender indicated or, if no such indication is given, as my/our proxy thinks fit.

RESOLUTIONS FOR¥eie 4 AGAINST®oe 1)
1. | To receive and consider the audited consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2007 and the reports of directors and of the auditors
thereon.
2. | (A) To re-elect Mr. Lim Shyang Guey as a director of the Company. (A) (A)
(B) To re-elect Mr. Gerald Clive Dobby as a director of the Company. (B) (B)
{C) To authorise the board of directors to fix the remuneration of the | (C) ()
directors.
3. | To appoint auditors and to authorise the board of directors to fix their
remuneration.
4. | (A} To grant to the board of directors a general mandate to issue shares. (A) (A)
{(B) To grant to the board of directors a general mandate to repurchase | (B) (B)
shares.
(C) To add any shares repurchased under the authority given pursvant to | {C) . (C)
resolution 4(B)} into the general mandate to issue shares given pursuant
to resclution 4(A).
(D) To refresh the general scheme limit of the share option schemes of the | (D) (D)
Company.
Dated this day of 2008

Signature(s) Ve 3

Notes:
t,

Please insert the number of shares registered in your name(s) to which the proxy relates. If no number is inserted, this form of proxy will be
deemed to relate to all the shares in the Company registered in your name(s).

Please insert the full name(s) and address(es} in BLOCK CAPITALS.

Please insert the name and address of the proxy desired in the space provided. [F NO NAME IS INSERTED, THE CHAIRMAN OF THE
MEETING WILL ACT AS YOUR PROXY.

IMPORTANT: IF YOU WISH TO YOTE FOR ANY RESOLUTION, PLEASE TICK IN THE APPROPRIATE BOX MARKED “FOR". IF
YOU WISH TO VOTE AGAINST ANY RESOLUTION, PLEASE TICK IN THE APPROPRIATE BOX MARKED “AGAINST™. If you do
not indicate how you wish your proxy to vote, your proxy will be entitled to cast your vote at his/her discretion. Your proxy will also be entitled
10 vote at his/her discretion on any resolution properly put 1o the meeting other than those referred to in the notice convening the meeting. The
description of the resolutions contained in this form of proxy is by way of summary only. The full text thereof appears in the notice convening
the meeting,

This form of proxy must be signed by you or your attorney duly authorised in writing or, in the case of a corporation, must be executed either
under its common seal or under the band of an officer, attomey or other person duly authorised to sign the same.

Where there are joint registered holders of any share, any one of such persons may vote at the meeting, either personally or by proay, in respect of
such share as if he/she were solely entitled thereto, but if more than one of such joint holders are present at the meeting, personally or by proxy,
that one of the said persons so present whose name siands first on the register of members of the Company in respect of such share shalt alone
be entitled to vote and will be accepled to the exclusion of other joint registered helders in respect thereof.

To be valid, this form of proxy, together with the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is signed or a certified copy thereof,
must be deposited at the Company’s Branch Share Registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Secretaries Limited at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s
Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong, not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the meeting or any adjourned meeting (as the case
may be). The completion and delivery of the form of proxy will not prectude any member from attending and voting in person at the meeting or
any adjourned meeting if you so desire and in the event that you do attend the meeting, this form of proxy shall be deemed to be revoked.

A proxy need not be a member of the Company and must attend the meeting in person to represent you.
ANY ALTERATION MADE TO THIS FORM OF PROXY MUST BE DULY INITIALLED BY THE PERSON WHO SIGNS IT.

o
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ompanies Regis of a Non-Hong Kong Company
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Important Notes  E B B 1§
Company Number 2 F] & &%
® - Please read the accompanying notes before completing this form.
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FINAL RESULTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

HIGHLIGHTS

*  Record tumover of HK$795.3 million, representing a growth of 13.2% over the previous year
e EBITDA was up 14.8% to HK$65.7 million and net profit up 8.8% to HK$44.2 million

*  Cash and bank balances increased by 81.0% to HK$181.7 million

*  ZONE successfully launched its MVNO services in the United States

*  ZoiPPE expands its services into mass-market social networking websites

¢  The Group prepares to enter the Broadband Wireless Access markets in Asia

RESULTS

The board of directors (the “Board”) of e-Kong Group Limited (the “Company”) is pleased to announce
the audited consolidated financial results of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group™)
for the year ended 31 December 2007, together with comparative figures for 2006, as follows:



Consolidated Income Statement

Turnover
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other revenue and income

Selling and distribution expenses

Business promotion and marketing expenses
Operating and administrative expenses
Other operating expenses

Profit from operations

Finance costs

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit for the year

Profit for the year attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company
Minority interests

Profit for the year

EBITDA

Earnings per share
Basic

Diluted

Year ended 31 December

2007 2006

Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
2 795,252 702,810
(583,405) (509,718)

211,847 193,092

3 21,788 2,723
233,635 195,815
(57,144) (55,343)
(7,143) (4,635)
(99,234) (76,419)
(21,549) (11,928)

48,565 47,490
7 (1,951) (2,859)
7 46,614 44,631
4 (2,394) (3,999)
44,220 40,632

44,303 40,632

(83) —

44,220 40,632

5 65,673 57,205
HK cents HK cents

6

8.6 8.6

N/A N/A




Consolidated Balance Sheet

Notes

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Intangible assets 8
Deferred tax assets

Current assets

Trade and other receivables 9
Pledged bank deposits

Cash and bank balances

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 10
Current portion of bank borrowings
Current portion of obligations under
finance leases
Taxation payable

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Bank borrowings

Obligauons under finance leases
Deferred tax liabilities

NET ASSETS

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Equity attributable to equity holders
of the Company

Minority interests

TOTAL EQUITY

As at 31 December

2007 2006
HK$°000 HKS$000
18,799 17,117
41,504 51,659
13,634 10,866
73,937 79,642
91,589 86,630
2,137 1,547
181,662 100,362
275,388 188,539
104,935 99,686
10,430 9,188
206 198
4,288 3,996
119,859 113,068
155,529 75,471
229,466 155,113
4,250 22,577
213 419
513 -
224,490 132,117
5,229 4,709
218,256 127,408
223,485 132,117
1,005 -
224,490 132,117




Notes:

1.

Basis of preparation and accounting policies

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”), which collective term includes all applicable individual HKFRS, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards (“HKAS™) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“"HKICPA™}, accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and applicable
requirements under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules™).

The accounting policies and basis of preparation adopted in these financial statements are consistent with
those adopted in the Company’s 2006 Annual Report except as described below,

In the current year, the Group has adopted the following new / revised HKFRS, which are first effective on 1
January 2007 and relevant to the Group.

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital Disclosures
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

The adoption of these new / revised HKFRS has no material impact on the accounting policies or the results
and financial position of the Group.

The Group has not early adopted the new / revised HKFRS issued by HKICPA that are not yet effective for the
current year. The Group does not anticipate that the adoption of these new / revised HKFRS in future periods
will have a material impact on the results of the Group.




Turnover and segmental information

Analyses of the Group’s turnover and results by geographical and business segments during the year are set

out below.

(a) By geographical segments:

Year ended 31 December

2007 2006
North Asia North Asia
America Pacific Eliminations Consolidated America Pacific  Consolidated
HE$000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK3'000 HK$'000
Turnover
External sales 698,915 96,337 - 795,252 598,989 103,821 T02,810
Inter-segment sales - 5335 (5,335) - - - -
698,915 101,672 (5,335) 795,252 598,989 103,821 T02.810
Results
Segment results 27,295 27,657 - 54,952 29925 27,873 57,798
Finance costs (1,951) (2,859
Other operating income
and expenses (6,387) (10,308)
Profit before taxation 46,614 44,631
Taxation (2,354} (3,999)
Profit for the year 44,220 40,632
Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market prices.
(b) By business segments:
Year ended 31 December
2007 2006
Telecom- Telecom-
munication munication
services Other Consolidated services Other Consolidated
HK$060 HK$'000 HK$ 600 HKS 000 HK3000 HK3$'000
Turnover
External sales 793,261 1,991 795,252 696,494 6,316 702,810
Results
Segmenl resulls 55,003 (51) 54,952 57,792 6 57,798
Finance costs {1,951} (2,859
Other operating income
and expenses (6,387} (10,308)
Profit before taxation 46,614 44631
Taxation (2,394) (3,999)
Profit for the year 44,220 40,632




Other revenue and income

Year ended 31 December

2007 2006

HK$°000 HK3$'000

Interest income on bank deposits 4,206 2,326
Gain on the deemed partial disposal of subsidiary (Note) 17,402 -
Other 180 397
21,788 2,723

Note: The gain on the deemed partial disposal of a subsidiary arose from the subscription by an institutional
investor for 5% of the share capital of the subsidiary,

Taxation
Year ended 31 December
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’'000
Current tax
Overseas income laxes (4,642) (3,964)
Deferred tax
Depreciation allowances (623) 9
Tax losses 2,871 (26)
2,248 (35)
(2,394) (3,999}

Hong Kang Profits Tax has not been provided as the Group’s assessable profit for the year is wholly absorbed
by unrelieved tax losses brought forward from previous years.

Overseas taxation represents income taxes of certain subsidiaries, calculated at the tax rates prevailing in the
countries in which the subsidiaries operate.

EBITDA

EBITDA represents earnings before interest expenses, taxation, depreciation and amortisation,

Earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2007 is based on the consolidated
profit attributable to equity holders of the Company of HK$44,303,000 (2006: HK$40,632,000) and on the

weighted average number of 514,773,652 (2006: 470,894,200) shares in issue during the year.

Diluted earnings per share for the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006 have not been presented as the
exercise prices of the share options were higher than the average market price of the shares.



Profit before taxation

Profit before taxation is stated after charging the following:

Finance costs:
Interest on bank loan and other borrowings
Finance charges on obligations under finance leases

Amortisation of intangible assets included in other
operating expensecs
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

Intangible assets

Development costs
Customer contracts

Less: accumulated amortisation

Year ended 31 December

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
1,931 2,832

20 27

1,951 2,859
10,615 4,411
6,493 5,304

As at 31 December

2007 2006
HK$’000 HKS$'000
3,597 3,137

_ 52933 _ 92,933
56,530 56,070
(15,026) 4,411}
41,504 51,659

Development costs represent the costs incurred in 2006 and 2007 for the development of new 1P-based
communication products, in the form of a softphone and web applications, and a social networking

platform.

Customer contracts represent intangible assets purchased pursuant to an asset purchase agreement with a third
party in 2006 1o acquire certain telecommunication service assets in connection with the provision of long
distance telecommunication services in the United States. The costs were capitalised and are being amortised

using the straight-line method over 5 years.



Trade and other receivables

As at 31 December

2007 2006

HK$’000 HK$'000

Trade receivables 82,797 76,119
Other receivables

Deposits, prepayments and other debtors 8,792 10,511

91,589 86,630

The Group’s credit terms on sales mainly range from 30 to 90 days. Included in trade and other receivables
are trade debtors (net of allowance for doubtful debts) with the following by invoice date ageing analysis:

As at 31 December

2007 2006
HK$’000 HKS$'000
Less than | month 74,197 68,042
1 to 3 months 8,377 7,838
More than 3 months but less than 12 months 223 219
82,797 76,119
Trade and other payables
As at 31 December
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
Trade payables 51,203 44,924
Other payables
Accrued charges and other creditors 53,732 54,762
104,935 99,686

Included in trade and other payables are trade creditors with the following by invoice date ageing analysis:

As at 31 December

2007 2006

HK$000 HK$'000

Less than 1 month 40,462 26,733
1 to 3 months 10,284 17,992
More than 3 months but less than 12 months 457 199
51,203 44,924




FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of a dividend for the year ended 31 December 2007 (2006:
Nil).

BUSINESS REVIEW

For the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group’s core telecommunication business maintained its
momentum with steady growth. The Group achieved a record turnover of HK$795.3 million, representing
a year-on-year growth of 13.2%. The increase in revenue was mainly contributed by operations in the
United States. The Group’s net profit rose by 8.8%, from HK$40.6 million in 2006 to HK$44.2 million.
EBITDA increased 14.8% to HK$65.7 million when compared to HK$57.2 million for the previous
year. The Group’s balance sheet position remained healthy with total net assets of HK$224.5 million,
representing an increase of 69.9% over the prior year, while cash and bank balances further strengthened
to HK$181.7 million.

In 2007, ZONE operations in the United States (“ZONE US”) posted a year-on-year turnover increase of
16.7% from HK$599.0 million to HK$698.9 million. The increase in turnover was due primarily to facility
improvements made to expand the offering of IP-based services which attracted more application-driven
domestic US customers. Also, the IP technology improvements allowed ZONE US to expand sales outside
the US to international customers. The wholesale segment of business expanded beyond the successful
Independent Local Exchange Carrier (“ILEC™) market to encompass smaller resellers across the US, as
ZONE US’s buying power with first and second tier carriers improved due to increased buying volume
and technology improvements at its facilities. ZONE US also continued, through its collaboration with
its counterparts in Asia, to provide more competitive rates and quality routes to Asia for its customers.

During the year under review, ZONE US entered into an agreement with a first tier long distance carrier to
extend a national network to its facilities in Los Angeles. This provides ZONE US with the ability to offer
direct dedicated services to enterprise and wholesale customers and to allow for improved margins while
providing more competitive pricing to customers. It also provides redundancy and diversity routing for
ZONE’s VoIP customers, a unique offering which most VoIP providers in the US are not able to offer.

ZONE US, in addition, expanded its service offerings to include mobile voice and data services after
reaching an agreement with a major US wireless network provider in the first half of the year. Following
timely completion of technical and business process integration, ZONE US successfully launched its
Mobile Virtual Network Operator (“MVNO’") services and has signed contracts with both its ILEC and
Competitive Local Exchange Carrier (CLEC) customers for reselling mobile services.

Turmover from ZONE’s operations in Asia (“ZONE Asia”) for 2007 amounted to HK$94.4 million
compared to HK$97.5 million for 2006. ZONE operations in Singapore continued to be the major
revenue contributor in Asia. While ZONE Asia’s turnover is mainly derived from the retail IDD segment,

contributions from the wholesale voice business particularly benefiting from the collaboration between
ZONE US and ZONE Asia, have recorded gradual increases.



ZONE Hong Kong operations made significant progress in strengthening its presence in the telecom
market in China. Its wholly foreign-owned enterprise (“WFOE”) was incorporated in March 2007 and
its plan to penetrate the marketing and reselling sector of the Chinese telecommunication market have
been progressing well. During the year, the WFOE successfully concluded business management and
consultancy arrangements with two local Chinese enterprises which have contracted with Chinese state-
owned telecom operators, namely, China Netcom (' Bl #8%#) and China Tietong ("B #3H), in reselling
their voice and data products and services in Shenzhen. Through these business arrangements, the China
operation has started to contribute towards the Group's turnover. In March 2008, the WFOE also concluded
an agreement with another Chinese state-owned telecom operator, China Telecom (4 [ & (%), to market
and resell its Internet Data Centre (IDC) facilities in Shenzhen. This is an important milestone achieved
by ZONE Asia as we have been able to create close business ties with three incumbent telecom operators
in China within such a short period while at the same time expanding into the data-related segment of
the China telecom market.

ZONE Singapore forged ahead with its business strategies for 2007 and delivered on its business plan.
Initiatives to broaden its revenue base to a diverse range of corporate customers and aggressive marketing
efforts resulted in further turnover and income growth despite operating in a mature and competitive
market. ZONE Singapore effectively hamessed the benefits of new IP-based technology deployments
which facilitated the increase in business volume. For 2008, ZONE Singapore will continue to create
opportunities to expand its service offerings and widen its revenue base while differentiating itself through
innovative sales and marketing efforts in order to stay ahead of the competition.

ZONE Asia’s global offering ZoiPPE (www.zoippe.com) continues to explore and implement different
innovative and creative methods of expanding its user base. Besides viral marketing and co-branding/white
labelling of its “softphone”, ZoiPPE has also expanded its user reach through Zoip-me web applications
which allow people to “click-to-call” users via normal phones. Such web applications are made available
to the ZoiPPE service platform, other mass-market community websites (including popular websites such
as Facebook, Friendster and MySpace) and e-commerce marketplace websites. ZoiPPE has also recently
expanded the social networking element of its service (www.zoippefriends.com) through partnership with
a company that currently has more than a million members. Users of this social networking platform
are now able to enjoy an enhanced level of social interaction through the added Zoip-me functionalities
including voice and SMS features.

Looking ahead to 2008, while the Group continues to focus on growing its core business, it is also
pursuing other business opportunities that are complimentary to its existing businesses or have potential
capabilities in offering significant return on investment. In parallel with expanding ZONE’s MVNO
services in the United States, the Group anticipates itself actively participating in the wireless industry in
Asia, in particular in the Broadband Wireless Access (BWA) arena. The Group, having in-depth knowledge
on the development of the WiMAX technology and its applications as well as the regulatory and operating
landscape in Asia, believes now is the opportune time to enter the broadband wireless market in Asian
countries, including Hong Kong. The Group will carefully evaluate different business models, identify
potential investors, technology vendors and operating partners and establish an appropriate strategy for
entering into these markets.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
Results

For the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group achieved a record consolidated turnover of HK$795.3
million representing an increase of HK$92.4 million, or 13.2%, as compared to 2006.

ZONE US recorded a 16.7% increase in turnover from HK$599.0 million in 2006 to HK$698.9 million in
2007, while turnover from ZONE Asia, comprising the Group’s telecommunication businesses in China,
Hong Kong and Singapore, decreased by 3.2% to HK$94.4 million for 2007 as compared to HK$97.5
million for 2006.

The Group’s gross profit increased by 9.7% from HK$193.1 million in 2006 to HK$211.8 million in
2007.

The operating profit for the year increased by 2.3% to HK$48.6 million when compared to HK$47.5
million for the previous year.

The consolidated net profit for the year was up HK$3.6 million to HK$44.2 million, compared to a net
profit of HK$40.6 million for 2006.

EBITDA for the Group increased by 14.8%, or HK$8.5 million, from HK$57.2 million for 2006 to
HK$65.7 million in 2007,

Capital Structure, Liquidity and Financing

The Group’s liquidity position was further strengthened as a result of contributions from the profitable
ZONE telecommunication business, as well as the private placement of shares of the Company and the
allotment of 5% shareholding interest in a subsidiary in February 2007. The net assets of the Group rose
to HK$224.5 million as at 31 December 2007 (2006: HK$132.1 million).

With an enhanced capital structure and positive operating cash flow, cash and bank balances (excluding
pledged bank deposits) reached HK$181.7 million as at 31 December 2007 (2006: HK$100.4 million). The
Group had pledged bank deposits amounting to HK$2.1 million as at 31 December 2007 (2006: HK$1.5
million) to banks for guarantees made by them to certain telecommunication carriers for payments due
by the Group.

As at 31 December 2007, the Group’s bank borrowings, represented by the bank loan advanced to a
subsidiary for the purpose of the WRLD Alliance transaction in 2006, reduced to HK$14.7 miilion
(2006: HK$31.8 million) as a result of partial early repayment of principal during the year. The Group’s
bank borrowings are in United States dollars at a fixed interest rate and secured through, among others,
a pledge of the trade receivables of the subsidiary.

As at 31 December 2007, the Group’s liabilities under equipment lease financing amounted to HK$0.4
million (2006: HK$0.6 million).

I




The Group’s gearing ratio, measured on the basis of total borrowings as a percentage of net assets,
improved to 6.7% (2006: 24.5%) primarily due to the partial repayment of the bank loan, the enhanced
capital structure and profits for the year.

Foreign Exchange Exposure

Since most of the Group’s assets and liabilities, revenue and payments are denominated in Hong Kong
and United States dollars, the Group considers there are no significant exposures to foreign exchange
fluctuations so long as the Hong Kong-United States dollar exchange rate remains pegged. As cash
contributions from the Singapore operations continue to grow, the Group will closely monitor the
Singapore-United States dollar exchange rate and, whenever appropriate, take any necessary action to
reduce such exchange risks.

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
As at 31 December 2007, there were no material contingent liabilities or commitments.
EMPLOYEE REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at 31 December 2007, the Group had 176 (2006: 145) employees in the United States, China, Hong
Kong and Singapore. The Group’s total staff costs amounted to HK$79.8 million (2006: HK$71.3
million). Pursuant to the share option schemes adopted by the Company, share options may be granted
to, among others, eligible employees of the Group to subscribe for shares in the Company under the

terms and conditions stipulated therein. Altogether, 132,500 share options remained outstanding as at 31
December 2007.

The Group’s remuneration policies are formulated on the basis of the performance and experience of
individual employees and are in line with local market practices where the Group operates. The Group
has established incentive bonus schemes to motivate and reward employees at all levels to achieve the
Group’s objectives. In addition to salary and bonus payments, the Group also offers other fringe benefits,
including provident fund and medical benefits, to its employees.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate governance. Except for a deviation
described below, no director of the Company is aware of any information which would reasonably indicate
that the Company is not, or was not, at any time during the year ended 31 December 2007, acting in
compliance with the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (“CG Code”) as set out in Appendix 14
to the Listing Rules.

CG Code A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of the chairman and chief executive officer should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual. Nevertheless, Mr. Richard John Siemens, the Chairman
of the Company, assumed the role of the chief executive officer of the Company following the passing
away of Mr. Kuldeep Saran, the then Deputy Chairman and Managing Director, on 16 June 2007. The
Board anticipates that the assumption of the role of the chief executive officer by Mr. Siemens is only
an interim measure.



MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its own securities code. All directors
have confirmed, following specific enquiries by the Company, that they have fully complied with the
required standards set out in the Model Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2007.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee has reviewed, with the management and the auditors of the Company, the accounting
principles and practices adopted by the Group and discussed auditing, internal control and financial
reporting matters, including a review of the audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2007.

CHANGE OF AUDITORS

The Company announced on 5 June 2007 that Messrs. Moores Rowland Mazars resigned as auditors of
the Group following the reorganisation of the firm and Mazars CPA Limited was appointed as auditors
of the Group on 1 June 2007.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s listed securities.

PUBLICATION OF FURTHER INFORMATION

The 2007 Annual Report of the Company containing all information required by Appendix 16 to the
Listing Rules will be published on both the websites of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and
the Company in due course.

APPRECIATION

The Board would like to thank all customers, shareholders, business associates and professional advisers
for their support and extend its appreciation to all employees for their hard work, dedication and
commitment to the Group.

By Order of the Board
Richard John Siemens
Chairman

Hong Kong, 1 April 2008

As at the date of this announcement, the Board of the Company comprises Executive Directors, Richard
John Siemens and Lim Shyang Guey; Non-executive Director, William Bruce Hicks and Independent Non-
executive Directors, Shane Frederick Weir, John William Crawford and Gerald Clive Dobby.
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1 April 2008

The Listing Division

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
11/F., One International Finance Centre

1 Harbour View Street

Central, Hong Kong

Attention: Mr. Sammy Chau / Mr. Thomas Choy / Ms. Cindy Ngai

Dear Sirs

e-Kong Group Limited (the “Company”)
- General Mandate to Repurchase Shares

We, the directors of the Company, hereby undertake to The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange™) that, so far as the same is applicable, we shall only exercise
the general mandate to repurchase the Company’s shares in accordance with the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange, the applicable laws of Bermuda
and the Memorandum of Association and Bye-laws of the Company.

Yours faithfully

For and on behalf of

the Board of Directors of
e-Kong Group Limited

\ﬁ ( -

Lim Shyang Guey
Director




e-KONG
e-Kong Group Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

www.e-kong.com
(Stock Code : 524)

NOTICE OF BOARD MEETING

RECEIYED
| iPR28 A & -1

The board of directors (the “Board”) of e-Kong Group Limited (the “Company”) announces that a
meeting of the Board will be held on Tuesday, 1 April 2008 at 3705 Gloucester Tower, The Landmark, 15
Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong, for the purpose of, among other matters, considering and approving
the audited final results of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2007 and

considering the payment of final dividend, if any.

Hong Kong, 17 March 2008

By Order of the Board
Lau Wai Ming Raymond
Company Secretary

As at the date of this announcement, the Board of the Company comprises Executive Directors, Richard

John Siemens and Lim Shyang Guey; Non-executive Director, William Bruce Hicks and Independent
Non-executive Directors, Shane Frederick Weir, John William Crawford and Gerald Clive Dobby.
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15. Total shares in listed corporation immediately before
the relevant event

the relevant event

16. Total shares in listed corporation immediately after

Total number of shares  |Percentage figure (%) Total number of shares  |Percentage figure (%)
[Long position 2,090,000 0.40 |Long position 2,150,000 041
Short position Short position
17. Capacity in which interests disclosed in Box 16 are hald
{required for Initial Notification only)
Code QQWOJU-DQ ﬂmumﬂ_a Number of shares
(see Table 2) Long position Short position
- Select- h_
- Select - IM‘
- Select - h_
- Select- =]
- Select - h._
18. Further information in respect of derivative interests in listed corporation
Code describing Exercise period Consideration - if derivatives granted by listed corporation
derivatives (dd/mmiyyyy) g i P Number of shares
(see Table 4) Begins Ends Price for grant Exercise price Price on assignment
Long position{s} | - Setect- w
- Satect - -

- Select - u

- Seleat - u

Short position(s)

- Select- h_

- Select - M

- Select- u

- Select - h_
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21. Further information in relation to interests held by Director jointly with another person

Number of shares
Name of joint shareholder|Address — —
Long position Short position
22. Further information from a director who is a trustee, or beneficiary of a trust, or a person who has set up a Discretionary Trust
Number of shares
Name of Trust Address Status Code —
(see Table 5) Lang position Short position
- Select - -
- Select- -]
- Select- .u._
23. Further information from a party to an agreement under Section 317  ( Please sea Notes for further information required)
Names of other parties  |Address Number of shares

Total number of shares in which substantial shareholder is interested under section 317 and 318

24, Date of filing this Form 3A 17 4

2008

(day) (month)

(year)

Form 3A.

25. Number of continuation sheets B

26. Number of attachments

[
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15. Total shares in listod corporation immeodiately before

16. Total shares in listed corporation inmediately after

the relevant event the relevant event
Total number of shares  |Percentage figure (%) Total number of shares  |Percentage figure (%)
{Long position 2,050,000 0.39 Long posilion 2,090,000 0.40
Short position Short position
17. Capacity in which interests disclosed in Box 16 are held
{required for Initial Notification only)
Code describing capacity Number of shares
(see Table 2) Long position Short position
- Select - |¢|_
- Select - h_
-Select- h._
- Select - li._
- Select - .H._
18. Further information in respect of derivative interests in listed corporation
Code describing Exercise period Consideration - if derivatives granted by listed corporation
derivatives (dd/mm/yyyy) g Y P Number of shares
(see Table 4) Begins Ends Price for grant Exercise price Price on assignment

Long position(s) | - Select-

- Select -

- Select-

- Seleci -

Short position{s)}| - selea-

-Select-

- Seleci -

- Select-

Lo oo
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21. Further information in relation to interests held by Director jointly with another person

Name of joint shareholder

Address

Number of shares

Long position

Short position

22. Further information from a director who is a trustee, or beneficiary of a trust, or a person who has set up a Discrotionary Trust

Name of Trust

Address

Status Code

Number of shares

(see Table 5)

Long position

Short position

- Sslect - -

- Select- -

- Select - H|_

23. Further information from a party to an agreement under Section 317

( Please see Notes for further information

required)

Names of other parties

Address

Number of shares

Total number of shares in which substantial shareholder is interested under section 317 and 318

24. Date of filing this Form 3A

Form 3A,

16

4

2008

(day)

{(month)

(year)

25. Number of continuation sheets

26. Number of attachments

[ ]
[ "]
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15. Total shares in listed corporation immediately before

the relovant event

16. Total shares in listed corporation immediately after

the relevant avent

Total number of shares  |Percentage figure (%) Total number of shares | Percentage figure (%)
Long position 2,040,000 | - 0.3¢9 Long position 2,050,000 |. 0.39
Short position Short position
17. Capacity in which interests disclosed In Box 16 are held
({required for Initial Notification only}
Code describing capacity Number of shares
(see Table 2) Long position Short position
-Seloct - ~|
- Select- |
- Selact - “—
- Select - h._
- Select- .u_
18. Further information in respect of derivative intarests in listed corporation
M%m%w%umzu mawﬂuﬂ_mﬂ”ﬁwa Consideration - if derivatives granted by listed corporation Nurnber of shares
(see Table 4) Begins Ends Price for grant Exercise price Price on assignment
Long positien(s) || - Setect- =]
- Select - -
- Select- ..4..
- Seledi - IM_
Short position{s) [ - select- h_
“Setect- _+]
- Select - M_
“Selea- |
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21. Further information in relation to interests held by Director jointly with another person

Number of shares

Name of joint shareholder|Address —
Long position Short position
22. Further information from a director who is a trustes, or beneficiary of a trust, or a person who has set up a Discretionary Trust
Number of shares
Name of Trust Address mﬁEm wn_am
{see Table 5) Long position Short position
-Select- -
- Salect - h_
- Select - Iq._
23. Further information from a party to an agreement under Section 317  ( Please see Notes for further information required)
Names of other parties  |Address Number of shares

Total number of shares in which substantial shareholder is interested under section 317 and 318

24. Date of filing this Form 3A 22 2

2008

(day) (month)

(year)

Form 3A.

25. Number of continuation sheets _H_

26, Number of attachments

[

-
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15. Total shares in listed corporation immediately before

the relevant event

Total number of shares

Percentage figure (%)

16. Total shares in listed corporation immediately after

the relevant event

Total number of shares

Percentage figure (%)

Long position 2,000,000 0.38 Long position 2,040,000 0.39
Short position Short position
17. Capacity in which interests disclosed in Box 16 are held
{required for Initial Notification only)
Code describing capacity Number of shares
{see Table 2) Long position Short position
- Select-
- Select -
- Select -
- Select-
-Select-
18. Further information in respact of derivative intarests in listed corporation
Code describing Exercise period Consideration - if derivatives granted by listed corporation
derivatives (dd/mm/yyyy) g Y P Number of shares
(see Table 4) Begins Ends Price for grant Exercise price Price on assighment

Long position{s) _ - Select -

.I.¢.._
- Select - ¥
- Select- u
- Select- “_
Short position(s}|| - Select- JM—
- Select - M
-Select- 7|
- Select - u‘
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21. Further information in relation to interests held by Director jointly with another person

Number of shares
Name of joint shareholder [Address
Long position Short position
22, Further information from a director who Is a trustee, or beneficiary of a trust, or a person who has set up a Discretionary Trust
Number of shares
Name of Trust Address mEE.w On_am
(see Table 5) Long position Short position
- Select- -
- Select- “_
- Select - |_
23. Further information from a party to an agreement under Section 317  ( Please see Notes for further information required)
Names of other parties  |Address Number of shares
Total number of shares in which substantial shareholder is interested under section 317 and 318
24. Date of filing this Form 3A 21 2 2008 25. Number of continuation sheets D
(day) {month} (year)

Form 3A.

26. Number of attachmants D
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15. Total shares in listed corporation immediately before

the relovant event

16. Total shares in listed corporation immediately after

the relevant event

Total number of shares  |Percentage figure (%) Total number of shares  |Percentage figure (%)
Long position 1,950,000 0.37 Long position 2,000,000 0.38
Short position Short position
17. Capacity in which interests disclosed in Box 16 are held
{required for Initial Notification only)
_Oon_m describing capacity Number of shares
{see Table 2) Long position Short position
- Select- m
- Select - H.m .
“Sclea- 7]
-Select-
- Select -
18. Further information in respect of derivative interests in listed corporation
QOMM,MM”MM.NE:@ ﬂﬂﬂhﬁa Consideration - if derivatives granted by listed corporation Nummber of shares :
(see Table 4) Begins Ends Price for grant Exercise price Price on assignment
Long position(s) [| - Setect- . M_
- Select- -
- Select -
- Select -

Short position(s} || . select-

- Select-

- Select -

- Select -
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21. Further information in relation to interests held by Director jointly with another person

Name of joint shareholder | Address

Number of shares

Long position

Short position

22. Further information from a director who is a trustee, or beneficiary of a trust, or a person who has set up a Discretionary Trust

Number of shares
Name of Trust Address mﬁEw Own_m — —
(see Table 5) Long position Short position
- Select - v
- Select - Iq._
-Select - Mn_
23. Further information from a party to an agreement under Saction 317  { Please see Notes for further information required)
Names of other parties  |Address Number of shares

Total number of shares in which substantial shareholder is interested under section 317 and 318

24, Date of filing this Form 3A 1 2

2008

{day) (month}

(year}

Form 3A.

25. Number of continuation sheets

26. Number of attachments

[ °]
[ °]
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15. Total shares in listed corporation immediately before

the relevant event

16. Total shares in listed corporation immediately after

the relavant event

Total number of shares  |Percentage figure (%) Total number of shares  |Percentage figure (%)
Long position 1,850,000 0.35 Long position 1,950,000 0.37
Short position Short position
17. Capacity in which interests disclosed in Box 16 are held
{required for Initial Notification only)
Code describing capacity Number of shares
(see Table 2) Long position Short position
- Selact - h_
- Select- H.m
- Select - I.u
- Select- |..1_
- mo_oﬂ.. ..
18. Further information in respact of derivative interests in listed corporation
aOMM%mMMMan._:m mm_ﬂun_.“.w:m hﬂﬁa Consideration - if derivatives granted by listed corporation Number of shares
(see Table 4) Begins Ends Price for grant Exercise price Price on assignment
Long position(s) | - Setect- ...H_ : =
-Select - -
- Select- u
- Seled - h_
Short position(s) | -seledt- u
-Select - .m
- Select - u
- Select - h_
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21.. Further Information in relation to interests held by Director jointly with another person

Name of joint shareholder |Address

Number of shares

Long position

Short position

22. Further information from a director who is a trustee, or beneficiary of a trust, or a person who has set up a Discretionary Trust

Number of shares
Name of Trust Address mEEAm. wﬂa_m —
{see Table 5) Long position Short position

- Select- |4L

_Selact - h_

- Select - lcb
23. Further information from a party to an agreement under Section 317  ( Pleaso see Notes for further information required)
Names of other parties  [Address Number of shares

Total number of shares in which substantial shareholder is interested under section 317 and 318

24, Dato of filing this Form 3A 23 1

2008

(day} {month)

{year)

Form 3A.

25. Number of continuation shoets

28. Number of attachments

[
[
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15, Total shares in listed corporation immediately before

the relevant event

16. Total shares in listed corporation immediately after

the relevant event

Total number of shares | Percentage figure (%) Total number of shares  |Percentage figure (%)
Long position 112,100,200 21.44 Long position 112,200,200 21.46
Short position Short position
17. Capacity in which interests disclosed in Box 16 are held
(required for Initial Notification only)
Code describing capacity Number of shares
(see Table 2) Long position Short position
- Select - h_
- Select - h_
- Salect - h_
-Select - |4|_
- Select- lt.._
18. Further information in respect of derivative interests in listed corporation
QOMM_MMWMM:E:Q m@ﬂ.ﬂwﬂhﬂwﬂ Consideration - if derivatives granted by listed corporation Number of shares
{see Table 4) Begins Ends Price for grant Exercise price Price on assignment
Long position(s)| - Select- h_
- Select - h_
- Salact - h_
-Select- L
Short position(s)f -Select- h_
-Seloct - h_
- Selact - h_
- Select - h_
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21. Further information in relation to interests held by Director jointly with another person

Name of joint shareholder|Address

Number of shares

Long position

Short position

22. Further information from a director who is a trustee, or beneficiary of a trust, or a person who has set up a Discretionary Trust

Number of shares
Name of Trust Address Status Code — —
{see Table 5) i ong position Short position
-Select - 14.._
- Salact - ...._
-Select - .U_
23. Further information from a party to an agreement under Section 317  { Please see Notes for further information required)
Names of other parties  |Address Number of shares

Total number of shares in which substantial shareholder is interested under section 317 and 318

24, Date of filing this Form 3A 23 4 2008

(day) (month) (year)

Form 3A.

25. Number of continuation sheets

26. Number of attachments

m
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15. Total shares in listed corporation immediately before

the relevant event

16. Total shares in listed corporation immediately after

the relevant event

Total number of shares  |Percentage figure (%) Total number of shares  |Percentage figure (%)
Long position 112,010,200 2142 Long position 112,100,200 21.44
Short position Short position
17. Capacity in which interests disclosed in Box 1€ are held
(required for Initial Notification only)
Code describing capacity Number of shares
(see Table 2) Long position Short position
- Satect - ~i
- Seledt- ~|
- Select - .H_
- Select - “H
- Salact - hm
18. Further information in respect of derivative interests in listed corporation
MMMWNMMMM:.EB m@ﬂﬂﬂ&ﬁwu Consideration - if derivatives granted by listed corporation Number of shares
(see Table 4) Begins Ends Price for grant Exercise price Price on assignment
Long position(s} | -Select- h_
-Salect - h_
-Select - .H._
_ -Select - “_
Short position(s) [ - select - h_
-Select - h_
-Selact - h_
- Select- .H_

[y ]
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21. Further information in relation to interests held by Director jointly with another person

.. Number of shares
Name of joint shareholder{Address -
Long position Short position
22. Further information from a director who is a trustee, or beneficiary of a trust, or a person who has set up a Discretionary Trust
Number of shares
Name of Trust Address Status Code
(see Table 5) Long position Short position
- Select- h_
- Select - .«L
- Select - h_
23. Further information from a party to an agreement under Section 317  ( Please see Notes for further information required)
Names of other parties  |Address Number of shares

Total number of shares in which substantial shareholder is interested under section 317 and 318

24, Date of filing this Form 3A

18

4

2008

(day)

(month)

(year)

Form 3A,

25. Number of continuation sheets

26. Number of attachments
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15. Total shares in listed corporation immediately before

the relevant event

16. Total shares in listed corporation immediately after

the relevant event

Total number of shares  |Percentage figure {%) Total number of shares  |Percentage figure (%)
Long position 111,420,200 21.31 Long position 112,010,200 21.42
Short position Short position
17. Capacity in which interests disclosed in Box 16 are held
(required for Initial Notification only)
Code describing capacity Number of shares
(see Table 2) Long position Short position
- Select - .H_
-Select- h_
- Select - =]
- Select - I4_
- Select - h_
18. Further information in respect of derivative interests in listed corporation
Code describing Exercise period Consideration - if derivatives granted by listed corporation
derivatives (dd/mmyyyy) g Y P Number of shares
(see Table 4) Begins Ends Price for grant Exercise price Price on assignment

Long position(s)

-Select - “_

-Select - hw

- Select - h_

-Select - h_

Short position(s)

- Select - h_

- Select - h_

-Soloct - H_

- Sealect - .1I_

s

e
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21. Further information in relation to interests held by Director jointly with another person

_ Number of shares
Name of joint shareholder|Address —
Long position Short position
22. Further information from a director who is a trustee, or beneficiary of a trust, or a person who has set up a Discretionary Trust
Number of shares
Name of Trust Address Status Code
(see Table 5) Long position Short position
- Select - h_
-Select - hu
-Seloct - l«lﬂ
23. Further information from a party to an agreement under Section 317  ( Please see Notes for further information required)
Address Number of shares

Names of other parties

Total number of shares in which substantial shareholder is interested under section 317 and 318

24. Date of filing this Form 3A

Form 3A.

4

2008

(day)

(month)

(year)

25. Number of continuation sheets

26. Number of attachments

m
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15. Total shares in listed corporation immediately before

the relevant event

Total number of shares

Percentage figure (%)

16. Total shares in listed corporation immediately after

the relevant event

Total number of shares

Percentage figure (%)

Long position 111,410,200 21.31 Long position 111,420,200 21.31
Short position Short position
17. Capacity in which interests disclosed in Box 16 aro held
{required for Initial Notification only)
Code describing capacity Number of shares
(see Table 2) Long position Short position
- Select - k|
- Select- |.n|_
_Select-
18. Further information in respect of derivative interests in listed corporation
Code describing Exercise period Consideration - if derivatives granted by listed corporation
derivatives (dd/mmiyyyy) S y P Number of shares
(see Table 4) Begins Ends Price for grant Exercise price Price on assignment
Long position(s) | - Select- ~
——
- Seledt - -
- Select - ..H_
Short position(s){ . salea- M
- Select- M_
- Salect - -
|
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Name of joint shareholder |Address

21. Further information in refation to interests held by Director jointly with another person

Names of other parties  |Address

{ Please see Notes for further information

Number of shares
Long position Short position
22. Further information from a director who is a trustes, or beneficiary of a trust, or a person who has set up a Discretionary Trust
Number of shares

Name of Trust Address Status Code

(see Table 5) Long position Short position

- Select- -
- Select - M;
- Select- =
23. Further information from a party to an agreement under Section 317

required)

Number of shares

Total number of shares in which substantial shareholder is interested under section 317 and 318

24, Date of filing this Form 3A

1

2

2008

Form 3A,

(day)

(month)

{year)

25. Numbher of continuation sheets B

26. Number of attachments B




2l

a8 A &3

it}

1

h

RECE\VED
s

7
=

|
| oveo 0r9'0 ~ 000°01 1z
(¢ o1qet 995) aleys 1ad uana wan

apon UONEIBPISUTD areys sad aseys paajoaul jueAs(al Japy| Weasal auoyeg (1 aqe ) 99s)

LONEJapISUOD) sbesony|  soud sbeisay|iad soud jsaybiy 40 plosaytinoq {Z 21961 @85)| S2OURISWNIID

- . : : E SaJeys pIay asesaliam saseys| Buiquosap apoo

abueym»@ yo abueyoxg uQ Jjo Jaguiniy| yoiym wi Apoeded Bujguasep apos|  JUOAD JURASIDY

jueAe JueAe|es Jo s|ieied vl
(Jeak) (yuows) {Aep) {1e04) {yow)
8002 1
(49381 J1) SEIRYS Sy UY JSBIOIU] JUSAG JUBAD|E)
0L} JO BJEME SWEISY JOIO6I|P UOYM 1B "} JuoAe JUBASjal Jo e1BQg Z|
SSOIppe j|euw-8 "L}
88121082 ONOX ONOH ‘AVOH Hv3d 010 6 ‘NIOHVD SINIIND ¥ ¥IMOL 'L061 LINN
‘ON ‘|a3 ewnfeq ‘04 1039611 3O SSaIppyY "L
6CPTRrYTa6RS
6pos lejarieys essulysd 6 podssed jo enssj jo Aijunon *oN podssed;giMH 9|
(saweu JaYI) (awewing)
Pt NHOI QuvHIId
{eseujun) Jojoe11q JO BLUEN 8 podssed/qiMH uo pejuud se (ysyBug) soioeaq o sweN g
002'v68'¢2S AHYNIQHO seJeys Jo sse) g
SSE|D U] SBIEYS PONSS} JO JOGUINN ‘P FrA]

8poa ¥20)5 7

A3LININ JNOYD DNOX-3|
uUo[IRIOtICD PE)SY] JO BLIEN "L

‘VE W0 0} SOION Y} U] SUCIIINIISU] PUE SUOHIAID Y} ({}im 3OUBPIOIIE U} PaJOIdUIOD 8 IS W10 S{]

‘(Aluo ¥z pue g1 0} | SOXDG BJAICLLIDS) SAIBYS YINS Uf IS U Ay &) BurseaD (m)

pUB 'SAUBYS Yons Uy Jsalaj) sy jo ainjeu aig up sbuvyy (1}

opaup v ST ey yorum jo vopeuodioo pajsy e jo sareys uf uogsod Loys e Jo saieys o jsasatul uv Bupinbay (1)
v

{126 ‘den} asueuipsQ SaJNIN4 pue SAIRLINIAG AL} JO AX Med Jo LpE "s 0} Juensind a2))oN

NOILYHOdHOD G3LSI1 40 STUYHS NI S1S3IHILNI - FIILON S.3AILNIIAXT 43IHD/S. 40103 H1a

; JO SO0U 10 vOFEAIeN (e} U2 Buns (I0[YD,) SAITISXS JSND IO JGIIRNP B A 051 JOf LIS




15. Total shares in listed corporation immediately before
the relevant event

Total number of shares  |Percentage figure (%)

16. Total shares in listed corporation immediately after

the relevant event

Total number of shares

Percentage figure (%)

Long position 111,400,200 21.30 Long position 111,410,200 21.31
Short position Short position
17. Capacity in which interests disclosed in Box 16 ara held
(required for Initial Notification only)
Code describing capacity Nurnber of shares
(see Table 2) Long position Short position
- Select-
- Select -
- Select -
- Select -
18. Further information in respect of derivative interests in listed corporation
Code describing Exercise period Consideration - if derivatives granted by listed corporation
derivatives {dd/mmiyyyy) g Y P Number of shares
(see Table 4) Begins Ends Price for grant Exercise price Price on assignment
Long position{s) | - Select-
- Select- -
- Select - .
-Select- - _
Short position(s) || - Sefect- u
- Select- Nu

- Select - m

- Selact- “_
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21. Further information in relation to interests held by Director jointly with another person

Number of shares
Name of joint shareholder|Address —
Long position Short position
22. Further information from a director who is a trustee, or beneficiary of a trust, or a person who has set up a Discretionary Trust
. Number of shares
Name of Trust Address Status Code —
(see Table 5) Long position Short position
- Select- -
- Select - “_
- Select - “_
23. Further information from a party to an agreement under Section 317  ( Please see Notes for further information required)
Names of other parties  |Address Number of shares
Total number of shares in which substantial shareholder is inferested under section 317 and 318
24. Date of filing this Form 3A 26 1 2008 25. Number of continuation sheets D
(day) {month) (year)
Form 3A. 26. Number of attachments Q
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15. Total shares in listed corporation immediately before
the relevant event

Total number of shares

Percentage figure (%)

16. Total shares in listed corporation immediately after

the relevant event

Total number of shares

Percentage figure (%)

Long position 111,380,200 21.30 Long position 111,400,200 21.30
Short position Short position
17. Capacity in which interests disclosed in Box 16 are held
(required for Initial Notification only)
Code describing capacity Number of shares
(see Table 2) Long position Short position
- Select- h_
- Select- .H_
- Select- “w .
-Salect- 1.4I._
18. Further information in respect of derivative interests in listed corporation
Code describing Exercise period Consideration - if derivatives granted by listed corporation
derivatives (dd/mmiyyyy) g Y ® Number of shares
(see Table 4) Beging Ends Price for grant Exercise price Price on assignment
Long position{s) || - Select- N_ -
- Select - v
- Selact - -
- Select -
Short position{(s)| - Seted -
- Satact -
- Select -
- Seled - -

7]
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21. Further information in relation to interests held by Director jointly with another person

Number of shares

Short position

Name of joint shareholder

Address

Long position

22. Further information from a director who is a trustese, or beneficiary of a trust, or a parson who has set up a Discretionary Trust
Number of shares
Name of Trust Address Status Code .
{see Table 5) Long position Short position
- Select- =
- Selact - l._
- Seloct - -
23. Further information from a _...ma.no an agreement under Section 317 ( Please see Notes for further information required)
Names of other parties  |Address Number of shares

Total number of shares in which substantial shareholder is interested under section 317 and 318

24, Date of filing this Form 3A

Form 3A,

18

1

2008

(day)

{month)

{year)

25. Number of continuation sheeots

26. Number of attachmonts

n
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15. Total shares in listed corporation immediately before

the relevant avent

Total number of shares

Percentage figure (%)

16. Total shares in listed corporation immediately after

the relevant event

Total number of shares

Percentage figure (%)

Long position 111,360,200 21.30 Long pasition 111,380,200 21.30
Short position Shon position
17. Capacity in which interests disclosed in Box 16 are held
(required for Initial Notification only)
Code describing capacity Number of shares
(see Table 2) Long position Short position
- Select- .H._
- Selact- h_
- Select-
- Selact -
18. Further information in respect of derivative interests in listed corporation
Code describing Bxercise period Consideration - if derivatives granted by listed corporation
derivatives (dd/mmityyyy) g y P Number of shares
(see Table 4) Begins Ends Price for grant Exercise price Price on assignment

Long position(s) | - Setect-

W_

- Seloct-

- Select -

- Select-

Short position(s) | - setect-

- Selact-

- Select

- Select

Leftefl el ol o

e
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21. Further information in relation to interests held by Director jointly with another person

Name of joint shareholder

Address

Number of shares

Long position

Short position

22. Further information from a director who is a trustee, or baeneficiary of a trust, or a person who has set up a Discrotionary Trust

Number of shares
Name of Trust Address maaw m.n_am _ _
(see Table 5) Long position _Short position

- Select - kA

- Select -

- Select - h_
23. Further information from a party to an agreement under Section 317  { Please see Notes for further information required)

Number of shares

Names of other parties

Address

Total number of shares in which substantial shareholder is interested under section 317 and 318

24, Date of filing this Form 3A

Form 3A.

14

2008

(day)

{month)

(year)

25. Number of continuation sheets

26. Number of attachments

[ ]
[ ]
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15. Total shares in listed corporation immediately before

the relevant event

Total number of shares

Percentage figure (%)

16. Total shares in listed corporation immediately after

the relovant event

Total number of shares

Percentage figure (%)

Long position 111,340,200 21.29 |Long position 111,360,200 21.30
Short position Short position
17. Capacity in which interests disclosed in Box 16 are held
(required for [nitial Notification only)
Code describing capacity Number of shares
(see Table 2) Long position Short position
- Select - d
-Select- hu__
- Select- 1I_
- Select- |_
18. Further information in respect of derivative interests in listed corporation
Code describing Exercise period Consideration - if derivatives granted by listed corporation
derivatives (dd/mmiyyyy) s 4 P Number of shares
(see Table 4) Begins Ends Price for grant Exercise price Price on assignment
Long position{s) | - Select- v
- Selact - i~
- Selact - Iu.n_
- Select - S
Short position(s) || - Selact- u
- Selact - v
- Select- |

- Select -
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24. Further information in relation to interests held by Director jointly with another person

Name of joint shareholder |Address

Number of shares

Long position Short position
22. Further Information from a director who is a trustee, or beneficiary of a trust, or a person who has set up a Discretionary Trust
Number of shares
Name of Trust Address Status Code _
(see Table 5) Long posilion Short position
- Select -
- Selact -
- Salect-
23. Further information from a party to an agreement under Section 317 ( Please see Notes for further information required}
Names of other parties  |Address Number of shares

Total number of shares in which substantial shareholder is interested under section 317 and 318

24, Date of filing this Form 3A

12

1

2008

(day)

{month)

{year)

Form 3A.

25. Numbar of continuation sheets

26. Number of attachments

[
L]
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15. Total shares in listed corporation immediately beforo

the relevant avent

16. Total shares in listed corporation immediately after

the relovant event

Total number of shares  |Percentage figure (%) Total number of shares  |Percentage figure (%)
ILong position 111,320,200 21.29 Long position 111,340,200 21.29
Short position Short position
17. Capacity in which interests disclosed in Box 16 are held
{required for Initial Notification only)
Code describing capacity Number of shares
{see Table 2) Long position Short position
- Select-
- Select -
-Select-
- Select-
18. Further information in respect of derivative interests in listed corporation
Code describing Exercise period Consideration - if derivatives granted by listed corporation
derivatives {ddimmiyyyy) g i P Number of shares
(see Table 4) Begins Ends Price for grant Exercise price Price on assignment
Long position(s) | - Setect- :
- Seledt -
- Select-
- Select -

Short position(s) | - Seleat-

- Select -

- Saloct -

- Seloct -

=8 (ks (Kxl (M kel (KR (KX 1;
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21. Further information in relation to interests held by Director jointly with another person

. Number of shares
Name of joint shareholder |Address — —
Long position Short position
22. Further information from & director who Is a trustee, or beneficiary of a trust, or a person who has set up a Discretionary Trust
Number of shares
Name of Trust Address Status Code —
{see Table 5) Long position Short position
- Select - >
- Select - =
- Salect - v
23. Further information from a party to an agreement ::nn... Section 317 ( Please see Notes for further information required)
Nares of other parties  |Address Number of shares

Total number of shares in which substantial shareholder is interested under section 317 and 318

24. Date of filing this Form 3A

Form 3A,

2008

(day)

(month)

{year)

25. Number of continuation sheets

26. Number of attachments

[
[ O]



SUBMISSION FOR SUBMISSION
PUBLICATION MANAGEMENT

DOWNLOAD
DOC
TEMPLATE

Monthly Return On Movement of Listed Equity Securities (Form
1)
Ik AEsrsa HEE (FF1)

Your submission has been approved | Please record the Submission No. for future reference.

A2 RZRRCHAE | S TERERMEAR2MN -

Sut_)rpission Details
EEFE
Date/Time
submitted
B3 HEAMERY
DatefTime
Approved
#LE E HAARFRY

Submission No.

Ex3 1

10/04/2008 Submitted By

BTE

11:30:25

o Approved By
10/04/2008 11:30:27 it

EBIS-080410-00043 St-atus

MR

00524P02 -

RETAEREL

00524P03

Approved

Issuer

BITA

Type of Agent
{RE AL

Tier 1 Headline
BERR (—/8)
Contact Person

i PN
Contact No.

LM00524

e-KONG Group Limited

Tier 2 Headline
BESHE (E2R)

Unvetted

RAYMOND LAU

2801 7188

Monthly Return

For the month ended :
BEAG -

Name of Issuer

AR

Representative Code/Name
R=fE B4

Contact Person

Bt A

Contact Telephone No.
Bt TS

31/03/2008

LMO0524 e-KONG Group Limited

RAYMOND LAU

Date

[2801 7188

submitted

EXHM

10/04/2008

Section AAFf Section BB Section CC & Section DD f

A. Information on Types of Listed Equity Securities (please tick wherever applicable,

more than one is acceptable)

A. ETlEARIPRUNER (RSB IESE - TSt EE R — )

v Ordinary shares %5y

Preference shares &4cH2
Equity Warrants fa4<4# Other Classes of Shares E{H3HH]
= B2

https://www.esubmission.hkex.com.hk/MonthlyReturn/Form1/Submit.aspx

4/10/2008



Section AA TR SectionBB# SectionCC#H Section DD &

B. Movement in Authorised Share Capital

B. FRiE kAR,
1. Ordinary Shares
1. %l

{1) Stock Code : 574
(1) BefRER -

No. of Shares

KA E

Balance at close of
preceding month
LERBEF
Increase/{Decrease)
wm /(8L )
(EGM approval date)
(BRI REEEEN)

12,000,000,000

(dd/mm/yyyy)

(B H /%)
Balance at close of the
month

FHERE

12,000,000,000

Description :
#E
Par Value

THifE

HKD | 0.01

o | oo

Authorised Share Capital

120,000,000

120,000,000

(2) Stock Code :
(2) B {RER -

No. of Shares

g ies

Bafance at close of
preceding month
LA IEETE
Increase/(Decrease)
e (ED)
(EGM approval date)
(BRERIAEEAHE )

(dd/mm/iyyyy)

(B R /%)
Balance at close of the
month

FF BT

Description :
S
Par Value

THIfE

HKD |

HKD

Authorised Share Capital
EERA

2. Preference Shares

2. Bl

Stock Code :
e ER -

No. of Shares

4=

Balance at close of
preceding month

LRIERF

Increase/(Decrease)

W ()
(EGM approval date) s -
(BHFRIREEAE)

https://www.esubmission.hkex.com.hk/MonthlyReturn/Form1/Submit.aspx

Description :

SEH
Par Value

EfiE

o |

Authorised Share Capital
HBERAE

4/10/2008

]



(dd/mmiyyyy)
(H,/H /%)
Balance at close of the
month S o l

KHESRF HKD

3. Other Classes of Shares
3. H ARz {7

Stock Code :
AR

Balance at close of
preceding month
ERERRE ) o k|
Increase/{Decrease)
e /(s
(EGM approval date)
(BRI EEARHE)

(ddimmiyyyy)
(BB /)
Balance at close of the

month
7 F RS TE Hko |

No. of Shares Par Value

o H THifiE

Description :

i

Authorised Share Capital
EERE

Total Authorised Share Capital at the end of the HKD |
Month
AR EEE R AR

120,000,000

Section AAZ SectionBB# SectionCC &} Section DD 3
C. Movement in issued Share Capital

C. BB IRAERT)

No. of ordinary shares

e RE
M (2)

Balance at close of

preceding month .
L BIEER 522,894,200
Increase/(Decrease)

during the month

AHMmM/ ( §4)

Balance at close of the

month

FHIERE 522,894,200 -

No. of Preference
shares

B EE

No. of other
classes of shares

AR B

Section AA & Section BB &7 Section CC & Section D D &
D. Details of Movement

D. WY

Share Options
kA

Total No. of

Total Total No. of

https://www.esubmission.hkex.com.hk/MonthlyReturn/Form1/Submit.aspx

4/10/2008




iOptions at Close . Cancelied Options
of Preceding TcSaI_Gra?]ted Togll I?xerc;:sed During the Lapsed o T_otal NOCOf No. Of N'E\_N
Month uring the uring the Month During the ptions at Close Shares Arising
- F R e Month Month ARNE Month of the Month Therefrom
e ARCRLME ANETEME I N A e & F BRI b miE SR
B L i i B
132,500 0 o T oo 132,500 0
O QOrdinary (1)
T (1)
Ordinary (2)
—_— . i (2)
'hl;ltzgg:hExercised Money During the HKD 0 Preference
B NEfTHR ST fitielie
Other Class
AR
Equity Warrants
I ARG
Description of Warrants Currency of Nominal Value g riceq  Nominal Value o 0: Of NEW
HEFERRHH Nominal at Close of During the at Close of the Sthares Arising
. Preceding Therefrom
(Date of Expiry -dd/mm/yyyy) Value Month Month Month I T 7 A B
1. HKD ‘ i
C Qrdinary {1)
( ) Mz (1)
Stock Code Ordinary (2)
Rt RaR VT (2)
§ubscription Price HKD Preference
=R ety
Other Class
HARE
2. HKD . N | |
© Qrdinary (1)
( ) R (1)
Stock Code Ordinary (2)
R iaR Tk (2)
Subscription Price HKD Preference
i {48 el
Qther Class
HAt
o | o Lo [ .
0 Qrdinary {1)
( ) riEkk (1)
%%g?&%gde Crdinary (2)
¢ il (2)
Subscription Price HKD Preference
wte =9y
Other Class
HAt#H 3]
4. S 7 HKD o _1______ N
¢ Ordinary (1)
I (1)
https://www.esubmission.hkex.com.hk/MonthlyReturn/Form 1/Submit.aspx 4/10/2008




( ) Ordinary (2}
Stock Code Wil (2)
B ek B Preference
Subscription Price - -~ - " -— -~ PR GI
s HKD Other Class
s
Convertibles
TR
Amount at Amount at No. Of New
Class C‘X;?::xtd P?é%i%ﬁ]; Cont\;;erted During Close of the Shares Arising
S| Outstanding  Month e Month * ﬁhg%%" " E%T%gg%ﬂf
gitiy LAECE NNCRREE RH SR L
B '
1. HKD |
© Ordinary {1)
Stock Code Hridifiz (1)
R AR ‘ Ordinary (2)
Conversion Price TR (2)
PupeE HKD l Preference
e
Other Class
BEN ik fhll
2. HKD ]
© Qrdinary (1)
Stock Code {0 (1)
At 5 Ordinary (2)
Conversion Price " [ : M (2)
] Preference
A
Other Class
SLAth AT
3.  HKD |
"0 Ordinary (1)
Stock Code R (1)
Ladvigatrd Ordinary (2)
Conversion Price I --- el (2)
B R Preference
Ay
Other Class
Baiuk iyl
Other Issues of Shares
AR T
Type of Securities No. Of New
B Shares Arising
Therefrom
FH M T2 R BT
B E
1. Please Select One - AtPrice: ko ~ Issueand - ] -
: allotment Date : i
(ddimmiyyyy) © Ordinary (1)
[TRAECREHY ke (1)
: Ordinary {2)
(BH/R/ R (2)

https://www.esubmission.hkex.com.hk/MonthlyReturn/Form1/Submit.aspx 4/10/2008




2. Please Select One

3. Please Select One

4. Please Select One

5.Bonus Issue
RIS T

B

] S0

6.Repurchase of share

7.Redemption of share

At Price . Hkp

4% -

At Price : ykp

At Price : nkp

R

F)

~ Issue and

allotment Date :

(dd/mmiyyyy)
BT R AR HI

(B/HB/
)

Issue and
allotment Date :

(dd/mm/yyyy)
ST R Ao H

(B R/
)

Issue and
allotment Date :

(dd/mmiyyyy)
B[ITRAECREHH

(H/R/
)

Issue and
allotment Date :

(dd/mmiyyyy)
BT RECRHE

(8/8/
)

Cancellation
Date:
{dd/mm/yyyy)
SESRE -

(H/R/
)

Redemption
Date:
(ddimmiyyyy)
BEIEH -

https://www.esubmission.hkex.com.hk/MonthlyReturn/Form1/Submit.aspx

1

I

Preference
fad el

Other Class
AT

O Ordinary (1)
FmilE (1)
Ordinary (2)
Heimif (2)
Preference
i
Other Class
Baniich bl

O Ordinary (1}
- ifke (1)
Ordinary (2)
i (2)
Preference
VP
Other Class
At g

O Qrdinary (1)
i (1)
Crdinary (2)
i (2)
Preference
{5k
Other Class
Bkl

O Ordinary (1)
it (1)
Crdinary (2)
i (2)
Preference
LT
Other Class
=Ry ethi|

O Ordinary (1)
Hidie (1)
Ordinary (2)
Fifkz (2)
Preference
eI
Other Class
FLAf R

¢ Ordinary (1}
Hk (1)

4/10/2008




(g/8/
£)
8.0Other ice Issue and

HAll A Pnce; HKD allotment Date :
(dd/mmiyyyy)
RITRAEC R H
(H/" R/
£)

(Please specify)

( sHatBH)

|

Ordinary (2}
i (2)

Preference
RS

Other Class
LAt

O Ordinary (1)
e (1)
Ordinary (2)
i (2)
Preference
el
Other Class
H i

Remarks (Max 160 Characters):

it (fx2160fEF) -

Authorised Signatory

BAnESE

* Name - Co
4, Raymond Lau

* Title o
B Company Secretary

OK

<]

Note : All information contained in this form may be reproduced and provided to other information vendors or
users of market data at the sole discretion of the Stock Exchange without prior notification to the

company/fissuer.

it R R ERE R EARRBEARAIAT) /BT AR T - SRR RIRATE TR S e

HF AR T B R -

https://www.esubmission.hkex.com.hk/MonthlyReturn/Form1/Submit.aspx
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TEMPLATE

SUBMISSION FOR SUBMISSION DOMA%IEOAD PROFILE LOGOUT
PUBLICATION MANAGEMENT ADMIN

Monthly Return On Movement of Listed Equity Securities (Form
f) - Cont'd

LA EE HEER (FK1) -&

To copy the form data from the past Monthly Return | form submiitted, please input the submission number of
the past submission and click 'Copy'

mAEM EACERMAEE (R AEEE - fRA LJORR BN EREN - Rtk THER,

Submission no. Copy %5
BRHER -'—‘l

o 2
oF &
RET - -
* MANDATORY FIELDS ?5‘9 ".E;% ;;_;
ﬂ‘ﬁiﬁﬁ ’J: Y
: >z TN
* For the month ended 29/02/2008 :1;1 we} «;—C-
(ddfmmlyyyy): T T =% 5
BERH (HIANKE) - =z g
Tt 0’3
%a%%%'%uer e-KONG Group Limited :‘;5}_ D3
%gjft Person RAYI*;OI\]D—U\U . f
o miziss EREmT 06032008

Section AAEZ SectionBB & Section CC #{ Section D D #f

A. Information on Types of Listed Equity Securities (please tick wherever applicable,
more than one is acceptable)

A, FHBEASESRRUIEE (GEEERs I ESEE » TR —IE)

Ordinary shares ¥3@fi¢ [] Preference shares &5
Equity Warrants A< Other Classes of Shares H 1551
O Dty

Section AAEE SectionBB&F Section C C #; Section D D £
B. Movement in Authorised Share Capital

B. HE AR

1. Ordinary Shares

1. T%5mk
(1) Stock Code : 524 Description :
(1) BrinfOaR - ‘— #e
No. of Shares Par Value Authorisg:d Share Capital
itani S| THifiL

Balance at close of
preceding month

LRAEREE 12000000000

Increase/{Decrease)

Bm s (wA) - ' D
{EGM approval date)

(R RIA S R EH )

HKD - [0.01 120000000

https://www.esubmission.hkex.com.hk/MonthlyReturn/Form1/Submit.aspx 3/6/2008



(dd/mmiyyyy)

(H. R ./ %)
Balance at close of the
month

&R B#F

12000000000 - oot

120000000

(2) Stock Code :
(2) B Asst -

Balance at close of
preceding month
ERERER
Increase/(Decrease)
Wi . (EA)
(EGM approval date)
(RERRRIA GG )

(dd/mm/yyyy)

(B H /%)
Balance at close of the
month

+ B IR

Description :

A -

Par Value

THHIEL

No. of Shares

sty e

HKD -

HKD -~

Authorised Share Capital

2. Preference Shares

2. {5kl

Stock Code :
Rt -

Balance at close of
preceding manth
LABERE
Increasel/{Decrease)
whn /(84 )
(EGM approval date)
(BAEFHIA QRO )

(dd/mmiyyyy)

(B H /)
Balance at close of the
month

+HERT

Description :

e

Par Value

THifiE

No. of Shares

HefyiE

HKD -

HKD -

Authorisgd Share Capital
A

3. Other Classes of Shares

3. Mt

Stock Code :
A/

Balance at close of
preceding month

LRE®F

https://www.esubmission.hkex.com.hk/MonthlyReturn/Form1/Submit.aspx

Description :

B -

Par Value

izij

No. of Shares

Rl El

HKD - |

Authorised Share Capital
HERA

3/6/2008

oy



Increase/{Decrease)

whn (W)
(EGM approval date)
(BERIFHIAEEBAM)

{dd/mm/iyyyy)
(H/ B ./ 4%)
Balance at close of the
month -

F R

HKD -

Total Authorised Share Capital at the end of the HKD - (120,000,000
Month C
& H ek B A R

Section AAE] SectionBB & SectionCC Il SectionDD I
C. Movement in Issued Share Capital

C. TR T Ay

No. of ordinary shares No. of Preference No. of other
Tk E shares classes of shares
(1) @) BEBBE  RERRHRE

Balance at close of
preceding month _— G U el
R ERsE 522894200
Increase/(Decrease)

during the month

AZHE®Em /(8

Balance at close of the

month

P N=]id vy 522894200

Section AA#LR Section BB SectionCCJ Section DD &f
D. Details of Movement

D. &R

Share Options
irdisdd
Total No. of Total Total No. of
Options at Close Total Granted Total Exercised Cancelled Options Total No. of No. Of New
of Preceding During the During the During the Lapsed Options at Close Shares Arising
Month Month Month M orsllth During the  of the Month Therefrom
ERERBRER ANCRLE ARETER ANEargam . Month #HERBEER bmELSF
L4 B i By H Wﬁgﬁﬁ L4 REE
132500 ] 0 0 0 132500 0
@ Ordinary (1)
5@k (1)
QO Ordinary (2)
_ _ . HEH (2)
'I:'n%t::hExermsed Money During the ; HKD 0 O Preference
H NEAT S Bl
O Other Class
HARER

https://www.esubmission.hkex.com.hk/MonthlyReturn/Form1/Submit.aspx 3/6/2008




Equity Warrants

Description of Warrants

ikl

{Date of Expiry -dd/mm/yyyy)
(BB - H/ R/ &)

Nominal Value

Cl&gﬁ:ﬁyaff at Closg of
Value Preceding

WEEH MR

Exercised Nominal Value
During the at Close of the

Month

No. Of New
Sthares Arising
Therefrom

Month
ANETE APEmEE OCTEER

https:/fwww.esubmission.hkex.com.hk/MonthlyReturn/Form1/Submit.aspx

o Jica S|
1. HKD - | |
) ® Ordinary (1)
{ ) e (1)
%%c}:l;t %gde e O Ordinary (2)
2 HiEk (2)
%J%S{Eiption Price oen ™7 7 - QO Preference
B CT Bk
O Other Class
HALEH
2 HKD - [
, ® Ordinary (1)
( ) i (1)
Stock Code - O Ordinary (2)
et REs WIEHE (2)
%Jgﬂs{%ription Price i i" O Preference
B C B
(O Other Class
| SLAbIER
3 HKD - I
N @ Ordinary (1)
( ) e (1)
%%:I{(J(%;de — - O Ordinary (2)
i LiERE (2)
%lg?ﬂs{ggription Price \yp -7 O Preference
E A [ T T E%Eﬁ
(O Other Class
H AR
4. HKD - |
® Ordinary (1)
.. B (1)
( ) QO Ordinary (2)
Stock Code S s B (2)
et ST O Preference
Subscription Price | . - B
SR il
(O Other Class
HAtnI5)
gﬁélg\lgrtiges
nf ke S
Currency of Amount et Amountat  No. Of New
. Converted During Close of the Shares Arising
%%?JS 032:::3:" g Pr&cc;;c#‘ng the Month ? Month . Therefrom
BT - AR AWE SR &8 %%ﬁﬁ Eﬁgggﬁﬂﬁ
R
1. . HKD - e Lo
®@ Ordinary (1)
EER (1)

3/6/2008




Stock Code
Bt

Conversion Price —H_K_D ] —_——

=M

2. B HKD -

Stock Code
et et

Conversion Price _HKD .

#ikE

3. 7 HK.D E

Stock Code
Ligvagaeid
Conversion Price |, R .

e d

|

Q Ordinary (2)
HiE (2)

O Preference
Bk

O Other Class
AR

® Ordinary (1)
HiEk (1)

QO Ordinary (2)
HiEk (2)

O Preference
h it

(O Other Class
HAth 51

Lo

@ Ordinary (1)
s (1)

(O Ordinary (2)
R (2)

O Preference
B

O Other Class
HAtnIER]

Other Issues of Shares

LA R ST

Type of Securities

Eivgz g bl

1. Please Select One - AtPrice: HKD - | Issue and
B - 7 - & Coe allotment Date :
(dd/mm/yyyy)
RITRERBEH

(B/H/
)

2. Please Select One - AtPrice: HKD - ) Issue and
T EHEE - allotment Date :

(dd/mmiyyyy)
RTRECRHIS

(8/8/
)

3. Please Select One - At Price : HKD - Issue and
T {ERs : allotment Date :

(dd/mm/yyyy)
TR 0% H

https://www .esubmission.hkex.com.hk/MonthlyReturn/Form1/Submit.aspx

No. Of New
Shares Arising
Therefrom

LT EE A
i3 4=

-

® Ordinary (1)
Ek (1)

O Ordinary (2)
Ak (2)

O Preference
Bk

QO Other Class
SO

I

Ordinary (1)
iEh (1)

QO Ordinary (2)
il (2)

O Preference
i

O Other Class
Hithgm

!

® Ordinary (1)
HiEk (1)

3/6/2008



: QO Ordinary (2) |
(SRS O
* O Preference
Bk
(O Other Class
oAt
4. ) ina ) Issue and
Please Select Ong . At E;g _ m_‘) albtment Date - - __L@_Og o
(dd/mmiyyyy) Jrdinary (1)
TR ES H HiER (1)
: O Ordinary (2)
(B/R/ i@k (2)
) O Preference
T
(O Other Class
Hithm3
P fanis e e |
a : s o
(dd/mmiyyyy) O) Ordinary (1)
BT RS H ik (1)
: O Ordinary (2)
(BH/-HB/ Ak (2)
) QO Preference
B
(O Other Class
AR
6.&3&1&(:{3359 of share ga?cellation I )
gdiiﬁ\'ﬁmlyyyy) ® C?rdinary (1)
HBEY - HiEm (1)
(H/R/ (O Ordinary (2)
) HEk (2)
O Preference
Bh
(O Other Class
SR
7'%%]%5;[5“0" of share ge?emption . l o
(dad[en-qm/ywy) ® (?rdinary (1)
A EIISE: i@k (1)
(A B/ O Ordinary (2)
F) WEE (2)
QO Preference
RS
QO Other Class
Htsgn
8.0ther ice: 1 Issue and
Hitt AtF{’g;gz HKD allotment Date : - - l'@s“‘_ --—
(dd/mmiyyyy) (?rdlnary (1)
HBITRACKHIE HiEE (1)
: O Ordinary (2)
(B/RH/ BHHRY (2)
) O Preference
o _ &5k
(egsospeom) Qover s
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Remarks (Max 160 Characters):

ok (RS 160[F)

%uéhorised Signatory

* Name
e, Raymond Lau

" Title Company Secretary
My Someany secrery

41>

Click Submit to proceed for approval now OR Previous to return to previous page OR Save to save the

submission for later amendment or approval.

BRI S - FHE R HEREINE © R E—H - HEMFLIFHERERERME - ST -

" Previous —1{

‘ " Submit 5157 Save £5f7

Note : All information contained in this form may be reproduced and provided to other information vendors or
users of market data at the sole discretion of the Stock Exchange without prior notification to the

company/issuer.

it B ATE BRI ERE IR T/ BT AR T - SRR IR AT A TR B A R R eHE

HTFRHME A SRR T BB -
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TEMPLATE

DOWNLOAD
TR
Monthly Return On Movement of Listed Equity Securities (Form
1)

Ll AEFEE HER (&KH71)

~r1

)
—-’1’ fiamen
Your submission has been approved | Please record the Submission No. for future reference EZ R
FERBA S ERHE | G TEREB LA E R - PN S
o
‘%-ﬂ = O
. . w2 M
Submission Details e =
AL ER o
Eci “= Tom
Date/Time Submitted B ;‘EZ’: w ©
submitted 11/02/2008 12:47:38 Ere Y oos24p02 P
B35 U/ B 5
Date/Time -
Approved 11/02/2008 12:47:41 %pﬁg ed By 100524P03
ot B HimshE - o ' ’
%’3%%8%%0" No. (EBIS-080211-00042 3@%”5 Approved
g}%ﬁ LM00S24  e-KONG Group Limited
Type of Agent ot o
fCE AR e
Tier 1 Headline Unvetted Tier 2 Headline Monthly Return 1
U CE—F) RSE CEZ )
%pg%tjft Person RAYMOND LAU
%og%?%No' 2801 7188

%{:tjlgj%}month ended : 31/01/2008

Name of Issuer

NEZFE LM0OD524 e-KONG Group Limited
Representative Code/Name
R s B -
%}gjft Person RAYMOND LAU
Date
gﬁogg%%Telephone No. [2801 7188 submitted  11/02/2008
" HAREHE Tt T

Section AA#R SectionBBZ SectionCC & Section D D #f

A. Information on Types of Listed Equity Securities (please tick wherever applicable
more than one is acceptable)

A. ETASTIERERR (AR A5 B - aEs B —5)

v Ordinary shares 3538 K;

Preference shares {B54:H%
Equity Warrants A4 ~ Other Classes of Shares Hfiifg5!
= i

https://www.esubmission.hkex.com.hk/MonthlyReturn/Form1/Submit.aspx
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Section AA ! SectionBB & SectionC C# Section DD iR
B. Movement in Authorised Share Capital

B. I B AEAT)

1. Ordinary Shares

1. 3k

(1) Stock Code : 524 Description :
(1) B UsR ; ‘ B

No. of Shares Par Value
B E THIfiE

Balance at close of
preceding month R . .
LHIESR 12,000,000,000 HKD [ 0.01
Increase/(Decrease)
@hn . (wP)

(EGM approval date)

(R RREmE R )

(dd/mm/iyyyy)
(B/H /)
Balance at close of the
month
=) S e 12,000,000,000 HKD | 0.01

Authorised Share Capital
EERS

120,000,000

120,000,000

{2) Stock Code : Description :
(2) B Lak - 208 -
No. of Shares Par Value

B E THIH

Balance at close of
preceding month - - -
T RERET wko |
Increase/(Decrease)
w| L (EA)

(EGM approval date)

(BRI A EERE)

{ddimm/iyyyy)

(B H /%)
Balance at close of the
month

A ERETT o HKD

Authorised Share Capital
HRERE

2. Preference Shares

2. ek
Stock Code : ST Description
R 1R HE

No. of Shares Par Value

BB A

Balance at close of
preceding month

ERIERTT . HKD

Increase/{Decrease)

s@hn / (wd)
{EGM approval date) T -
(R EEAH )

https://www.esubmission.hkex.com.hk/MonthlyReturn/Form /Submit.aspx

Authorised Share Capital

2/11/2008
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(dd/mmiyyyy)
(B /R /)

Balance at close of the

FRERE

month . __. .

HKD- T

3. Other Classes of Shares
3. AR

Stock Code :

Eavigae

No. of Shares
Jiddiee S|

Balance at close of
preceding month

Increase/(Decrease)

@m /(8L )
{EGM approval date)
(BRERIAE EAEE )

(ddimm/yyyy)

(B R/ %)
Balance at close of the
month

& H JERETT

LHEREHE -

Description .

08
Par Value

T fiEl

HKD |

meo |

Authorised Share Capital

Total Authorised Share Capital at the end of the
Month
i NEN i3y N

HKD |

120,000,000

Section AA & Section BB & Section C C &
C. Movement in Issued Share Capital

C. TR TR A

Section D D &

(1)

Balance at close of
preceding month
Noy=):3 =7
Increase/{Decrease)
during the month
RN (A
Balance at close of the
month

A H BT

522,894,200

522,894,200

No. of ordinary shares

kB E

No. of Preference
shares

(2) HEREE

No. of other
classes of shares

HAt S (BB

Secton AAES SectionBB i SectionCC# Section DD &

D. Details of Movement

D. il

Share Options
it

| Total No. of

https://www.esubmission.hkex.com.hk/MonthlyReturn/Form1/Submit.aspx

Total Total No. of

2/11/2008




Options at Close . Cancelled Options
! Total Granted Total Exercised . Total No. of No. Of New
of Ph;%(:‘etﬁ 'ng During the During the Dl;\:ggt:‘he Dt?i?\sii e Options at Close Shares Arising
B mE Month Month BBk M or%th of the Month Therefrom
g ARSI ARETER 7R O e R T A
B L T ® s
132,500 0 0 0 0 132,500 0
© Ordinary (1)
MM (1)
UOrdinary {2)
Tk (2)
Loc:r?tlhExercised Money During the HKD 0 Preference
ANE TR ik
Other Class
HoAth 3151
Equity Warrants
Tt At E
Description of Warrants Currency of NOMUAIVAL®  Exercised Nominal Value oo Of New
HEREERAA Nominal ; During the at Close of the 9
Date of Expiry -dd/mm/ Value Preceding Month Month Therefrom
(Date of Expiry -dd/mm/yyyy) Month i FBE T AT
' HKD |
o © Ordinary (1)
( ) Hdik (1)
Stock Code OCrdinary (2)
R R TRl (2)
Subscription Price HKD Preference
SR ok
Other Class
 efiugi
2 HKD _ | A
© Ordinary (1)
( ) Hrdilks (1)
Stock Code Ordinary (2)
B3R il (2}
Subscription Price HKD l Preference
SoRBE fad It
Other Class
pasit il
3 L HKD . s o
© Ordinary (1}
( ) Pt (1)
Stock Code Ordinary (2)
et R MR (2)
Subscription Price HKD 1 Preference
ERHE b Ak
Other Class
Lt
4 HKD L. Lo ...
© Qrdinary (1)
ik (1)
2/11/2008
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( Crdinary (2)
Stock Code - i (2)
A A5 Preference
Subscription Price —- - - i
el i Other Class
H X
Convertibles
gl
Amount at
Amount at No. Of New
Currency of  Close of Converted During Cl ..
. g Close of the Shares Arising
%%ﬁs OArr:ougt Prl\encecil;‘ng the Month Month Therefrom
utstanding MOMN ~ FARCHEEEE AAEDRT HILmEER
BiTE%  LHEBERT P T
FA%E '
1. HKD [
© Ordinary {1)
Stock Code Himf (1)
Ff {5k Ordinary (2)
Conversion Price " I P {2)
R S Preference
[L8Y, 9] ¢4
Other Class
oAt
2. HKD |
O Ordinary (1)
Stock Code #il (1)
Ay A - ~ Ordinary (2)
Conversion Price " P (2)
e H Preference
IR,
Other Class
S
3. ) HKD |
O Ordinary (1)
Stock Code M (1)
AR Ordinary (2)
Conversion Price { S T (2)
¥R | Preference
e
Other Class
HAlin
Other Issues of Shares
H At e BT
Type of Securities No. Of New
bl Shares Arising
Therefrom
[Z=fis vl 2ge sl iy
e H
1. Please Select One AtPrice: yxp ~ lssueand ] '
: allotment Date : )
(ddimmiyyyy) © Ordinary (1)
[T RACH H i Frfi (1)
: Ordinary (2)
(B/R/ Wil (2)
https://www.esubmission.hkex.com.hk/MonthlyReturn/Form1/Submit.aspx 2/11/2008



2. Please Select One

3. Please Select One

4. Please Select One

5.Bonus Issue
17

6.Repurchase of share

Ll e £y

7.Redemption of share

RAGIR

At Price :
4%

At Price :
fEiA

At Price :
B4 -

HKD

HKD

HKD

Issue and
allotment Date :

(dd/mmiyyyy)
TR HE

(B/H/
)

Issue and
allotment Date :
{dd/mmiyyyy)
[T AR B

(A/A8/
)

Issue and
allotment Date :
(dd/mm/yyyy)
BT A

(B/R/
)

Issue and
allotment Date :

(dd/mmiyyyy)
TR H

(B/ A/
)

Cancellation
Date:

(dd/mm/yyyy)
AESHH

(B/H/
)

Redemption
Date:
(ddimmiyyyy)
s EISEEE

https://www.esubmission.hkex.com.hk/MonthlyReturn/Form1/Submit.aspx

|

Preference
P 0
Other Class
H AT
|
0 Ordinary (1)
P (1)
Ordinary (2)
PR (2)
Preference
i v
Other Class
it
O QOrdinary (1)
Ml (1)
Ordinary (2}
15 (2)
Preference
bl
Other Class
HAH
l
© Qrdinary {1}
e (1)
Ordinary (2)
Tk (2)
Preference
et ot
Other Class
HAt g
J |
O Ordinary {1)
VR (1)
Ordinary (2)
T (2)
Preference
Lo
Other Class
HER
|
Q QOrdinary {1)
Uik (1)
Ordinary (2)
ik (2)
Preference
fE A
Other Class
Hoith 5

(¢ Ord.inary {1)
g (1)

2/11/2008




(H/H/ ‘Ordinary (2)
) 3l (2)
Preference
RSy
Other Class
ottt Srini
8.0ther At Price : qkp Issue and |
HAth : allotment Date : )
(ddimmiyyyy) © Ordinary (1)
TR ik (1)
: Ordinary {2)
(B/R/ MR (2)
) Preference
ease speci Other Class
(RRER) HAth 1y
Remarks (Max 180 Characters):
bt (RZ160MHF) . ] _
E
- !
Authorised Signatory i
| MR |
‘ * Name St S
ey Raymond Lau
| * Title - - - -
| PR Company Secretary

OK it |

Note : All information contained in this form may be reproduced and provided to other information vendors or
users of market data at the sole discretion of the Stock Exchange without prior notification to the
company/issuer,

i B E ANESHTTERE I ARAAR BT AREN T - SRARR IR SR sUS a e
ST A AL R T B TR B -

END
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